











Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co.. Ltd. Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Criteria for judging whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition

Suppose the default probability of a financial asset within the expected duration determined on the
balance sheet date is significantly higher than the default probability within the expected duration
determined at initial recognition. In that case, it indicates that the credit risk of the financial asset has
increased significantly. Except for special circumstances, the Company uses the change in default risk
in the next 12 months as a reasonable estimate of the change in default risk during the entire duration

to determine whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition.

The company will consider the following factors (but not limited to) when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly:

1) Whether the debtor’s actual or expected operating results have changed significantly.

2) Whether there have been significant adverse changes in the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment in which the debtor operates.

3) Whether there has been a significant change in the value of the collateral used for the debt or the
quality of the guarantee or credit enhancement provided by a third party. These changes are expected to
reduce the debtor's economic motivation to repay within the contract's specified time limit or affect the
probability of default.

4) Whether the debtor’s expected performance and repayment behaviour have changed significantly.

5) Whether the company’s credit management methods for financial instruments have changed, etc.

On the balance sheet date, if the Company determines that a financial instrument has only low credit
risk, the Company assumes that the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition. If the default risk of the financial instrument is low, the borrower can fulfill its
contractual cash flow obligations in the short term. Even if there are adverse changes in the economic
situation and operating environment in the longer term, it may not necessarily reduce the borrower's
ability to fulfill its contractual cash obligations. , the financial instrument is considered to have lower

credit risk.

3. Determination criteria for credit-impaired financial assets: When one or more events that hurt a
financial asset's expected future cash flows occur, the financial asset becomes a credit-impaired
financial asset. Evidence that a financial asset has been credit-impaired includes the following
observable information (but is not limited to):

1) The issuer or debtor encounters major financial difficulties.

2) The debtor violates the contract, such as default or overdue payment of interest or principal.

3) The creditor grants concessions to the debtor that the debtor would not make under any other
circumstances due to economic or contractual considerations related to the debtor's financial difficulties.
4) The debtor will likely go bankrupt or undergo other financial reorganization.

5) Financial difficulties of the issuer or debtor cause the active market for the financial asset to disappear.

6) Purchase or originate a financial asset at a substantial discount that reflects credit losses have occurred.
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Credit impairment of financial assets may be caused by the combined effect of multiple events and may

not be caused by an individually identifiable event.

4. Portfolio method to assess expected credit risk on a portfolio basis

The company evaluates the credit risk of financial assets with significantly different credit risks
individually, such as accounts receivable from related parties within the scope of consolidation,
accounts receivable that are in dispute with the other party or involved in litigation or arbitration; there
are obvious signs that the debtor is likely to Accounts receivable that cannot fulfill their repayment

obligations, etc.

In addition to financial assets for individual credit risk assessment, the Company divides financial assets
into portfolios based on common risk characteristics. The common credit risk characteristics adopted
by the Company include financial instrument type, credit risk rating, aging portfolio, etc., based on the

portfolio to assess credit risk.

5. Accounting treatment method for impairment of financial assets

The Company calculates the estimated credit losses of various types of financial assets. If the estimated
credit losses are greater than the current carrying amount of impairment provisions, the difference will
be recognized as impairment losses; if it is less than the current carrying amount of impairment

provisions, the difference will be recognized as impairment gains.

6. Methods for determining credit losses of various financial assets
The Company evaluates the expected credit losses of financial instruments individually and collectively.
The Company considers the credit risk characteristics of different customers and evaluates the expected

credit losses of accounts receivable and other receivables based on the aging portfolio.

(1) Notes receivable
The Company measures loss provisions for notes receivable based on an amount equivalent to the
expected credit losses during the entire duration. Based on the credit risk characteristics of notes

receivable, they are divided into different combinations:

Item The basis for determining the combination

Bank acceptance The acceptor is a bank with less credit risk.

) Different combinations are divided according to the credit risk
Commercial acceptance

characteristics of the acceptor, based on the same "accounts receivable.”

(2) Accounts receivable
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For receivables that do not contain significant financing components, the Company measures loss
provisions based on an amount equivalent to the expected credit losses during the entire duration. For
receivables that contain significant financing components, the company measures loss provisions based
on whether the credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition and uses the number of

expected credit losses in the next 12 months or throughout the duration.

As part of credit risk management, the Company determines the credit losses of debtors with major
financial difficulties or business customers with credit decline individually on a single asset basis; for
the remaining accounts receivable, the credit losses are determined on a combined basis. For accounts
receivable for which bad debt provisions are made based on a combination of credit risk characteristics,
the aging of accounts receivable is prepared and compared with the expected credit loss rate for the
entire duration, based on reference to historical credit loss experience, current conditions, and
predictions of future economic conditions. Table to calculate expected credit losses. The Company’s

accounts receivable classification:

Item The basis for determining the combination

The Company conducts separate impairment tests for
receivables with a significant single amount. It conducts
impairment tests for financial assets with no impairment in
Accounts receivable with a single provision for | separate tests, including in a portfolio of financial assets with
bad debts similar credit risk characteristics. Receivables for which
impairment losses have been confirmed in a single test are no
longer included in a portfolio with similar credit risk

characteristics for impairment testing.

Accounts receivable with bad debt provision based

on a combination of credit risk characteristics

o This combination takes the aging of receivables as the credit
Account age combination . o
risk characteristic.

Accounts receivable (accounts receivable and other
receivables) from related party companies and government
Low credit risk combination units within the scope of the Company's consolidation. The

risk of uncollectible is expected to be low, so such receivables

are considered a low-credit risk portfolio.

For the above items:
The Company does not accrue bad debt provisions for related party portfolios in low credit risk

portfolios.

For the government sector portfolio in the low credit risk portfolio, the Company accrues bad debt

provisions at 0.1%.
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Comparison table of aging of accounts receivable-credit risk characteristics combination and expected

credit loss rate throughout duration:

Aging Expected credit loss rate (%)
Within 1 year (including 1 year) 1
1—2 years 5
2—3 years 10
3—4 years 30
4—35 years 50
More than S years 100

(3) Other receivables

The Company assesses on each balance sheet date whether its credit risk has increased significantly
since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, it is
in the first stage. The amount of expected credit losses is used to measure loss provisions. The specific
measurement method is to determine credit losses on a combination basis and make provision for bad
debts for other receivables based on combinations of credit risk characteristics concerning historical
credit loss experience, current conditions, and future economic expectations. Based on the status
forecast, prepare a comparison table between the ageing of other receivables and the expected credit
loss rate throughout the duration to calculate the expected credit losses. Please refer to the above for the
comparison table between the aging of the specific credit risk characteristics combination and the
expected credit loss rate throughout the duration. (2) If the credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition but no credit impairment has occurred, it is in the second stage, and the company will
measure the loss provision at an amount equivalent to the expected credit losses during the entire
duration; if credit impairment occurs after initial recognition If it is impaired, it is in the third stage, and
the company measures the loss provision based on an amount equivalent to the expected credit loss
during the entire duration. For financial instruments with only low credit risk on the balance sheet date,

the Company assumes that their credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

(@) Debt investment

Debt investment mainly accounts for bond investments measured at amortized cost, etc. The company
measures impairment losses based on whether its credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition. It uses an amount equivalent to the expected credit losses in the next 12 months or the

entire duration.

(5) Other debt investments
Other debt investments include bond investments measured at fair value, whose changes are included

in other comprehensive income. The company measures impairment Josses based on whether its credit
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risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. It uses an amount equivalent to the expected

credit losses in the next 12 months or the entire duration.

(6) Long-term receivables (except receivables containing significant financing components and lease
receivables)

The Company measures impairment losses on long-term receivables based on whether its credit risk
has increased significantly since initial recognition. It uses an amount equivalent to the expected credit

losses within the next 12 months or the entire duration.

(11) Inventories

1. Classification of inventory

Inventories refer to the finished products or commodities held by the Company for sale in daily activities,
products in the production process, raw materials consumed in the production process or the provision
of labour services, development costs, contract performance costs, low-cost Valuable consumables,

inventory items, etc.

2. Valuation method for issued inventory

The Company's inventories are recorded at the actual cost at the time of acquisition; low-value
consumables are amortized once upon receipt; contract performance costs and development costs are
carried forward using the individual valuation method; other costs are carried forward based on the

weighted average method when issued.

3. Basis for determining the net realizable value of inventories and method of accruing inventory
depreciation reserves

On the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at a lower cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value refers to the estimated inventory selling price in daily activities minus the costs
incurred upon completion, estimated sales expenses, and related taxes.

The specific methods for determining the net realizable value of different inventories are as follows:
(1) Inventories of finished goods, commodities and materials for sale that are directly used for sale shall
be determined based on the estimated selling price of the inventory minus the estimated sales expenses
and related taxes during the normal production and operation process. Net realizable value.

(2) For materials inventory that needs to be processed in the normal production and operation process,
the amount is determined based on the estimated selling price of the finished products minus the
estimated costs to be incurred upon completion, the estimated sales expenses and relevant taxes. Net
realizable value.

(3) On the balance sheet date, if part of the same inventory has a contract price and other parts do not

have a contract price, the net realizable value shall be determined respectively and compared with its
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corresponding cost to determine the accrual or transfer of inventory depreciation reserves. The amount
returned. For inventories held for the execution of sales contracts or service contracts, the net realizable
value is calculated based on the contract price. Suppose the quantity of inventory held by the enterprise
is greater than the quantity ordered in the sales contract. In that case, the net realizable value of the

excess inventory shall be calculated based on the general sales price.

The Company accrues inventory depreciation reserves based on individual inventory items on the
balance sheet date. Inventory depreciation provisions are made according to the inventory category for
large quantities and low unit prices for inventories. The company provides inventory depreciation for
the difference between the net realizable value of the inventory and the book value, which is included
in the current profit and loss. Suppose the inventory value recovers in subsequent periods. In that case,
the amount of the inventory depreciation reserve originally accrued will be reversed, and the reversed

amount will be included in the current profit and loss.

4. Inventory system

The Company's inventory adopts the perpetual inventory system.

5. Amortization method for low-value consumables and packaging materials
Low-value consumables and packaging materials are valued at actual cost when they are obtained and

are accounted for using the one-time amortization method when they are used.

(12) Contract assets

If the Company has transferred goods or services to customers and has the right to receive consideration,
and the right depends on factors other than the passage of time, it is recognized as a contract asset. The
Company's unconditional (ie., subject only to the passage of time) right to receive customer

consideration is presented separately as receivables.

The Company conducts impairment accounting for contract assets based on expected credit losses and
recognizes loss provisions. The Company uses an impairment matrix to determine the expected credit
loss provisions for contract assets. The Company determines the corresponding proportion of loss
provisions based on various types of contracts with similar risk characteristics. The impairment matrix
is determined based on the Company's historical overdue ratio. The Company measures the loss

provisions for contract assets at a rate of 0.05% of the closing balance.

(13) Long-term equity investments
Long-term equity investment is divided into long-term equity investment in subsidiaries, long-term

equity investment in joint ventures, and long-term equity investment in associates.

1. Determination of investment cost
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The investment cost of a long-term equity investment formed by a business merger shall be determined

by the following provisions:

(D) For long-term equity investments formed by the merger of enterprises under common control, if the
merging party pays cash, transfers non-cash assets, assumes debts, or issues equity securities as the
merger consideration, the book value of the owner's equity of the merged party shall be calculated on
the date of the merger. A share of value is the investment cost of a long-term equity investment. The
difference between the investment cost of long-term equity investment and the consideration paid shall
be adjusted to the capital reserve; if the capital reserve is insufficient for offset, the retained earnings
shall be adjusted.

(2) For long-term equity investments formed by business combinations, not under common control, the
purchaser shall use the merger cost determined on the purchase date as the investment cost of the long-
term equity investment. The merger cost is the fair value of the assets paid, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity securities issued by the purchaser on the purchase date to obtain control of the
purchased party. For business mergers achieved step by step through multiple exchange transactions,
the merger cost is the sum of the costs of each transaction. If the merger contract stipulates future events
that may affect the merger costs, if it is estimated that the future events are likely to occur on the
purchase date and the amount of the impact on the merger costs can be measured reliably, they will also

be included in the merger costs.

(3)Except for long-term equity investments formed through business mergers, the investment cost of
long-term equity investments obtained through other means shall be determined by the following

provisions:

For long-term equity investments obtained by paying cash, the actual purchase price paid will be used

as the initial investment cost.

Investment costs include fees, taxes and other necessary expenses directly related to obtaining long-

term equity investment.

The long-term equity investment obtained by issuing equity securities shall be regarded as the
investment cost according to the fair value of the equity securities issued; the long-term equity
investment invested by the investor shall be regarded as the investment cost according to the value
stipulated in the investment contract or agreement, but the value stipulated in the contract or agreement

shall not be except what is fair.

For long-term equity investments obtained through the exchange of non-monetary assets, if the

investment has commercial substance and the fair value of the assets exchanged or exchanged can be
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measured, the fair value of the assets exchanged and related taxes will be regarded as the investment
cost; The difference between the fair value and the book value of the assets traded out is included in the
current profit and loss; if the exchange of non-monetary assets does not meet the above two conditions
at the same time, the book value of the assets swapped out and related taxes will be regarded as the

investment cost;

For long-term equity investments obtained through debt restructuring, the investment cost is the fair
value of the equity acquired; the difference between the investment cost and the book value of the debt

is included in the current profit and loss.

When acquiring a long-term equity investment, if the investment cost includes cash dividends or profits

that have been declared but not yet distributed, they will be deducted and measured separately.

For investments in associates or joint ventures, if the investment cost is greater than the fair value share
of the investee's identifiable net assets that should be enjoyed at the time of investment, the initial
investment cost of long-term equity investment will not be adjusted; if the investment cost is less than
the investment, the share of the investee's share of the fair value should be The difference between the

fair value of identifiable net assets shall be included in the current profit and loss.

2. Subsequent measurement and profit and loss recognition methods
(1) The Company's long-term equity investment in subsidiaries is accounted for using the cost method
in individual financial statements and adjusted according to the equity method when preparing

consolidated financial statements.

In the consolidated financial statements, when the company purchases non-controlling shareholders'
equity in a subsidiary, the newly acquired long-term equity investment is equal to the share of the
subsidiary's identifiable net assets calculated continuously from the date of purchase (or merger date)
based on the newly added shareholding ratio. If the balance of the capital reserve (capital premium or

equity premium) is insufficient for offset, the retained earnings will be adjusted.

Under the cost method, long-term equity investments accounted for using the cost method are valued at
the initial investment cost, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is adjusted for additional

investment or withdrawal of investment.
When the invested unit declares to distribute cash dividends or profits, in addition to the actual price
paid when acquiring the investment or the cash dividends or profits that have been declared but not yet

distributed included in the consideration, the investing enterprise shall enjoy the cash dividends declared

and distributed by the invested unit as or profit recognition as investment income.
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(2) The Company’s long-term equity investments with joint control or significant influence on the

investee are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method, after the company obtains a long-term equity investment, on the balance sheet
date, it shall recognize investment income and other comprehensive income, respectively, according to
its share of the net profit or loss and other comprehensive income realized by the investee, and adjust
the long-term The book value of the equity investment; the company calculates its share based on the
profits or cash dividends declared by the investee, and accordingly reduces the book value of the long-
term equity investment; when the company confirms its share of the investee's net profit or loss, it
obtains the investment Based on the fair value of the investee's identifiable assets at the time, the net

profit of the investee is adjusted and recognized.

Unrealized gains and losses from internal transactions between the company and its associates and joint
ventures are offset by the portion attributable to the company calculated based on the shareholding ratio,

and investment gains and losses are recognized on this basis.

Suppose the accounting policies and periods adopted by the invested unit are inconsistent with those of
the investor. In that case, the financial statements of the invested unit shall be adjusted by the investor's
accounting policies and accounting periods, and investment income and other comprehensive income

shall be recognized accordingly.

When the company confirms that it should share the losses incurred by the invested unit, it shall proceed
in the following order: First, offset the book value of the long-term equity investment. Secondly,
suppose the long-term equity investment's book value cannot offset it. In that case, investment losses
will continue to be recognized to the extent of the book value of other long-term interests that essentially
constitute a net investment in the invested unit, and the book value of long-term receivable items, etc.,
will be offset. Finally, after the above processing, if the enterprise still bears additional obligations
according to the investment contract or agreement, estimated liabilities will be recognized based on the
estimated obligations and included in the current investment losses. Suppose the invested unit realizes
profits in the subsequent period. In that case, the company will process it in the reverse order of the
above after deducting the unrecognized loss-sharing amount, writing down the book balance of the
recognized estimated liabilities, and restoring other assets that constitute a net investment in the invested
unit. The book value of long-term equity and long-term equity investments is recognized simultaneously
as investment income.

For changes in the owner's equity of the invested unit other than net profit and loss, as well as other
comprehensive income and profit distribution, the book value of the long-term equity investment should

be adjusted and included in the owner's equity.

(3) Disposal of long-term equity investments
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When a long-term equity investment is disposed of, the difference between its book value and the actual
price obtained shall be included in the current profit and loss. If a long-term equity investment accounted
for using the equity method is included in the owner's equity due to other changes in the owner's equity
of the investee other than net profits and losses, when the investment is disposed of, the portion
originally included in the owner's equity shall be transferred in a corresponding proportion, into current

profit and loss.

In the consolidated financial statements, when the parent company partially disposes of its long-term
equity investment in a subsidiary without losing control, the difference between the disposal price and
the subsidiary's net assets corresponding to the disposal of the long-term equity investment is included

in the owner's equity.

3. Basis for determining joint control and significant influence on the invested unit
The Company that can exercise control over the invested units are the Company's subsidiaries. Control
means that the investor has power over the investee, enjoys variable returns by participating in the

investee's relevant activities, and can use its power over the investee to affect the amount of its returns.

A joint venture in which the Company and other parties can exercise joint control over the investee is a
joint venture of the Company. Joint control refers to the shared control over an arrangement by relevant
agreements, and the relevant activities of the arrangement must be decided only with the unanimous

consent of the participants sharing control rights.

The Company that can significantly influence the invested units are the Company's associates.
Significant influence means that the investor has the power to participate in decision-making on the
financial and operating policies of the investee. Still, it cannot control or jointly control the formulation
of these policies with other parties. When determining whether it can significantly influence the invested
unit, potential voting rights factors such as current convertible corporate bonds and current executable

warrants held by the investor and other parties should be considered.

4. Impairment testing method and impairment provision accrual method

On the balance sheet date, if there are signs of impairment of a long-term equity investment due to
continued decline in market price or deterioration in the operating conditions of the investee, etc., the
net amount of the long-term equity investment less disposal costs will be calculated based on the net
amount of the long-term equity investment minus the disposal costs and the estimated future The higher
of the present value of the cash flows determines the recoverable amount of the long-term equity
investment. When the recoverable amount of a long-term equity investment is lower than the book value,
the asset's book value is reduced to the recoverable amount, and the write-down amount is recognized
as an asset impairment loss and included in the current profit and loss. At the same time, the

corresponding long-term equity investment deduction is accrued. Value prepared. Once the long-term
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equity investment impairment loss is recognized, it will not be reversed in subsequent accounting

periods.

(14)Investment Properties

1. Types of investment properties

Investment properties refers to real estate held to earn rent, capital appreciation, or both. The investment
properties can be measured and sold separately, including (1) leased land use rights; (2) held and

prepared for appreciation Land use rights transferred later; (3) Buildings that have been leased.

2. Measurement model of investment properties
Investment properties is initially measured based on the cost when acquired. On the balance sheet date,

the Company adopts the fair value model for subsequent measurement of investment properties.

3. When the Company has conclusive evidence that the purpose of the real estate has changed, and when
the investment properties is converted into self-use real estate or inventory, the fair value on the
conversion date shall be regarded as the book value of the self-use real estate. The difference between
the fair and original book values shall be included in the current profit and loss. When a company
converts self-use real estate or inventory into investment properties, the investment properties is valued
at the fair value on the conversion date. If the fair value on the conversion date is less than the original
book value, the difference is included in the current profit and loss; the fair value on the conversion date

is greater than the original book value. Value: the difference shall be included in the owner's equity.

The difference between the disposal income from the sale, transfer, scrapping or damage of investment

properties after deducting its book value and relevant taxes is included in the current profit and loss.

4. Conversion of investment properties
When the Company changes the use of investment properties, it will transfer the relevant real estate to
other assets and use the book value of the investment properties before conversion as the entry value of

other assets after the conversion.

(15) Fixed assets

1. Conditions for confirmation of fixed assets
The Company's fixed assets refer to tangible assets for producing goods, providing labour services,
leasing or operation and management with a useful life of more than one accounting year. Fixed assets

are recognized when the following conditions are met at the same time:

(1) The economic benefits related to the fixed asset are likely to flow into the enterprise;

@ The cost of the fixed asset can be measured reliably.
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2. Classification of fixed assets
The company's fixed assets are classified into houses and buildings, machinery and office equipment,

transportation equipment, and electronic equipment.

3. Initial measurement of fixed assets

Fixed assets are initially measured based on actual cost when acquired.

The cost of outsourced fixed assets is determined based on the purchase price, relevant taxes,
transportation fees, loading and unloading fees, installation fees and professional service fees

attributable to the asset that occur before the fixed asset reaches its intended usable condition.

Suppose the purchase price of a fixed asset is deferred beyond normal credit conditions and is essentially
financing in nature. In that case, the cost of the fixed asset shall be determined based on the present

value of the purchase price.

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets consists of the necessary expenditures incurred before the asset

reaches its intended usable condition.

Debt restructuring obtains the fixed assets used by the debtor to pay off debts, determines its entry value
based on the fair value of the fixed assets, and records the difference between the book value of the
restructured debt and the fair value of the fixed assets used to pay off debts into the current period. Profit

and loss.

Under the premise that the exchange of non-monetary assets has commercial substance and the fair
value of the assets exchanged or exchanged can be reliably measured, the entry value of the fixed assets
exchanged shall be determined based on the fair value of the assets exchanged unless there is conclusive
evidence. It shows that the fair value of the assets exchanged is more reliable; for non-monetary asset
exchanges that do not meet the above premise, the book value of the assets exchanged, and the relevant

taxes payable shall be regarded as the cost of the fixed assets exchanged.

4. Depreciation methods for various types of fixed assets
The estimated residual value rate, depreciation life and annual depreciation rate of various types of fixed

assets are as follows:

Depreciation Salvage rate Annual depreciation
Types Useful life
method (%) rate (%)
. Average age
Houses and buildings 8—40 3—5 2—12
method
Machine equipment and Average age
1 p £ 2—15 3—5 6—48.5
office equipment method
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Depreciation Salvage rate Annual depreciation
Types Useful life
method (%) rate (%)
. Average age
Transport equipment 4—10 3—5 9.5~24.25
method
Average age
Electronic equipment 3—5 3—5 19—-32
method

S. Impairment testing method and impairment provision accrual method for fixed assets

On the balance sheet date, if there are signs of impairment of fixed assets, the company estimates its
recoverable amount and performs an impairment test. The recoverable amount is determined as the
higher the asset's fair value, the fewer disposal costs, and the present value of the asset's future cash
flows. The estimated recoverable amount is based on an individual asset. Suppose it is difficult to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset. In that case, the recoverable amount of the asset
group to which the asset belongs is determined based on the asset group. Provision for fixed asset
impairment is made for the difference between the recoverable amount and the book value. Once the

provision for impairment of fixed assets is made, it cannot be reversed in subsequent accounting periods.

6. Subsequent expenditures on fixed assets

The company's subsequent expenditure on fixed assets shall be included in the fixed assets when: (1)
the economic benefits related to the subsequent expenditure are likely to flow into the enterprise; (2)
When the cost of the subsequent expenditure can be reliably measured, it shall be included in the fixed
assets; if there is any replacement part, the remaining part shall be deducted. Book value. Subsequent
expenditures on fixed assets that do not meet the above conditions shall be included in the current profits

and losses when incurred.

Improvement expenditures on fixed assets rented under operating leases are capitalized and treated as

long-term deferred expenses, which are amortized over a reasonable period.

(16) Construction in progress

1. Category, confirmation, and measurement of projects under construction

Construction in progress refers to various construction and installation projects to construct or repair
fixed assets. It is also classified by project establishment, including preliminary construction
preparations, ongoing construction projects, installation projects, technical transformation projects,

major repair projects, etc.
Projects under construction are recognized when it is likely that economic benefits will flow in and the
costs can be measured reliably. Construction in progress is measured based on the costs incurred before

the asset reaches its intended usable condition.

2. Standards and timing for transferring construction in progress to fixed assets
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For projects under construction, the necessary expenditures incurred before the asset reaches its
intended usable state shall be regarded as the recorded value of the fixed assets. Suppose the fixed assets
under construction have reached the intended usable state, but the final accounts for completion have
not yet been processed. In that case, the estimated value will be transferred to fixed assets based on the
project budget, cost, or actual project cost from when it reaches the intended usable state. Assets and
depreciation of fixed assets will be accrued by the company's fixed asset depreciation policy. After the
completion of the final accounts, the original tentative estimated value will be adjusted based on the
actual cost, but the originally accrued depreciation amount will not be adjusted.

3. Impairment test method and impairment provision accrual method for projects under construction
On the balance sheet date, if there are signs of impairment for a single project under construction, the
Company estimates its recoverable amount and performs an impairment test. Provision for impairment
of construction in progress is made for the difference between the recoverable amount and the book
value. Once the impairment provision for construction in progress is made, it cannot be reversed in

subsequent accounting periods.

(17) Borrowing costs

1. Recognition principles for capitalization of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs refer to the company's interest and other related costs due to borrowing or issuing
corporate bonds, including borrowing interest, amortization of discounts or premiums, auxiliary

expenses, and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings.

If the borrowing costs incurred by the company can be directly attributed to the acquisition, construction
or production of assets that meet the capitalization conditions, they shall be capitalized and included in
the cost of the relevant assets; other borrowing costs shall be recognized as expenses based on the
amount incurred when incurred and shall be included in the cost of the relevant assets, into current profit

and loss.

2. Capitalization period of borrowing costs

When borrowing costs meet the following conditions at the same time, capitalization begins:

(D) Asset expenditures have occurred. Asset expenditures include cash payments, transfers of non-cash
assets or interest-bearing debts for acquiring, constructing, or producing assets that meet capitalization
conditions.

(2) The borrowing costs have been incurred;

(® The necessary purchase, construction, or production activities have begun to bring the asset to its

intended usable or salable state.

3. Period of suspension of capitalization of borrowing costs
If an asset that meets the capitalization conditions is abnormally interrupted during the acquisition,

construction or production process, and the interruption lasts for more than 3 months, the capitalization
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of borrowing costs will be suspended; the borrowing costs incurred during the interruption will be
recognized as current expenses until the acquisition of the asset. Construction or production activities

to restart.

If the interruption is necessary for the acquired, constructed, or produced assets that meet the
capitalization conditions to reach the intended usable or salable state, the capitalization of borrowing

costs shall continue.

4. Borrowing costs cease to be capitalized

When the assets purchased, constructed, or produced meet the capitalization conditions and reach the
intended usable or salable state, the capitalization of borrowing costs will cease.

Borrowing costs incurred afier the assets that meet the capitalization conditions reach the intended
usable or salable state are recognized as expenses based on the amount incurred when incurred and

included in the current profit and loss.

5. Capitalized amount of borrowing costs

Suppose a special loan is borrowed to purchase, construct, or produce assets that meet the capitalization
conditions. In that case, the interest expense incurred on the special loan in the current period shall be
deducted from the interest income obtained from depositing the unused borrowed funds in the bank or
the investment obtained from a temporary investment. The amount after income is determined and

included in the cost of assets qualifying for capitalization during the period.

Suppose general borrowings are taken up for purchasing, constructing, or producing assets that meet
the capitalization conditions. In that case, the company will calculate and determine whether the general
borrowings should be paid based on the weighted average of the asset disbursements that exceed the
special borrowings multiplied by the capitalization rate of the general borrowings occupied. The amount

of capitalized interest.

Ancillary expenses incurred by special borrowings, which are incurred before the purchased,
constructed or produced assets that meet the capitalization conditions reach the intended usable or
salable state, shall be capitalized according to the amount incurred when incurred and included in the
assets that meet the capitalization conditions. The cost of an asset incurred after the purchased,
constructed, or produced asset meets the capitalization conditions and reaches its intended usable or
salable state shall be recognized as an expense based on the amount incurred when incurred. It shall be

included in the current profit and loss.

Ancillary expenses incurred for general borrowings are recognized as expenses based on the amount

incurred when incurred and included in the current profit and loss.
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(18) Right-of-use assets

The company initially measures right-of-use assets at cost, which includes:

1. The initial measurement amount of the lease liability.

2. For lease payments paid on or before the start date of the lease period, if there are lease incentives,
the amount related to the lease incentives already enjoyed will be deducted.

3. Initial direct costs incurred by the company.

4. The costs the company expects to incur to dismantle and remove the leased assets, restore the site
where the leased assets are located, or restore the leased assets to the state agreed upon in the lease

terms (excluding costs incurred to produce inventories).

After the start date of the lease period, the Company adopts the cost model for subsequent measurement

of right-of-use assets.

Suppose it is reasonably certain that the ownership of the leased asset will be obtained at the expiration
of the lease term. In that case, the Company will accrue depreciation over the remaining useful life of
the leased asset. Suppose it is not reasonably certain that the ownership of the leased asset will be
obtained at the expiration of the lease term. In that case, the Company will accrue depreciation during
the shorter of the lease term and the remaining useful life of the leased asset. For right-of-use assets for
which impairment provisions have been made, depreciation will be made in future periods based on the

book value after deducting impairment provisions by the above principles.

(19) Intangible assets

1. Recognition conditions for intangible assets
Intangible assets refer to identifiable non-monetary assets without physical form owned or controlled
by an enterprise. If an asset meets one of the following conditions, it meets the identifiable standard in

the definition of intangible assets:

(D Can be separated or divided from the enterprise sold, transferred, licensed, leased or exchanged
alone or with related contracts, assets or liabilities.
(2) Derived from contractual or other legal rights, regardless of whether these rights can be transferred

or separated from the enterprise or other rights and obligations.
Intangible assets can only be recognized if they meet the following conditions at the same time:
(D The economic benefits related to the intangible assets are likely to flow into the enterprise;

@ The cost of the intangible asset can be measured reliably.

2. Valuation and classification of intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially measured based on actual cost.
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For self-developed intangible assets, the cost includes the total expenditure incurred from when the
intangible assets recognition conditions are met until the intended use is achieved. Still, expenditures

expensed in previous periods will not be adjusted.

The company's intangible assets include parking space use rights, land use rights, land development

rights software, etc.

3. Estimating the useful life of intangible assets with limited service life

For intangible assets with limited service life, the following factors are usually considered when
estimating their service life: (1) The usual life cycle of the products produced using the asset and
available information on the service life of similar assets; (2) The current situation of technology,
processes, etc. and estimates of future development trends; (3) market demand for products produced
or services provided by the asset; (4) actions expected to be taken by current or potential competitors;
(5) expected maintenance expenditures to maintain the ability of the asset to bring economic benefits,
And the company's expected ability to pay relevant expenses; (6) Relevant legal regulations or similar
restrictions on the control period of the asset, such as franchise period, lease period, etc.; (7) The

correlation with the service life of other assets held by the company, etc.

4. Amortization of intangible assets

Intangible assets with limited service life shall be amortized within the service life using a method
consistent with the expected realization method of the economic benefits related to the intangible asset.
If the expected realization method cannot be reliably determined, the straight-line method is used for

amortization.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but the useful lives of the intangible
assets are reviewed every year. Suppose there is evidence that the useful life of an intangible asset is
limited. In that case, the company estimates its useful life and uses the straight-line method to amortize

it over its useful life.

5. Intangible asset impairment testing method and impairment provision accrual method

On the balance sheet date, if a single intangible asset has signs of impairment, the company estimates
its recoverable amount and performs an impairment test. Provision for impairment of intangible assets
is made for the difference between the recoverable amount and the book value. Once the provision for

impairment of intangible assets is made, it cannot be reversed in subsequent accounting periods.

6. Specific standards for the research stage and development stage of internal research and development

projects

The research stage refers to a planned investigation period to obtain new technologies and knowledge,
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etc., and has the following characteristics:

The research stage is based on the planned investigation; the research and development project has been
approved by the company's board of directors or relevant management, and the collection of relevant
information and market research, etc., has begun. The exploratory research phase prepares data and

related aspects for further development activities. This phase will not produce phased results.

The development stage refers to applying research results or other knowledge to a plan or design to
produce new or substantially improved materials, devices, products, etc., before commercial production

or use. Has the following characteristics:

The development phase is based on the research phase and, therefore, targets the project's development.

R&D projects that have entered the development stage are often more likely to produce results.

7. Development phase expenditures meet specific standards for capitalization conditions

Expenditures incurred during the research phase of the company's internal research and development
projects are included in the current profits and losses when incurred. Expenditures incurred during the
development phase of the company's internal research and development projects shall be recognized as

intangible assets if they meet the following conditions:

(D Technically, completing the intangible asset to be used or sold is technically feasible.

(2) Have the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it.

The way intangible assets generate economic benefits includes proving that there is a market for the
products produced using the intangible assets or that the intangible assets themselves have a market; if
the intangible assets are used internally, their usefulness should be proven.

(@) Have sufficient technical, financial and other resource support to complete the development of the
intangible assets and be able to use or sell the intangible assets.

(5) The expenditures attributable to the development stage of the intangible asset can be measured

reliably.

(20) Impairment of long-term assets

The Company’s long-term equity investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, investment
properties, fixed assets, projects under construction, intangible assets, goodwill, etc., are subsequently
measured using the cost model (inventories, investments measured using the fair value model Asset
impairment (excluding real estate, deferred income tax assets and financial assets) shall be determined

according to the following method:

The Company determines whether there are signs of possible impairment of assets on the balance sheet

date. If there are signs of impairment, the Company will estimate its recoverable amount and conduct
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an impairment test. Goodwill formed due to business combinations, intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives and intangible assets that have not yet reached a usable state are subject to impairment

testing every year regardless of whether there are signs of impairment.

The recoverable amount is determined based on the higher the asset's fair value, the fewer disposal costs,
and the present value of the asset's expected future cash flows. The Company estimates the recoverable
amount based on a single asset; if it is difficult to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the recoverable amount of the asset group is determined based on the asset group to which the asset
belongs. Identifying an asset group is based on whether the main cash inflow generated by the asset

group is independent of the cash inflows of other assets or asset groups.

When the recoverable amount of an asset or asset group is lower than its book value, the company will
write down its book value to the recoverable amount. The write-down amount will be included in the

current profit and loss, and the corresponding asset impairment provision will be made.

As far as the impairment test of goodwill is concerned, the book value of goodwill formed due to a
business combination shall be apportioned to the relevant asset group reasonably from the date of
purchase; if it is difficult to apportion it to the relevant asset group, it shall be apportioned to the relevant
asset group. Related asset group combinations. The relevant asset group or asset group combination is
an asset group or asset group combination that can benefit from the synergy effects of the business

combination and is no larger than the reporting segment determined by the company.

During impairment testing, if there are signs of impairment in an asset group or combination of asset
groups related to goodwill, first conduct an impairment test on the asset group or combination of asset
groups that do not include goodwill, calculate the recoverable amount, and confirm the corresponding
impairment. Value loss. Then, an impairment test on the asset group or asset group combination
containing goodwill will be conducted, and its book value will be compared with the recoverable
amount. A goodwill impairment loss is recognized if the recoverable amount is lower than the book

value.

Once the asset mentioned above, impairment losses are recognized, they will not be reversed in

subsequent accounting periods.

(21) Long-term prepaid expenses
Long-term deferred expenses are recorded based on the actual amount incurred and are amortized
evenly over the benefit period or a specified period. If a long-term deferred expense item cannot benefit

future accounting periods, all the item's amortized value will be transferred to the current profit and loss.

The Company's improvement expenditures on fixed assets leased under operating leases are capitalized
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as long-term deferred expenses and amortized evenly over the shorter of the lease life and the remaining

useful life of the leased asset.

Other long-term deferred expenses are calculated based on the amount incurred and amortized evenly

during the project benefit period.

(22) Payroll and employee benefits payable

Employee compensation refers to various forms of remuneration or compensation given by the company
to obtain services provided by employees or to terminate labour relations. Employee compensation
includes short-term compensation, post-employment benefits, termination benefits and other long-term

employee benefits.

1. Short-term salary

Short-term compensation refers to employee compensation that the company must pay in full within
twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period, during which employees provide relevant
services, excluding post-employment and termination benefits. During the accounting period, when
employees provide services, the company recognizes the actual short-term compensation as a liability.
It includes the current profit and loss or related asset costs. The Company pays for its employees'
medical, work-related injury, maternity, and other social insurance premiums, housing provident funds,
labour union funds, and employee education funds withdrawn by regulations. During the accounting
period, when employees provide services to the Company, the Company shall do so on the prescribed
basis and calculation. The corresponding amount of employee remuneration is determined based on the

pro rata calculation.

If employee benefits are non-monetary benefits, they are measured at fair value.

2. post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits refer to various forms of remuneration and benefits provided by the company
to obtain the services provided by employees after the employees retire or terminate the labour
relationship with the enterprise, excluding short-term remuneration and dismissal benefits. Post-

employment benefit plans are classified into defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plan

According to relevant local government regulations, the company pays basic social pension insurance,
unemployment insurance, etc., for its employees. During the accounting period, when employees
provide services to the company, the deposit amount payable calculated according to the defined
contribution plan is recognized as a liability and included in the current profit and loss or related asset

costs.
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Defined benefit plan

Post-employment benefit defined benefit plans mainly provide clear and standard extra-coordinated
benefits paid to retirees and living expenses paid to the survivors of deceased employees, etc. The
company attributes the welfare obligations arising from the defined benefit plan to the period employees
provide services based on the formula determined by the expected cumulative welfare unit method. It

includes them in the current profit and loss or related asset costs.

The deficit or surplus formed by deducting the present value of the defined benefit plan obligations
from the fair value of the defined benefit plan assets is recognized as the net liability or net assets of a
defined benefit plan. If there is a surplus in the defined benefit plan, the company shall measure the net
assets of the defined benefit plan at the lower of the surplus of the defined benefit plan and the asset

upper limit.

All defined benefit plan obligations, including obligations expected to be paid within twelve months
after the end of the annual reporting period in which employees provide services, are based on Treasury
or active debt that matches the term and currency of the defined benefit plan obligation at the balance

sheet date. The market yield on high-quality corporate bonds in the market is discounted.

The service costs generated by the defined benefit plan and the net interest on the net liabilities or net
assets of the defined benefit plan are included in the current profit and loss or related asset costs; the
changes caused by the remeasurement of the net liabilities or net assets of the defined benefit plan are
included in other comprehensive Earnings are not transferred back to profit or loss in subsequent

accounting periods.

When the defined benefit plan is settled, the settlement gain or loss is recognized based on the difference
between the present value of the defined benefit plan obligations determined on the settlement date and

the settlement price.

3. Dismissal benefits

Dismissal benefits refer to the compensation given to employees by the company to terminate the labour
relationship with employees before the expiration of the employee's labour contract or to encourage
employees to voluntarily accept layoffs, which are included in the current profit and loss in the current
period. When the company cannot unilaterally withdraw the dismissal benefits provided by the
termination of labour relationship plan or redundancy proposal, or when it recognizes the costs or
expenses related to the restructuring involving the payment of dismissal benefits (whichever is earlier),
the employees recognized by the dismissal benefits will be recognized. Salary liabilities are included in

the current profit and loss.

4. Other long-term employee benefits
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Other long-term employee benefits refer to all employee benefits except short-term salary, post-
employment benefits, and termination benefits, including long-term paid absences, long-term disability

benefits, long-term profit-sharing plans, etc.

(23) Contract liabilities
The Company recognizes the portion of the obligation to transfer goods or services to customers for

consideration received or receivable from customers as contract liabilities.

(24) Lease Liabilities

The Company initially measures lease liabilities based on the present value of the unpaid lease payments
on the start date of the lease term. When calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company
uses the interest rate implicit in the lease as the discount rate; if the interest rate implicit in the lease
cannot be determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate is used as the discount rate. Lease

payments include:

1. After deducting the amount related to the lease incentive, the fixed payment amount, and the actual
fixed payment amount.

2. Variable lease payments that depend on an index or ratio.

3. When the Company is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised, the lease payment includes
the exercise price of the purchase option.

4. When the lease term reflects that the company will exercise the option to terminate the lease, the
lease payment includes the amount required to exercise the option to terminate the lease.

5. The amount expected to be paid is based on the residual value of the guarantee provided by the

company.

The company calculates the interest expense of the lease liability in each period during the lease term

based on a fixed discount rate. It includes the current profit and loss or related asset costs.

Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities should be included in the

current profit and loss or related asset costs when incurred.

(25) Preferred shares, perpetual debts, and other financial instruments
1. The distinction between perpetual bonds and preference shares
Financial instruments such as perpetual bonds and preference shares issued by the company are regarded

as equity instruments if they meet the following conditions:
(D) The financial instrument does not include contractual obligations to deliver cash or other financial
assets to other parties or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with other parties under

potentially adverse conditions;
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(2) If the financial instrument must or can be settled with the enterprise's equity instruments in the future,
if the financial instrument is a non-derivative instrument, it does not include the contractual obligation
to deliver a variable number of its equity instruments for settlement; if it is a derivative instrument, this
financial instrument shall A company may only settle a financial instrument by exchanging a fixed

number of its equity instruments for a fixed amount of cash or other financial assets.

In addition to financial instruments that can be classified as equity instruments according to the above

conditions, other financial instruments issued by the company should be classified as financial liabilities.

Suppose the financial instrument issued by the company is a compound financial instrument. In that
case, it is recognized as a liability according to the fair value of the liability component, and the amount
received after deducting the fair value of the liability component is recognized as "other equity
instruments.” Transaction costs incurred when issuing composite financial instruments are allocated
between the liability and equity components according to their respective proportions of the total
issuance price.

2. Accounting treatment methods for perpetual bonds and preferred shares, etc.

Financial instruments such as perpetual bonds and preference shares are classified as financial liabilities,
their related interest, dividends (or dividends), gains or losses, and gains or losses arising from
redemption or refinancing, etc., except for loans that meet the conditions for capitalization All expenses
other than expenses (see Notes IV (17) "Borrowing Expenses" of this Note) are included in the current

profit and loss.

When financial instruments such as perpetual bonds and preference shares classified as equity
instruments are issued (including refinancing), repurchased, sold or cancelled, the company will treat
them as changes in equity, and relevant transaction costs will also be deducted from equity. The

company's distribution to equity instrument holders is treated as profit distribution.

The Company does not recognize changes in the fair value of equity instruments.

(26) Provisions
If the obligations related to contingencies meet the following conditions simultaneously, the company

will recognize them as estimated liabilities.

1. The obligation is a current obligation borne by the enterprise.
2. Fulfilling this obligation will likely cause economic benefits to flow out of the company.

3. The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

Estimated liabilities are initially measured based on the best expenditure estimate required to fulfill the

relevant current obligations. If a range of amounts is required for the expenditure, the best estimate is
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determined as the average of the upper and lower limits of the range. If there is no range of amounts
required for the expenditure required, the best estimate is treated as follows:

1. If the contingency involves a single project, it shall be determined based on the most likely amount.
2. If the contingencies involve multiple projects, they shall be calculated and determined based on

various possible outcomes and related probabilities.

Suppose all or part of the expenses required for the estimated liabilities recognized by the company are
expected to be compensated by a third party. In that case, the compensation amount will be recognized
separately as an asset only when it is certain that it can be received. The amount of compensation

recognized shall not exceed the book value of estimated liabilities.

(27) Revenue recognition principles and measurement methods

1. Principles of revenue recognition

When the company fulfills its performance obligations in the contract, when the customer obtains
control of the relevant goods or services (goods), revenue is recognized based on the transaction price

allocated to the performance obligation.

Performance obligations refer to the company's commitment in the contract to transfer distinguishable

goods or services to customers.

Obtaining control over relevant goods means directing the use of the goods and obtaining almost all

economic benefits.

On the contract commencement date, the company evaluates the contract, identifies each performance
obligation contained in the contract, and determines whether each performance obligation is to be

performed within a certain period or at a certain point.

When one of the following conditions is met, the performance obligation is fulfilled within a certain
period; otherwise, the performance obligation is fulfilled at a certain point in time: 1) The customer
obtains and consumes the economic benefits brought by the company's performance while the company
performs the contract; 2) The customer can control the goods or services under construction during the
company's performance of the contract; 3) The goods or services produced by the company during the
performance of the contract have irreplaceable uses, and the company has the right to collect payment

for the cumulative performance part that has been completed so far during the entire contract period.

For performance obligations performed within a certain period, the company recognizes revenue based
on the performance progress. When the progress of contract performance cannot be reasonably
determined, if the costs incurred are expected to be compensated, revenue shall be recognized based on

the amount of costs incurred until the progress of contract performance can be reasonably determined.
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For performance obligations fulfilled at a certain point in time, revenue is recognized at the point when
the customer obtains control of the relevant goods or services. When judging whether the customer has
obtained control of the goods, the company considers the following signs: 1) The company has a current
right to receive payment for the goods, that is, the customer has a current payment obligation for the
goods; 2) The company has transferred the legal ownership of the goods to Customer, that is, the
customer already has the legal ownership of the commeodity; 3) The company has physically transferred
the commodity to the customer, that is, the customer has physical possession of the commodity; 4) The
company has transferred the major risks and rewards of ownership of the commodity to the customer,
That is, the customer has obtained the main risks and rewards of ownership of the commodity; 5) the
customer has accepted the commodity; 6) other signs indicating that the customer has obtained control

of the commodity.

2. Income measurement principles

1) The company measures revenue based on the transaction price allocated to each performance
obligation. The transaction price is the amount of consideration that the company expects to be entitled
to receive for the transfer of goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf

of third parties and amounts expected to be returned to the customer.

2) If there is variable consideration in the contract, the company determines the best estimate based on
the expected value or the most likely amount. Still, the transaction price, including the variable
consideration, shall not exceed the cumulative recognized revenue when the relevant uncertainty is

eliminated. Amounts where it is highly unlikely that a significant reversal will occur.

3) If there is a significant financing component in the contract, the company determines the transaction
price based on the amount payable in cash when the customer obtains control of the goods or services.
The difference between the transaction price and the contract consideration is amortized using the
effective interest method during the contract period. On the contract start date, if the company expects
that the interval between the customer's obtaining control of the goods or services and the customer's
payment of the price will not exceed one year, it will not consider the significant financing component

in the contract.

4) If the contract contains two or more performance obligations, the company will allocate the
transaction price to each performance obligation based on the relative proportion of the standalone
selling price of the goods promised by each performance obligation on the contract commencement date.
However, suppose there is conclusive evidence that the contract discount or variable consideration is
only related to one or more (but not all) performance obligations in the contract. In that case, the
company will allocate the contract discount or variable consideration to the relevant one or more

performance obligations.
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Stand-alone selling price refers to the price at which the company sells goods or services to customers
alone. Suppose the stand-alone selling price cannot be directly observed. In that case, the Company will
comprehensively consider all relevant information that can be reasonably obtained and estimate the

stand-alone selling price using observable input values to the greatest extent possible.

3. Revenue recognition method

(1) First-level land development income

When the land development is completed, the economic benefits related to the primary development of
the land can flow into the enterprise, the amount of income can be measured reliably, and when the

conditions agreed in the contract or agreement are met, the income will be recognized.

(2) Develop products

has been completed and accepted, the sales contract has been signed, and the obligations stipulated in
the contract have been fulfilled; that is, the main risks and rewards of ownership of the developed
products are transferred to the purchaser; the company no longer retains the continuing management
rights usually associated with ownership, and Sales revenue is recognized when there is no longer
effective control over the goods sold; the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; the relevant
economic benefits are likely to flow into the company; and the costs incurred or to be incurred by the

project can be measured reliably. Accomplish.

(3) House construction and engineering business

The agency-constructed houses and projects have signed irrevocable construction contracts, the
economic benefits related to the agency-constructed houses and projects can flow into the enterprise,
the completion progress of the agency-constructed houses and projects can be reliably determined, and
the costs related to the agency-constructed houses and projects can be When measured reliably, the

realization of Total revenue is recognized using the percentage of completion method.

(4) Recognition method of rental property income
According to the lease date (if there is a rent-free period, the rent-free period will be considered) and
the rent amount stipulated in the lease contract and agreement, the realization of the rental property

income is recognized when the relevant rent has been received, or evidence of payment is obtained.

(5) Other business income recognition methods

According to relevant contracts and agreements, when the economic benefits related to the transaction
are likely to flow into the enterprise, the amount of income can be measured reliably, and the costs
incurred or to be incurred related to the income can be measured reliably, the realization of other

business income is recognized.
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(28) Contract costs

1. Contract performance costs

The company's costs incurred to perform the contract are recognized as an asset as contract performance
costs if they do not fall within the scope of business accounting standards other than the revenue
standards and meet the following conditions:

(1) The cost is directly related to a current or expected contract, including direct labour, direct materials,
manufacturing overhead (or similar expenses), costs borne by the customer, and other costs incurred
solely because of the contract.

(2) This cost increases the company’s resources for fulfilling its performance obligations in the future.

(3) The cost is expected to be recovered.

The asset is reported in inventory or other non-current assets based on whether its amortization period

at initial recognition exceeds one normal operating cycle.

2. Contract acquisition cost

The incremental costs incurred by the Company to obtain the contract are expected to be recovered and
are recognized as an asset as the contract acquisition cost. Incremental costs refer to costs the company
would not incur without obtaining the contract, such as sales commissions, etc. If the amortization

period does not exceed one year, it will be included in the current profit and loss when incurred.

3. Amortization of contract costs

The assets mentioned above related to contract costs are amortized on the same basis as the revenue
from goods or services related to the assets. They are amortized when the performance obligation is
fulfilled or according to the performance progress of the performance obligation and included in the

current profit and loss.

4. Impairment of contract costs

Suppose the book value of assets related to contract costs is higher than the difference between the
following two items. In that case, the company will make impairment provisions for the excess and
recognize it as asset impairment losses:

(1) The enterprise expects to obtain the remaining consideration from transferring goods or services
related to the asset.

(2) The estimated cost of transferring the relevant goods or services.

If the factors of impairment in the previous period subsequently change, causing the difference between
(1) minus (2) to be higher than the book value of the asset, the asset impairment provision that has been
previously accrued should be reversed and included in the current profit and loss, but it shall be reversed.
The subsequent book value of the asset shall not exceed the asset's book value on the date of reversal,

assuming no provision for impairment is made.
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(29) Government grants
Government subsidies refer to the monetary and non-monetary assets the company obtains from the
government for free, excluding capital invested by the government as the owner. Government subsidies

are divided into asset-related government subsidies and income-related government subsidies.

1. Judgment basis and accounting treatment method for government subsidies related to assets
Asset-related government subsidies refer to government subsidies obtained by enterprises for the
purchase, construction, or other formation of long-term assets, including financial allocations for the

purchase of fixed or intangible assets, etc.

The company's specific criteria for classifying government subsidies as asset-related are as follows:
Government subsidies obtained by the company used to purchase, construct, or otherwise form long-

term assets are regarded as asset-related government subsidies.

For government documents that do not stipulate the subsidy objects, the company's basis for judging
whether the subsidy is classified as asset-related or income-related is whether it is used to purchase and
construct or form long-term assets in other ways. If it can form long-term assets, the company shall.
The part of the government subsidy corresponding to the asset value is regarded as the government

subsidy related to the asset.

Recognition timing of asset-related government subsidies: When government subsidies are received,
they are recognized as deferred income, and after the constructed or purchased assets are put into use,
they are evenly distributed during the service life of the relevant assets and included in the current

profits and losses.

2. Judgment basis and accounting treatment method for government subsidies related to income

Government subsidies related to income refer to government subsidies other than those related to assets.

The company’s specific criteria for classifying government subsidies as related to income are
government subsidies other than those related to assets, which are regarded as government subsidies

related to income.

The timing of recognition of government subsidies related to income: If it is used to compensate for
relevant expenses or losses that have already occurred, it will be included in the current profit and loss
when received; if it is used to compensate for relevant expenses or losses in the future period, it will be
included in the profit and loss when received. Deferred income is included in the current profit and loss

when the expense is recognized.

If government subsidies related to income are used to compensate the enterprise for relevant expenses
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or losses in the future period, they are recognized as deferred income and included in the current profit
and loss during the period when the relevant expenses are recognized; they are used to compensate the
enterprise for related expenses or losses that have already occurred. , directly included in the current

profit and loss.

Suppose a confirmed government subsidy needs to be returned. In that case, if there is relevant deferred
income, the book balance of the relevant deferred income will be offset, and the excess will be included
in the current profit and loss; if there is no relevant deferred income, it will be directly included in the

current profit and loss.

For government subsidies for comprehensive projects, enterprises need to decompose them into asset-
related parts and income-related parts and conduct accounting treatment separately; if it is difficult to
distinguish, the government subsidies shall be classified as income-related government subsidies as a
whole and shall be regarded as If the situation is different, it will be included in the current profit and

loss, or recognized as current income in installments during the project period.

(30) Deferred tax assets and Deferred tax liabilities

According to the difference between the book value of assets and liabilities and their tax basis (if the
tax basis of items not recognized as assets and liabilities can be determined by tax laws, the difference
between the tax basis and their book amount), as expected The applicable tax rate during the period
when the asset is recovered, or the liability is settled is calculated and recognized as a deferred income

tax asset or deferred income tax liability.

1. Recognition and measurement of deferred income tax assets

(D If there is a deductible temporary difference between the book value of assets or liabilities and their
tax basis, the deductible temporary difference shall be recognized to the extent that the taxable income
can probably be used to offset the deductible temporary difference. Deferred tax assets generated.
However, deferred income tax assets arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in
transactions with the following characteristics will not be recognized: First, the transaction is not a
business combination; Second, when the transaction occurs, it neither affects accounting profits nor

accruals. Taxable income (or deductible losses).

(2) The company recognizes corresponding deferred income tax assets for deductible temporary
differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures and meets the following
conditions: First, the temporary differences are likely to be reversed in the foreseeable future; Second,
it is likely that taxable income will be obtained in the future that can be used to offset deductible

temporary differences.

(3) For deductible losses and tax credits that can be carried forward to future years, the company will
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recognize the corresponding deferred amount to the extent that it is likely to obtain future taxable

income that can be used to offset the deductible losses and tax credits. Income Tax Assets.

(@) On the balance sheet date, the company reviews the book value of deferred income tax assets. If it
is likely that sufficient taxable income will not be available in the future period to offset the benefits of
the deferred income tax assets, the book value of the deferred income tax asset will be reduced; when it
is likely that sufficient taxable income will be available, the amount of the write-down will be reduced
Should be transferred back.

2. Recognition and measurement of deferred income tax liabilities

In addition to the deferred income tax liabilities arising from the following circumstances, the Company
recognizes all deferred income tax liabilities arising from taxable temporary differences:

(DInitial recognition of goodwill;

(2) The initial recognition of assets or liabilities arising from transactions that simultaneously meet the
following characteristics: First, the transaction is not a business combination; Second, when the
transaction occurs, it neither affects accounting profits nor taxable income (or deductible losses) ).

(3 The company has taxable temporary differences related to its investments in subsidiaries, associate
companies and joint ventures, and the following conditions are met at the same time: first, the investing
enterprise can control the time of reversal of the temporary differences; second, the temporary

differences There will most likely not be a switchback in the foreseeable future.

(31) Leasing
A lease refers to a contract in which the lessor transfers the right to use an asset to the lessee for

consideration within a certain period.

On the contract inception date, the Company evaluates whether the contract is a lease or contains a lease.
A contract is a lease or contains a lease if one party transfers the right to control the use of one or more

identified assets for a certain period in exchange for consideration.

To determine whether the contract transfers the right to control the use of identified assets within a

certain period, the company conducts the following assessment:

(1) Whether the contract involves the use of identified assets. An identified asset may be expressly
designated by a contract or implicitly when the asset is made available to a customer. The asset is
physically distinguishable or, in some capacity or other portion of the asset, is physically
indistinguishable but substantially represents the entire production capacity, allowing the customer to
obtain almost all the economic benefits generated from using the asset. An asset is not an identified
asset if the supplier of the asset has substantial substitution rights for the asset throughout its period of

use.
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(2) Whether the lessee has the right to substantially obtain all the economic benefits generated from

using the identified assets during the use period.

(3) Whether the lessee has the right to direct the use of the identified assets during the period of use.

If the contract contains multiple separate leases simultaneously, the lessee and lessor will split the
contract and conduct accounting treatment for each lease. If the contract contains lease and non-lease
parts, the lessee and lessor shall separate the lease and non-lease parts. However, for land and building
leases where the Company is the lessee, the Company chooses not to separate the lease and non-lease
parts contained in the contract. It consolidates each lease part and its related non-lease part into a lease.
When splitting the lease and non-lease components contained in the contract, the lessee shall allocate
the contract consideration in proportion to the sum of the individual prices of each lease component and

the individual prices of the non-lease components.

1. The company serves as the lessee
On the commencement date of the lease period, the Company recognizes right-of-use assets and lease

liabilities for the lease.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, including the initial measurement amount of the
lease liability, the lease payment amount paid on or before the start date of the lease term (deducting the
amount related to the lease incentive that has been enjoyed), the initial direct costs incurred, and the
amount required for dismantling and moving. The costs expected to be incurred in addition to the leased
assets include restoring the site where the leased assets are located or restoring the leased assets to the
state agreed upon in the lease terms. The Company uses the straight-line method to depreciate right-of-
use assets. Suppose it is reasonably certain that the ownership of the leased asset will be obtained at the
expiration of the lease term. In that case, the Company will accrue depreciation over the remaining
useful life of the leased asset. Otherwise, the leased asset is depreciated over the shorter lease term and

the remaining useful life of the leased asset.

On the balance sheet date, if there are signs of impairment of the right-of-use assets, the company
estimates its recoverable amount and performs an impairment test. The recoverable amount is
determined as the higher the asset's fair value, the fewer disposal costs, and the present value of the
asset's future cash flows. Provision for impairment of right-of-use assets is made for the difference
between the recoverable amount and the book value. Once the provision for impairment of right-of-use

assets is made, it cannot be reversed in subsequent accounting periods.

Lease liabilities are initially measured based on the present value of the unpaid lease payments at the
beginning of the lease term, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. If the interest rate implicit
in the lease cannot be determined, the company's incremental borrowing rate will be used as the discount

rate. The company calculates the interest expense of the lease liability in each period during the lease
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term based on a fixed periodic interest rate. It includes the current profit and loss or related asset costs.
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities are included in the current

profit and loss or related asset costs when incurred.

After the start date of the lease period, if the following circumstances occur, the company will remeasure
the lease liability based on the present value of the changed lease payments:

(1) The amount expected to be payable based on the residual value of the guaranteed changes.

(2) The index or ratio used to determine lease payment changes.

(3) The company's evaluation results of the purchase option, lease renewal option, lease termination
option change, or the actual exercise of the lease renewal or lease termination option are inconsistent

with the original evaluation results.

When re-measurement lease liabilities, the Company adjusts the book value of the right-of-use assets
accordingly. If the book value of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero, but the lease liability
still needs to be further reduced, the company will include the remaining amount in the current profit
and loss.

The Company has chosen not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases
(lease periods not exceeding 12 months) and low-value asset leases and to include the relevant lease
payments on a straight-line basis in each period during the lease term. Current profit and loss or related
asset costs.

2. The company acts as the lessor

On the lease commencement date, the Company divides leases into finance and operating leases.

A finance lease is a lease that substantially transfers all the risks and rewards associated with ownership
of the leased asset, regardless of whether ownership is ultimately transferred. Operating leases refer to

leases other than finance leases.

When the Company acts as a sublease lessor, it classifies the sublease based on the right-of-use assets
generated by the original lease rather than the underlying assets of the original lease. Suppose the
original lease is a short-term lease, and the Company elects to apply the simplified treatment of short-
term leases described above to the original lease. In that case, the Company classifies the sublease as

an operating lease.

Under a finance lease, on the start date of the lease period, the Company recognizes finance lease

receivables for the finance lease and terminates the recognition of finance lease assets.

When the Company initially measures the financial lease receivables, it takes the net lease investment
as the entry value of the financial lease receivables. The net investment in a lease is the sum of the

unguaranteed residual value and the present value of the lease payments that have not yet been received
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at the start of the lease term, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The Company calculates
and recognizes interest income in each period during the lease term based on fixed periodic interest

rates.

Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of net lease investment are included in the

current profit and loss when incurred.

Lease receipts from operating leases are recognized as rental income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. The company capitalizes its initial direct expenses related to operating leases, amortizes
them during the lease period on the same basis as rental income recognition, and includes them in
current profits and installment losses. Variable lease payments not included in lease receipts are included

in the current profit and loss when incurred.

(32) Hold for sale

1. Recognition standards for assets held for sale

Suppose an asset or liability meets the following conditions at the same time. In that case, the company
will classify it as held for sale: 1. The component must be sold immediately in its current condition only
according to the customary terms for selling such components; 2. The company has already If the
resolution to dispose of the component (or non-current assets) requires shareholder approval according
to regulations, the approval of the shareholders' meeting or the corresponding authority has been
obtained; third, the company has signed an irrevocable transfer agreement with the transferee; fourth
The transfer will be completed within one year.

2. Accounting treatment method for assets held for sale

For fixed assets held for sale, the Company adjusts the fixed asset's estimated net residual value so that
the fixed asset's estimated net residual value reflects its fair value minus disposal costs but shall not
exceed the amount that meets the requirements of the amount held for sale. After adjustment, the
difference between the original book value and the estimated net residual value shall be included in the

current profit and loss as an asset impairment loss.

Other non-current assets or non-current liabilities, such as intangible assets that meet the conditions of
being held for sale, shall be treated by the above principles but do not include deferred income tax assets
and financial assets regulated by "Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 22 - Recognition

and Measurement of Financial Instruments" assets.

V. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES AND CORRECTION OF ERRORS

(1) Changes in significant accounting policies
On October 25, 2023, the Ministry of Finance issued the "Accounting Standards for Business
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Enterprises Interpretation No. 17" (Cai Kuai [2023] No. 21, hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation
No. 17"), which will take effect from January 1, 2024. Our company will implement the provisions of
Interpretation No. 17 starting from January 1, 2024. The implementation of the relevant provisions of

Interpretation No. 17 has no significant impact on our financial statements during the reporting period.

The "Compilation of Application Guidelines for Enterprise Accounting Standards 2024" issued by the
Ministry of Finance in March 2024, as well as the "Explanation No. 18 of Enterprise Accounting
Standards" issued on December 6, 2024, stipulate that warranty expenses for guarantee purposes should
be included in Total cost of sales. The implementation of this regulation has no significant impact on

the financial statements of the company during the reporting period.

(2) Changes in accounting estimates
None.

(3) Correction of previous accounting errors

In 2024, due to asset inspections and changes in business models, our subsidiaries Zhengzhou Chengfa
Anju Co., Ltd. and Henan Zhengzhou Real Estate and Urban Integration Construction Development
Co., Ltd. made retrospective adjustments to their previous financial statements. Our subsidiary’s
subsidiary company, Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd., also made
retrospective adjustments to its previous financial statements due to corrections of prior errors and
accounting for associated enterprises. The impact of the above-mentioned matters on our consolidated

financial statements and company financial statements is as follows:

1. Presentation of changes in consolidated financial statements

Corrected amount for
December 31, 2023/Year
2023

December 31, 2023 / Amount

for the year 2023 Error correction amount

Items

Accounts receivable

15,417,949,074.59

15,466,579,817.32

48,630,742.73

Other receivables

5,552,448,850.17

5,540,870,031.76

-11,578,818.41

Inventory

34,165,404,730.11

34,131,895,494.86

-33,509,235.25

Other current assets

3,620,655,272.28

3,615,389,243.86

-5,266,028.42

Long-term equity
investment

2,219,052,329.17

2,205,869,247.58

-13,183,081.59

Deferred tax assets

260,030,763.71

260,039,597.97

8,834.26

Other non-current
assets

36,541,355,002.55

35,411,164,602.55

-1,130,190,400.00

Accounts payable 6,905,125,653.99 6,906,257,740.96 1,132,086.97

Receipts in advance 25,637,756.85 26,564,958.85 927,202.00

Contract liabilities 2,030,582,140.11 2,092,668,648.59 62,086,508.48

Taxes payable 467,910,630.21 488,316,669.16 20,406,038.95
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December 31, 2023 / Amount

Corrected amount for

Items for the year 2023 Decemberzi) 12,32023/Year Error correction amount
Other payables 7,859,574,835.06 7,795,072,069.68 -64,502,765.38
Other current liabilities 79,872,764.01 85,485,625.53 5,612,861.52

Capital reserves

53,680,802,727.40

52,550,612,327.40

-1,130,190,400.00

Undistributed profit

4,360,144,112.78

4,320,771,964.92

-39,372,147.86

Non-controlling
interests

1,403,107,167.97

1,401,919,796.61

-1,187,371.36

Total revenue

9,411,585,658.21

9,392,962,868.43

-18,622,789.78

Total cost of sales

8,103,906,648.97

8,094,180,673.06

-9,725,975.91

Taxes and surcharges 166,010,111.18 179,366,827.74 13,356,716.56
Investment income 43,874,003.46 46,275,514.13 2,401,510.67
Credit impairment loss

(loss is indicated by a -140,242,364.00 -140,277,701.02 -35,337.02
"_" Sign)

Income tax expense 232,925,097.99 232,916,263.73 -8,834.26

Net profit

319,861,241.41

299,982,718.89

-19,878,522.52

Undistributed profit at
the beginning of the
vear

4,209,747,331.07

4,188,232,180.30

-21,515,150.77

2. Presentation of changes in the company's financial statements

Items

December 31, 2023 / Amount

for the year 2023

Corrected amount for
December 31, 2023/Year
2023

Error correction amount

Long-term equity
investment

33.871,270,406.16

32,741,080,006.16

-1,130,190,400.00

Capital reserves

32,166,889,538.46

31,036.699,138.46

-1,130,190,400.00

Undistributed profit 877,160,850.53 867,746,587.07 -9.,414,263.46
Investment income 195,929,774.70 198,768,281.83 2,838,507.13
VI. TAXATION
(a) The main taxation and tax rates applicable to the Company are as follows:
Taxation Basis of taxation Tax rate

Value-added tax

The turnover of goods sales, taxable labour,
services provision, etc.

13%, 9%, 6%, 5%, 3%

City maintenance and

. According to the actual turnover tax paid 7%, 5%
construction tax
Educational surcharge According to the actual turnover tax paid 3%
Local educational surcharge According to the actual turnover tax paid 2%

Income tax

According to the actual taxable income of the
current period

25%, 15%
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(b) Tax incentives and approvals

(1) Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of our company, is
exempt from property tax on public rental housing in accordance with Article 7 of the "Announcement
of the Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation Administration on Continuing to Implement
Preferential Tax Policies for Public Rental Housing" (Announcement No. 33 of the Ministry of Finance
and the State Taxation Administration in 2023). Rental income obtained from operating public rental
housing is also exempt from value-added tax. The management unit of public rental housing shall
separately account for rental income from public rental housing. If not separately accounted for, it shall
not enjoy the preferential policies of exempting value-added tax and property tax. Article 10 stipulates
that this announcement shall be implemented until December 31, 2025. The income from our company's

leasing of public rental housing is exempt from property tax and value-added tax.

(2) Zhengzhou Zhengfang Surveying and Mapping Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of our company, has been
recognized as a high-tech enterprise in accordance with the relevant provisions of the "Administrative
Measures for the Recognition of High-tech Enterprises” (Guo Ke Fa Huo [2016] No. 32) and the
"Guidelines for the Administration of High-tech Enterprise Recognition" (Guo Ke Fa Huo [2016] No.
195). In 2024, based on the "Notice on Recognizing the Second High-tech Enterprises in Henan
Province in 2024" issued by the Henan Provincial Department of Science and Technology, the Henan
Provincial Department of Finance, and the Henan Provincial Tax Service of the State Taxation
Administration, our company was recognized as a high-tech enterprise. The certificate was issued on
November 21, 2024, with a validity period of 3 years. During the reporting period, our company's

corporate income tax rate was 15%.

(¢) Other instructions

Other taxes are calculated and paid by relevant national and local regulations.

VII. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Details of major subsidiaries

Registered Paid-up Shareh
Type of 4 . : .
No Registere Type of capital (ten | capital (ten | olding
Name Level subsidiari
d address business thousand thousand ratio
es
yuan) yuan) (%)
Zhengzhou
Real Estate Wholly-
First-level Zhengzho | Real estate
1 ;| Group Urban . owned ] . 11,000.00 11,000.00 ; 100.00
subsidiary o u City industry
Development subsidiary
Co., Ltd.
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Registered Paid-up Shareh
Type of . . . .
No L Registere Type of capital (ten | capital (ten : olding
Name Level subsidiari
d address business thousand thousand ratio
es
yuan) yuan) (%)
Architectur
Zhengzhou
al
Shangdu .
First-level | Holding | Zhengzho i decoration
2 Holding ) 170,000.00 : 170,000.00 77.94
subsidiary | subsidiary u City and other
Group Co., .
constructio
Ltd.
n industries
Zhengzhou
. Wholly- Business
Xiliuhu First-level Zhengzho
3 owned service 50,000.00 40,750.00 | 100.00
Holdings Co., | subsidiary ) u City
subsidiary industry
Ltd.
Henan
Business
Datong First-level | Holding | Zhengzho
4 o service 5,000.00 5,000.00 51.00
Investment subsidiary | subsidiary u City .
industry
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou
Real Estate
Wholly-
Group First-level Zhengzho | Real estate
5 owned 30,000.00 30,000.00 | 100.00
Investment subsidiary u City industry
subsidiary
Management
Co., Ltd.
Henan
Zhengdi New
City Wholly- Housin
First-level Y Zhengzho &
6 Construction " owned constructio | 100,000.00 89,000.00 | 100.00
subsidiary u City
Industry subsidiary n industry
Development
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou
Urban
Wholly-
Construction | First-level Zhengzho Building
7 owned 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 ;| 100.00
Group subsidiary » u City industry
subsidiary
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Yellow River
Cross-Strait
Wholly-
Cultural First-level Zhengzho | Real estate
8 o owned ] 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 | 100.00
Tourism subsidiary o u City industry
subsidiary
Development
Co., Ltd.
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Registered Paid-up Shareh
Type of . . .
No Registere Type of capital (ten | capital (ten ; olding
Name Level subsidiari )
d address business thousand thousand ratio
es
yuan) yuan) (%)
Building
Henan
decoration,
Zhengdi Wholly-
First-level Zhengzho | decoration
9 Ecological o owned 10,000.00 10,000.00 : 100.00
subsidiary » u City and other
Development subsidiary )
constructio
Co., Ltd )
n industry
Henan
Zhengdi
) ) Wholly-
Olympic First-level Zhengzho
10 ) owned ] Sports 20,000.00 10,600.00 | 100.00
Sports Center | subsidiary » u City
subsidiary
Management
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou
Shangdu .
First-level | Holding | Zhengzho | Real estate
11 ¢ Commercial » ) 50,000.00 50,000.00 i 100.00
subsidiary | subsidiary u City industry
Development
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou
Zhonglianchu
ang First-level | Holding | Zhengzho | Real estate
12 . 4,667.00 4,667.00 90.00
Zhengdong subsidiary | subsidiary u City industry
Real Estate
Co., Ltd.
Henan
Zhengdi
Industry City . ) Land
] First-level : Holding | Zhengzho
13 Integration ) o manageme 50,000.00 26,666.67 60.00
) subsidiary | subsidiary u City
Construction nt industry
Development
Co., Ltd.
Other
Zhengzhou surveying,
Zhengtfan, Wholly- mappin,
£ ) . First-level Y Zhengzho pping
14 Surveying ) owned ] and 6,000.00 6,000.00 | 100.00
. subsidiary o u City
and Mapping submd}ary geographic
Co., Ltd. information
services
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Registered Paid-up Shareh
Type of . ] i .
No Registere Type of capital (ten | capital (ten | olding
Name Level subsidiari
d address business thousand thousand ratio
es
yuan) yuan) (%)
Zhengzhou
. Wholly- Information
Chengfa Anju | First-level Zhengzho
15 owned consulting 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 | 100.00
Technology | subsidiary . u City
subsidiary services
Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou
Chengfa
Production Wholly-
First-level Zhengzho | Real estate
16 City N owned 40,000.00 15,000.00 | 100.00
subsidiary u City industry
Investment subsidiary
Group Co.,
Ltd
Zhengzhou
Zhengdi Wholly- Other
. First-level Zhengzho )
17 Kangping » owned ] constructio 1,000.00 1,000.00 : 100.00
subsidiary ) u City .
Industrial Co., subsidiary n industry
Ltd

(2) Subjects newly included in the scope of consolidation and those no longer included in the
scope of consolidation in the current period

In October 2024, the subsidiary, Zhengzhou Real Estate Group Urban Development Co., Ltd. acquired
68.99% equity of Henan Yanhu Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. The subsidiary Zhengzhou Real
Estate Group Investment Management Co., Ltd. originally held 31.01% equity of Henan Yanhu Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd. The Company's shareholding in Henan Yanhu Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd. reached 100.00%, then it is included in the consolidation scope. Henan Zhengdi Infrastructure
Construction Co., Ltd. is a newly established company and is included in the consolidation scope of this

period.

VIII. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following annotated items (including the main items of the company’s financial statements) unless
otherwise specified, and the closing balance refers to December 31, 2024, the closing balance of prior
period refers to December 31, 2023, the amount incurred in the current period refers to 2024, and the

amount incurred in the prior period refers to 2023.

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

68

~F-200 -




Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Cash on hand 58,132.89 132,213.94
Bank balances 11,072,070,078.74 9,574,414,803.36

Other monetary funds

31,888,508.21

120,552,241.28

Total

11,104,016,719.84

9,695,099,258.58

Note: The details of restricted monetary funds in monetary funds are as follows:

Item

Closing balance

Mortgage loan deposits

47,707,511.66

Bank acceptance note deposit and freeze

funds

31,866,532.41

Banker's letter of guarantee

5,000,000.00

Total

84,574,044.07

(2) Notes receivable

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
-"-Bank acceptances 735,222.00
Commercial acceptances
Total 735,222.00

(3) Accounts receivable

(a) Disclosed of accounts receivable by Aging

Aging

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Within 1 year

6,594,964,923.57

5,617,291,277.06

1 to 2 years 5,361,798,099.39 2,955,833,714.70
2 to 3 years 2,545,119,311.56 1,587,795,083.69
3 to 4 years 1,137,611,730.67 2,192,846,229.85
4 to 5 years 1,479,114,127.85 2,422,738,146.95

More than 5 years

3,991,873,492.26

779,688,211.04

Subtotal

21,110,481,685.30

15,556,192,663.29

Less: Provision for bad debts

127,053,304.75

89,612,845.97

Total

20,983,428,380.55

15,466,579,817.32

Note: The reason of non-cross checking of accounts receivable aging is a newly added company within

the scope of consolidation in this period.

(b) Accounts receivable are listed by type as follows
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Closing balance

Category Book balance Provision for bad debts
Proportion Proportion
Amounts (%) Amounts (%)
Accounts receivable with single
provision for bad debts
Accounts receivable with bad debt
provision based on combination of credit 21,110,481,685.30 100.00 127,053,304.75 0.60
risk characteristics
Including: Aging combination 703,567,634.36 3.33 | 106,646,390.71 15.16
Low risk combination 20,406,914,050.94 96.67 20,406,914.04 0.10
Total 21,110,481,685.30 100.00 | 127,053,304.75 0.60
(Continued)
Closing balance of prior period
Category Book balance Provision for bad debts
Proportion Proportion
Amounts (%) Amounts (%)
Accounts receivable with single
provision for bad debts
Accounts receivable with bad debt
provision based on combination of credit 15,556,192,663.29 100.00 89,612,845.97 0.58
risk characteristics
Including: Aging combination 287,331,833.79 1.85 74,343,985.16 25.87
Low risk combination 15,268,860,829.50 98.15 15,268,860.81 0.10
Total 15,556,192,663.29 100.00 89,612,845.97 0.58
(c) Accounts receivable for bad debt provision by group
(i) In the combination, accounts receivable using aging combination
Closing balance
Aging Book balance
Provisions
Amount Proportion (%)
Within 1 year 518,051,959.46 73.63 5,180,519.59
1to 2 years 58,224,207.53 8.28 2,911,210.38
2 to 3 years 19,239,888.51 2.73 1,923,988.86
3 to 4 years 4,867,201.73 0.69 1,460,160.52
4 to 5 years 16,027,731.56 2.28 8,013,865.78
More than § years 87,156,645.57 12.39 87,156,645.57
Total 703,567,634.36 100.00 106,646,390.70
(Continued)
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Closing balance of prior period
Aging Book balance
Provisions
Amount Proportion (%)

Within 1 year 126,430,854.91 44.00 1,264,308.55
1 to 2 years 34,498,341.17 12.01 1,724,917.06
2 to 3 years 7,364,122.75 2.56 736,412.27
3 to 4 years 18,426,265.56 6.41 5,527,879.67
4 to 5 years 71,043,563.62 24.73 35,521,781.83
More than 5 years 29,568,685.78 10.29 29,568,685.78

Total 287,331,833.79 100.00 74,343,985.16

(ii) Accounts receivable with bad debt provisions using low risk combination

Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Combinatio

Proporti Propor

1 name Book balance Provisions Book balance tion Provisions
on (%) o
(%)
Lowrisk 20,406,914,050.94 0.10 | 20,406,914.05 | 15268,860,829.50 |  0.10 |  15,268,860.81
combination
Total 20,406,914,050.94 0.10 | 20,406,914.05 15,268,860,829.50 0.10 15,268,860.81

(d) Provision for bad debts

Closing Amount of change in the current period .
Closing
Category balance of I
X . . Recovery or Elimination or balance
prior period Provision .
reversal write-off
Individual
provision
Group provision | 89,612,845.97 | 39,348,948.96 1,908,490.17 127,053,304.75
Total 89,612.845.97 | 39,348,948.96 1,908,490.17 127,053,304.75

(e) There are no accounts receivable actually written off in the current period;

(f) Top five accounts receivable based on debtor

Proportion to the total amount of
Entity Closing balance accounts receivable at the end of the
period (%)
Zhengzhou Land Reserve Center 6,290,500,692.83 29.80
Zhengzhou Xmgyang Health Park 4,773 780,794.00 2261
Management Committee ¢+ PO G oo
Zhengzhou Land Reserve Center
Guancheng Branch Center 3,514,258,379.89 16.65
Zhengz.hou Urban and Rural Construction 1,604,627,092.92 760
Committee
Zhengzhou Municipal Finance Bureau 1,157,117,023.07 5.48
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Proportion to the total amount of

Entity Closing balance accounts receivable at the end of the
period (%)
Total 17,340,283,982.71 82.14

(g) At the end of the period, there are no accounts receivable derecognized due to the transfer of financial

assets;

(h) At the end of the period, there are no transferred accounts receivable and the amount of assets and

liabilities formed by continued involvement.

(4) Prepayments

(a) Aging analysis prepayments

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Aging
Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
}N;g;‘r‘; 1year (including 662,404,649.24 6436 408,737,224.43 40.65
1 to 2 years 47,727,860.56 4.64 41,000,457.89 4.08
2 to 3 years 13,898,446.23 1.35 98,609,915.99 9.81
More than 3 years 305,202,052.56 29.65 457,250,463.12 45.46
Total 1,029,233,008.59 100.00 1,005,598,061.43 100.00
(b) Top five prepayments based on payers
Entity Closing balance Proportion (%)
Zhengzhou Meisheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. 332,959,178.95 3235
Off—road pro_]fect d}VlSlon of Zhengzhou Zhongyuan 142,726,860.80 13.87
Railway Engineering Co., Ltd.
Henan Mengzhang Real Estate Co., Ltd. 113,919,997.92 11.07
Zhengzhou Ruizheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. 111,940,425.09 10.88
Zhengzhou Transportation Commission Financial 49,652,155.00 482
Management Center
Total 751,198,617.76 72.99

(5) Other receivables

(a) Presentation of items

Item

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

15,447,600.00

15,447,600.00

Other receivables

4,497,939,710.53

5,540,870,031.76

Total

4,513,387,310.53

5,556,317,631.76

(b) Interest receivable
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None

(c) Dividends receivable

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Henan Donglong Holding Co., Ltd. 15,447,600.00 15,447,600.00
Total 15,447,600.00 15,447,600.00
(d) Other receivables
(1) Aging analysis
Aging Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Within 1 year 681,112,507.88 1,844,884,472.66
1 to 2 years 497,666,136.91 169,626,384.44
2 to 3 years 156,177,139.81 674,390,652.96
3 to 4 years 419,122,004.81 553,912,843 .41
410 5 years 471,328,448.71 48,526,947.19
More than S years 2,592,221,442.10 2,539,733,934.28
Subtotal 4,817,627,680.22 5,831,075,234.94
Less: Provision for bad debts 319,687,969.69 290,205,203.;2; “““
Total 4,497,939,710.53 5,540,870,031.76

Note: The reason of non-cross checking of accounts receivable aging is a newly added company within

the scope of consolidation in this period.

(2) Details of classification by nature

Nature

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Government current payments

3,519,735,454.81

3,767,435,053.89

Company current payments

1,297,892,225.41

2,063,640,181.05

Subtotal 4,817,627,680.22 5,831,075,234.94

Less: Provision for bad debts 319,687,969.69 290,205,203.18
Total 4,497,939,710.53 5,540,870,031.76

(3) Details of bad debt provision
Stage I Stage II Stage 111
Bad debt provision Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
12-month ECL . . . )
(not impaired) (impaired)

Closing balance of prior
period

290,205,203.18

290,205,203.18

The balance of closing
balance of prior period
in the current period

--Transfer to stage Il
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Stage I Stage II Stage 111

Bad debt provision [ Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
12-month ECL . . . .
(not impaired) (impaired)

--Transfer to stage III

--Reserve to stage 11

--Reserve to stage [

Provision 29,482,766.51 29,482,766.51

Reversal

Elimination

Write-off

Other changes

Closing balance 319,687,969.69 319,687,969.69

(4) Top five other receivables based on debtors

Entity Closing balance Aging Nature

Within 1 year, 1-2 years,
more than 5 years
Henan Dongwang Real Estate Co., 659.771,709.28 1 to 5 years, more than 5

Ltd. years
Zhengzhou Municipal Engineering 382.177.621.83 3 to 5 years, more than 5

Zhengzhou Finance Bureau 2,060,184,688.32 Current payment

Current payment

Current payment

Construction Center years
Zhengzhou Zhengdo_n g New District 312,562,337.71 3 to 4 year Current payment
Management Committee
Zhengzhou State-owned Assets
Supervision and Administration 200,000,000.00 More than 5 years Current payment
Commission

Total 3,614,696,357.14

(5) There were no other receivables actually written off during the reporting period.

(6) During the reporting period, there were no other receivables derecognized due to the transfer of

financial assets.

(7) At the end of the period, there are no transferred accounts receivable and the amount of assets and

liabilities formed by continued involvement.

(6) Inventories
(a) Categories

Closing balance
Item
Book balance Provision Carrying amount
Raw material 997,744.83 997,744.83
Finished goods 2,339,927.57 2,339,927.57
Development cost 32,354,567,344.45 32,354,567,344.45
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Closing balance

Item

Book balance

Provision

Carrying amount

Low-value consumption
Goods

3,426,183.46

3,426,183.46

Contract performance costs

117,156,625.38

117,156,625.38

Materials in transit 998,486.58 998,486.58
Product development 996,917,767.95 996,917,767.95
Consumable biological assets 1,632,694.65 1,632,694.65

Total 33,478,036,774.87 33,478,036,774.87
(Continued)
Closing balance of prior period
Item
Book balance Provision Carrying amount
Raw material 536,767.64 536,767.64
Finished goods 1,813,907.65 1,813,907.65

Development Cost

32,662,365,053.21

32,662,365,053.21

Low-value Consumption Goods

3,399,513.87

3,399,513.87

Engineering construction

146,678,806.16

146,678,806.16

Materials in transit

1,191,399.57

1,191,399.57

Product development

1,314,198,340.04

1,314,198,340.04

Consumable biological assets

1,711,706.72

1,711,706.72

Total

34,131,895,494.86

34,131,895,494.86

(b) Provision for inventories

Closing Increase in current period | Decrease in current period .
Closing
Category balance of balance
prior period Provision Other Reversal Elimination
None

Note: Please refer to “Note VIII (58)” for the pledged information in the inventory at the end of the

period.

(7) Contract assets

Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Item Carrvi Carryi
Book balance Provision arrying Book balance Provision arying
amount amount
Zhengzhou
Third Ring
Roafi . 647,552,692.89 | 323,776.35 | 647,228,916.54 | 647,552,692.89 | 323,776.35 | 647,228,916.54
Rapidization
Project PPP
Project
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Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Item C - ¢ -
Book balance Provision arrying Book balance Provision arrying
amount amount
Total 647,552,692.89 | 323,776.35 | 647,228,916.54 | 647,552,692.89 | 323,776.35 | 647,228,916.54

(8) Other current assets

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Amount of input tax to be deducted 2,386,438,507.09 1,700,037,818.26

Prepaid tax 107,269,149.66 179,729,397.94
Prepaid expenses (renovation fees, etc.) 192,500.00 341,435.16
Contract acquisition cost 326,965.54 13,567,186.90

Corporate borrowing 444,595,388.10 1,715,263,405.60

Others 15,190,000.00 6,450,000.00

Total

2,954,012,510.39 3,615,389,243.86

(9) Long-term receivables

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Special loan for Baojiao Building project 12,720,000,000.00 12,720,000,000.00

Special Loan for Urban Village Project 31,082,308,828.68

Total

43,802,308,828.68 12,720,000,000.00

Note: The long-term receivables at the end of the period mainly consist of the special loan obtained by
the subsidiary Zhengzhou Real Estate Group Investment Management Co., Ltd. for the China
Development Bank Baojiao Building Project and Urban Village Project. According to the arrangement
of the Zhengzhou Municipal Government, the special loan obtained will be transferred to the designated

Project Responsible companies in Zhengzhou City.

(10) Long-term Equity Investments
(a) Classification of long-term equity investments

Decrease in
current period

Increase in
current period

Closing balance

ftem of prior period

Closing balance

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in joint ventures and

. 2,205,869,247.58
assoctates

62,418,866.00 |  96,046,029.02 2,172,242,084.56

Total 2,205,869,247.58 62,418,866.00 96,046,029.02 2,172,242,084.56

(b) Details of long-term equity investments

1. Investment in subsidiaries
None
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2. Investment in joint ventures and associates

Accounting Cost of Closing balance
Investee . .
Method investment of prior period
Henan Zhonglianchuang Real Estate Development Co.,
Lid Equity method 30,000,000.00 644,276,017.49
td.
Henan Newgaodi Holdings Limited Equity method 24,500,000.00 30,567,029.21
Henan Guochuang Culture Development Co., Ltd. Equity method 147,000,000.00
China Power Construction Zhengzhou Ecological
Equity method 245,853,000.00 301,951,230.28
Construction Management Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction (Zhengzhou) Urban
Equity method 556,930,000.00 860,175,859.59
Construction Investment Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou City Construction Jucheng Theatre
Equity method 500,000.00 1,490,691.65
Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Housing Real Estate Guarantee Co., Ltd. Equity method 14,139,102.30 54,626,216.40
Henan Zhengdi Lanlu New-type Urbanization
Equity method 8,000,000.00 3,800,518.04
Construction Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Ersha Culture Development Co., Ltd. Equity method 22,000,000.00 18,334,365.61
Henan Dongwang Real Estate Co., Ltd. EQuity method 335,300,000.00 280,412,082.99
Zhengzhou Zhengdihe New City Construction Co., Ltd. | Equity method 8,000,000.00 9,327,725.97
Zhengzhou Chengfa Suoke Technology Service Co., .
Equity method 1,500,000.00 326,376.35
Ltd.
Zhengzhou  Shangdu  Impression Commercial )
Equity method 1,600,000.00
Management Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Railway Construction Chengfanan Station .
Equity method 3,000,000.00 581,134.00
Hub Construction and Development Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou South Station Hub Investment and
Equity method 60,000,000.00
Construction Co., Ltd
Total 1,458,322,102.30 |  2,205,869,247.58
(Continued)
Changes in the Proportion
Investee Closing balance
current year (%)
Henan Zhonglianchuang Real Estate Development
-155,025,653.59 489,250,363.90 30.00
Co., Ltd.
Henan Newgaodi Holdings Limited 73,872.12 30,640,901.33 49.00
Henan Guochuang Culture Development Co., Ltd. 49.00
China Power Construction Zhengzhou Ecological
14,070,166.45 316,021,396.73 35.00
Construction Management Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction (Zhengzhou) Urban
44,358,315.48 904,534,175.07 20.00
Construction Investment Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou City Construction Jucheng Theatre
888,350.14 2,379,041.79 50.00
Management Co., Litd.
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Changes in the Proportion
Investee Closing balance
current year (%)
Zhengzhou Housing Real Estate Guarantee Co., Ltd. 1,905,736.21 56,531,952.61 21.30
Henan Zhengdi Lanlu New-type Urbanization
-211,169.74 3,589,348.30 40.00
Construction Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Ersha Culture Development Co., Ltd. -541,328.17 17,793,037.44 22.00
Henan Dongwang Real Estate Co., Ltd. -2,201,346.35 278,210,736.64 51.00
Zhengzhou Zhengdihe New City Construction Co.,
951,597.07 10,279,323.04 . 40.00
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Chengfa Suoke Technology Service Co.,
22.718.74 349,095.09 30.00
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Shangdu Impression Commercial 20.00
Management Co., Ltd '
Zhengzhou Railway Construction Chengfanan Station
2,427,713.86 3,008,847.86 3.00
Hub Construction and Development Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou South Station Hub Investment and
59,653,864.76 59,653,864.76 20.00
Construction Co., Ltd
Total =33,627,163.02 | 2,172,242,084.56
(11) Other equity instruments investments
Item Closing balance Closing balqnce of prior
period
Zhengzhou United Real Estate Co., Ltd. 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Zhengzhou Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. 509,520,000.00 509,520,000.00
Total 511,520,000.00 511,520,000.00

(12) Other non-current financial assets
(a) Classification of other non-current financial assets

Closing balance of prior

Item Closing balance .
PO | g 4 Jperiod. ...
Classification of financial assets at fair value through

279,567,393.08 279,567,393.08
profit or loss
Including: Debt instrument investment
Equity instrument investment 279,567,393.08 279,567,393.08

Derivative financial assets |

Mixed Instrument Investing

Others

Financial assets designated as fair value through profit

or loss

Including: Debt instrument investment
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Item Closing balance Closing balapce of prior
period
Mixed Instrument Investing
Others
Total 279,567,393.08 279,567,393.08
(b) Listed of equity instrument investments
Item Closing balance
Henan Donglong Holdings Co., Ltd. 178,641,142.62
Henan Civil Aviation Development Investment Co., Ltd. 75,000,000.00
Zhengzhou National Central City Industrial Development Fund Co. Lid. 24,000,000.00
Henan Huiying Real Estate Co., Ltd. 1,926,250.46
Total 279,567,393.08
(13) Investment properties
(a) Investment properties measured at fair value
Item Plants and buildings Land use rights Total
rl)'erci(l)f’fmg balance of prior 31,053,483,462.47 11,169,212,066.00 42,222,605,528.47
2. Changes in current 21,628,686,349.04 21,628,686,349.04
period
Add: Purchase 2,678,863,625.25 2,678,863,625.25
Transfer from
inventories\fixed 18,951,500,824.92 18,951,500,824.92
assets\construction in
progress
Increase arising by
business combination
Less: Disposal/Completion
Other transfer-out 1,678,101.13 1,678,101.13
3. Changes in fair value 811,492,397.84 28.844,934.00 840,337,331.84
4 Closing balance 53,493,662,209.35 11,198,057,000.00 64,691,719,209.35

Note: At the end of the period, the vast majority of investment properties - buildings and structures -
have not yet obtained property ownership certificates. Some of the Company's properties were
positioned as investment properties at the time of initial construction or purchase, and are still under
construction. The fair value cannot be reliably obtained, and the end of the period has been presented at

book cost.

(14) Fixed Assets
(a) Classification of fixed assets
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Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Fixed assets 523,359,260.90 410,419,053.21
Disposal of fixed assets 933.00 933.00

Total 523,360,193.90 410,419,986.21
(b) Fixed assets

Closing balance of Increase in the Decrease in the .
Item . . Closing balance
prior period current year current year

1. Total Cost 619,198,442.78 165,134,880.53 37,552,926.93 746,780,396.38
Plant and buildings 480,685,768.78 85,483,369.25 25,909,117.65 540,260,020.38
Electronic equipment 36,450,404.49 6,570,309.59 29,880,094.90
Transport equipment 18,687,984.81 1,932,709.71 16,755,275.10
Machinery and equipment an 8337428470 |  79,651,511.28 3,140,789.98 159,885,006.00

office equipment

2. Total Accumulated
Depreciation

208.611,824.02

34,832,183.88

20,190,437.97

223,253,569.93

Plant and buildings

117,584,004.60

434,806.59

6,962,376.58

111,056.434.61

Electronic equipment

31,199,187.76

3,020,046.13

10,651,340.96

23,567,892.93

Transport equipment 11,433,929.47 3,483,800.21 740,498.02 14,177,231.66
Machinery and equipment an 48,394,702.19 |  27,893,530.95 1,836,222.41 74,452,010.73
office equipment

3. To?al of Provision for 167.565.55 167.565.55
Impairment

Plant and buildings

Electronic equipment 8,116.96 8,116.96
Transport equipment 159,448.59 159,448.59

Machinery and equipment an
office equipment

4. Total of Carrying Amount

410,419,053.21

523,359,260.90

Plant and buildings

363,101,764.18

429,203,585.77

Electronic equipment

5,243,099.77

6,304,085.01

Transport equipment

7,094,606.75

2,418,594.85

Machinery and equipment an
office equipment

34,979,582.51

85,432,995.27

Note: In 2024, the Group adjusted the category of fixed asset cards and adjusted the asset presentation

based on the amount incurred to maintain consistency with the current card types.

(c) Disposal of fixed assets

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Disposal of fixed assets 933.00 933.00
Total 933.00 933.00

(15) Construction in progress
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(a) List of construction in progress

Ttem Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Construction in progress 9,878,684,222.17 10,459,504,714.37

Materials for construction of fixed
assets

Total 9,878,684,222.17 10,459,504,714.37

(b) Details of construction in progress

Item

Closing balance of
prior period

Increase in the
current year

Transferred to

fixed assets

Transferred of

current period

Closing balance

Comprehensive
Development
Project of
Underground
Intelligent Parking
Lot of Henan
Provincial People's
Hospital

21,511,424.24

14,300,901.46

35,812,325.70

Bus station project

37,391,533.70

37,391,533.70

Greentown plaza
underground space
development project

3,400,790.07

3,400,790.07

Olympic Sports
Center Exhibition

38,098,707.68

38,098,707.68

Asset management

771,226.40

771,226.40

Integrated
Collaborative Office
Platform

267,104.29

29,275.66

296,379.95

Rental Housing
Management
System

492,452.83

123,113.21

615,566.04

Oma Square
Commercial Project

562,802,911.63

22,647,555.30

47,724,826.55

537,725,640.38

Maozhuang No.4
Courtyard, Huiji
District

769,265,270.02

769,265,270.02

Zhengdi Meijing
Dongwang Phase V
Project in
Zhengdong New
District

174,146.872.70

174,146,872.70

Procheng West 12
Garden Project

959,772.272.67

143,251,959.61

1,103,024,232.28

Zhengshang
Mingzhu (Phase 1)

43,623,494.73

99,574,932.60

143,198,427.33

Tianjiu Garden

43,682,578.95

43,682,578.95

Optics Valley
Commercial Center
(Phase II)

458,965,927.97

458,965,927.97

Jinke City Jinyu

539,496.55

218,497,582.60

219,037,079.15

Taihong Jianye
Commercial Center
Zone 1 (B2-02 plot)

91,514,453.42

138,363,430.47

229,877,883.89

Zhonghai Yiran
Yuan Project
Building 5#

267,166,762.11

267,166,762.11
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Item

Closing balance of
prior period

Increase in the
current year

Transferred to

fixed assets

Transferred of

current period

Closing balance

Zhonghai Yiran
Yuan Project
Building 6#, 8#

254,767,628.31

25,653,695.25

280,421,323.56

Zhonghai Yiran
Yuan Project
Building 1#, 7#

279,443,807 .42

20,324,089.61

299,767,897.03

New Development
Kai Lin Plaza
(Phase ) Unit 3 # -1

161,910,027.95

3,221,621.63

165,131,649.58

New Development
Kai Lin Plaza
(Phase I) Unit 3 # -2

83,320,655.73

1,939,458.49

85,260,114.22

Xinya Business
Center Xiyuan

502,058.99

269,797,844.60

270,299,903.59

Yinji Dongshang
Building

38,838.89

69,283,916.32

69,322,755.21

New Development
Kailin Plaza (Phase
I) Project Unit 3 # -
2 (126 sets)

49,718,781.43

2,391,580.66

52,110,362.09

Huiquan City No.
11 Garden Phase II1

582,985.42

593,882,543.00

594,465,528.42

Huiquan City No.
11 Garden Phase I,
I

202,271,062.42

10,051,927.86

212,322,990.28

Yinji Fengshang

UL 84,729.73 | 21,124,561.07 21,209,290.80
Building

Yongheng Lixiang

Contor A0S plot 5,022.15 2,944.07 7,966.22
Harmony Lakeside 9,649.37 | 11572329572 | 115,732,945.09

Jiayuan

Wanxiang 559,473.50 | 336,459,196.15 337,018.669.65
Commercial Center

Building 7, Huayui

Ziyun City 115,099.03 | 210,064,907.90 210,180.006.93
Tianyuan

Yongjing City No.l | 334 93 568 59 336,930,668.59

Courtyard

Yongjing City No.7 ”

Coutbyasd 25,169,350.00 25,169,350.00

Buildings I and 4 of 128,164,747.75 | 128,164,747.75

Oma Square

Yaxing Xinghe 545,354,593 30 545,354,593.30

Dongyuan

Yaxing Xinghe 365,399,023.00 365,399,023.00

Xiyuan

Dingxin Jiayuan
District 1,2,3

573,281,487.33

573,281,487.33

Dingxin Jiayuan
District 1

297,813,160.18

297,813,160.18

Yuhua Garden

51,485,998.93

51,485,998.93

Yongjing City
Jiayuan

122,942,347.09

122,942,347.09

Phase II of Plot W-
05-3 of
Tongshuwang
Village Renovation
Project in
Zhongyuan District,
Zhengzhou City

97.372,280.46

97,372,280.46
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Item

Closing balance of
prior period

Increase in the
current year

Transferred to

fixed assets

Transferred of

current period

Closing balance

Building 1, Taihong
Jianye Commercial

Center Zone 2 (B4-

03)

134,418,735.18

134,418,735.18

Lingjunyu Garden
No.3 Courtyard

278,649,935.87

278,649,935.87

Zhengzhou Youth
Talent Apartment
Mall Garden

295,210,013.46

295,210,013.46

Dongruncheng
Zhangyuan Project

527,737,148.86

527,737,148.86

Taihong Jianye
Commercial Center
Zone 3 (B5-02)

60,130,578.30

60,130,578.30

Zhengzhou Huafeng
Steel Logistics Park
Al East District
Commercial Service
Center

82,794,812.03

82,794,812.03

Guanghui Bay No.1
Courtyard project
building 3#, 10#-1

314,396,070.72

314,396,070.72

Guanghui Bay No.1
Courtyard project
building 5#, 9%,
10#-2, 11#

603,369,371.41

603,369,371.41

Building 2 of
Taihong Jianye
Commercial Center
Zone 1 (B2-02 plot)
project

20,538,963.98

20,538,963.98

SY-04-02 plot (978
sets) of Xishiyangsi
Urban Village
Renovation Project
in Zhongyuan
District, Zhengzhou
City

778,719,378.73

778,719,378.73

Dongyuecheng
No.2 Courtyard
(Phase I)

214,395,021.67

214,395,021.67

Baoneng Langyu 1#

75,156,390.56

75,156,390.56

New Development
Kailin Square
(Phase ) 8 # - B, 10
#-B

540,448,142.81

540,448,142.81

Buildings 6 and 9 of
Guangzhigu
Commercial Center
(Phase II)

63,474,411.83

63,474,411.83

Zhengzhou Huafeng
Iron and Steel
Logistics Park Al
East District
Commercial Service
Center (Xihui
Commercial Center)
Project

63,322,246.58

63,322,246.58

Ersha Hongxiang
Jiayuan Project

1,225,956,055.00

1,225,956,055.00

Yongjing City No.3

Courtyard

96,650,774.13

96,650,774.13
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Closing balance of | Increasein the | Iransferredto | Transferred of .
Item . . Closing balance
prior period current year fixed assets current period
POly Culture Square 25,306,13064 25,306,13064
Phase III
Zhengzhou City
Real Estate
Integrated 77,433.63 77,433.63
Surveying and
Mapping System
Project
Urban Construction
Science and 104,325,22370 | 23,864,963.69 128,190,187.39
Technology Plaza
Project
Zhengzhou Parking 592,370,868.20 592,370,868.20
Lot Project
Citizen Center | ) 475,738,657.52 | 498,360,965.62 2,974,099,623.14
Project
Others 2,715,961.82 12,725,516.65 896,226.41 14,545,252.06
Total 10,459,504,714.37 :8,018,716,148.39 :8,352,185,908.49 1247,350,732.10 19,878,684,222.17

(16) Productive biological assets

Closing balance Closing
Item Increase in the current year |Decrease in the current year
of prior period balance
Forestry 44,427.27 10,981.83 33,445.44
Total 44,427.27 10,981.83 33,445.44
(17) Intangible assets
Closing balance of Increase in the Decrease in the
Items . Closing balance
prior period current year current year
1. Total Cost 10,108,739,964.49 5,256,551.91 10,113,996,516.40
Software 12,624,926.91 5,256,551.91 17,881,478.82
Parking use right 971,428.56 971,428.56
Land use rights 47,643,609.02 47,643,609.02
Land development rights 10,047,500,000.00 10,047,500,000.00
2 Subioil of Heenmulad 855,472,795.14 6,121,989.07 861,594,784.21
Amortization
Software 6,984,689.06 2,943,049.47 9,927,738.53
Parking use right 167,559.32 27,543.80 195,103.12
Land use rights 6,608,846.76 789,595.80 7,398,442.56
Land development rights 841,711,700.00 2,361,800.00 844,073,500.00

3. Total of Provisions for

_Impairment

Software
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Items

Closing balance of

prior period

Increase in the

current year

Decrease in the

current year

Closing balance

Parking use right

Land use rights

Land development rights

4. Total of Carrying Amount

9,253,267,169.35

9,252,401,732.19

Software 5,640,237.85 7.953,740.29
Parking use right 803,869.24 776,325.44
Land use rights 41,034,762.26 40,245,166.46
Land development rights 9,205,788,300.00 9,203,426,500.00

Note 1: RMB 10,117,300.00 of the land use rights is allocated land use rights obtained by Zhengzhou
Guoyi Residential Group Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment
Co., Ltd., which is the subsidiary of Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd., the
land is located east of Zijingshan Road and north of Dongli Road, with a use rights area of 5005.20

square meters, with an indefinite useful life and no amortization.

Note 2: The land development rights belong to the subsidiary Zhengzhou Health City Development Co.,
Ltd. in accordance with the "About Agreeing that Zhengzhou Health City Development Co., Ltd. enjoys
the development rights of Zhengzhou Xingyang Health Park and the assessed value of the first-phase
development rights are included in the capital reserve” issued by the Xingyang Municipal People's
Government in 2016. For the land development rights obtained by the "Account Approval"
(Xingzhengwen [2016] No. 209), the Xingyang Municipal People's Government agreed that Health City
Company has the rights to develop the 48 square kilometers of the planned area of the first phase of
Zhengzhou Xingyang Health Park, and the assessed value will be inctuded in the capital public space.

Note 3: RMB 12,000,000.00 of the land use rights is owned by the Company, and there is no land use
right certificate.

(18) Goodwill

Decreases in
the current
period

Increases in the
current period

Name of the investee or items
resulting in goodwill

Closing balance

of prior period Closing balance

The cost of business combination
merger not under common control is
greater than the share of net assets
that should be enjoved

41,565,646.14 2,120,234.19 43,685,880.33

(19) Long-term prepaid expenses
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Closing Increases in the Amortization in
Item balance of prior S the current | Other decrease: Closing balance
. cutrent period .
period period
Renovation expenses 2,617,505.30 7,868,737.73 2,572,048.41 7,914,194.62
CMB Financial Leasing Fees 208,333.35 208,333.35
Maintenance funds 326,154.67 108,280.20 217,874.47
Tianjin Hongsheng Leasing | 3 75 666 5 1,676,000.04 1,396,666.54
Company service fee
Mold 286,442.05 286,442.05
Others 7,942,852.93 8,883,120.22:  3,627,382.39 974,481.60 12,224,109.16
Total 14,453,954.88 16,751,857.95 8,478,486.44 974,481.601  21,752,844.79

(20) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

Closing balance

Deductible/taxable

Closing balance of prior period

Deductible/taxable

Items

Deferred tax Deferred tax

assets/liabilities temporary differences | assets/liabilities 'temporary differences
1. Deferred tax assets 293,703,971.18 1,174,953,705.72 260,039,597.97 1,043,933,313.56
Provision for bad debts 112,960,853.21 451,895,631.04 95,734,862.84 386,400,523.49
Staff education funds, 91,519.63 366,078.52 206,321.86 827,287.42
Project assets 88,291.63 353,166.52
Interest payables 4,591,562.50 18,366,250.00 13,190,009.72 52,760,038.86
;Jncovered loss 176,020,866.63 704,083,466.52 150,694,850.16 602,779,400.63
Changes in fair value 32,101.05 214,007.00 117,693.60 784,624.00
Others 7,068.16 28,272.64 7,068.16 28,272.64

2. Deferred tax liabilities

1,760,308,585.81

7,041,242,588.43

1,537,002,205.88

6,148,008,823.51

Changes in fair value

gains or losses

1,554,234,195.63

6,216,936,782.49

1,336,359,686.91

5,345,438,747.63

Tax depreciation period

. 110,396,004.24 441,584,016.96 | 110,396,004.24 441,584,016.96
difference

Contract acquisition cost: 81,741.39 326,965.54 3,391,796.73 13,567,186.92
Interest income before 75,840,999.43 303,363,997.72 67,099,339.56 268,397,358.24

tax time

Acquisition of assets to

assess appreciation

19,755,645.12

79,030,825.72

19,755,378.44

79,021,513.76

(21) Other non-current assets

Closing balance of
Item Closing balance . . Note
prior period
Municipal infrastructure 14,590,496,418.25 | 14,590,496,418.25 Note 1
National Technology Transfer Zhengzhou Center Joint
) ) 180,234,674.08 170,456,525.55
Construction Project _
Third Ring Road Rapidization Project PPP Project 2,408,079,425.57 2,766,518,952.76
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Closing balance of
Ttem Closing balance . ) Note
prior period
Jialu River Comprehensive Management Ecological
5,926,126,261.90 :  5,916,502,563.03
Greening PPP Project
Advances to suppliers (Niukouyu project, affordable
PP ( yuprol 2,178,392,725.31
rental housing)
Provincial People's Hospital Project 436,873,791.76 400,413,185.66
Demolition of investment real estate 80,292,600.00 80,292,600.00
Yongsheng Huayuan project 132,171,358.26 132,171,358.26 Note 2
Dahe Xinyuan project 8,556,871.93 8,556,871.93 Note 2
Nanpingyuan project 90,197,280.63 76,735,839.43 Note 2
Yongsheng Nanyuan project 121,662,379.72 121,662,379.72 Note 2
Zhengdi public rental housing 8,973,506,900.00
High-speed train operation station 252,574,286.56
Subtotal 24,227,265,348.66 | 35,415,706,319.90
Less: provision for impairments 4,385,539.74 4,541,717.35
Total 24,222,879,808.92 | 35,411,164,602.55

Note 1: In order to better reflect the actual situation of municipal infrastructure assets, according to the
provisions of the Development and Reform Commission [2018] No. 194, during the reporting period,
Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, adjusted the
accounting presentation of fixed assets-municipal infrastructure from fixed assets to other non-current

assets.

Note 2: The Yongsheng Huayuan Project and the Dahe Xinyuan Project are the economically affordable
housing projects originally planned by Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd.,
and the Nanpingyuan Project and the Yongsheng Nanyuan Project are the economically affordable
housing projects originally planned by the subsidiary Guoyi Housing Company. The project, according
to the "Notice of Zhengzhou Development and Reform Commission, Zhengzhou Housing Security and
Real Estate Administration, Zhengzhou Natural Resources and Planning Bureau on Canceling the
Construction Plan of 21 Affordable Housing Projects including Xijing Garden" (Zheng Fa Gai City
{2019 ] No. 247) document, the construction of four projects has been cancelled, and the cost of the
company’s land demolition in the early stage of the project will be compensated after the relevant land

is sold.

(22) Short-term borrowings
(a) Classification
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Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Pledged loan
Secured loan
Guaranteed loan 174,517,265.28 190,000,000.00
Unsecured loan 2,085,000,000.00 1,527,500,000.00
Total 2,259,517,265.28 1,717,500,000.00

(b) At the end of the period, there are no short-term loans that have been overdue.

(c) Guaranteed loan

Name Closing balance Borrower Guarantor
Zhengzhou Urban
Zhengzhou Shangdu :Development Group Co., Ltd.,
Zhongyuan Bank Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou 170,000,000.00 | Holding Group Co., |  Zhengzhou Guancheng
Agricultural South Road Branch .
Ltd. Construction and
Development Co., Ltd.
Yellow River Cross-
Zheshang Bank Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou 4.517.265.28 Strait Cultural Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding
Branch e Tourism Development Group Co., Ltd.
Co., Ltd.
Total 174,517,265.28
(23) Notes payable
Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior petiod

Bank acceptance

Commercial acceptance

16,798,653.18

160,166,997.62

Total 16,798,653.18 160,166,997.62
(24) Accounts payables
(a) Details by aging
Aging Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Within 1 year (including 1 year)

4,213,444,556.99

4,562,466,396.70

1 to 2 years (including 2 years)

1,572,748,293.52

649,392,106.73

2 to 3 years (including 3 years)

388,583,498.00

861,198,350.40

More than 3 years

1,568,522,227.43

833,200,887.13

Total 7,743,298,575.94 6,906,257,740.96
(2) Accounts payable by the top five at the end of the period
. Nature of . : Proportion
Entity money Closing balance Aging %)
China Power Construction Road and Project Within 1 year,
Bridge Group Co., Ltd payment 676,788,722.91 1to 4 years 8.74
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. Nature of . . Proportion
Entity money Closing balance Aging (%)
Sinohydro (Zhengzhou) Investment Project 594,666,000.00 More than 5 768
Development Co., Ltd. payment years
Chlr}a Poyver Construction 11th Bureau Project 472,126 385.26 Within 1 year, 6.10
Engineering Co., Ltd payment 1 to 4 years
Zhengzhou Shuoyu Real Estate House s
Development Co., Ltd paent 182,870,183.53: Within 1 year 2.36
Zhengzhou Xinyinke Real Estate Co., House 182,738,611.47 Within 1 year 236
Ltd payment
Total 2,109,189,903.17 27.24

(25) Receipts in advance
(a) Details by aging

Item

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Within 1 year (including 1 year)

10,342,981.98

19,472,170.10

1 to 2 years (including 2 years) 773,527.10 237,871.97
2 to 3 years (including 3 years) 145,910.80 85,366.78
More than 3 years 39.00 6,769,550.00

Total 11,262,458.88 26,564,958.85

(b) Receipts in advance at the end of the period are mainly rent, etc.

(26) Contract liabilities

Item

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Within 1 year (including 1 year)

403,211,149.71

912,585,572.08

1 to 2 years (including 2 years)

37,904,632.16

265,505,260.84

2 to 3 years (including 3 years)

67,729,120.34

244,186,020.09

More than 3 years

552,012,955.08

670,391,795.58

Total

1,060,857,857.29

2,092,668,648.59

(27) Payroll and employee benefits payable

(a) Payroll and employee benefits payable

Item

Closing balance of
prior period

Increase in the current
period

Decrease in the current

period

Closing balance

1. Short-term benefits

28,847,502.98

376,213,064.44

339,719,276.74

65,341,290.68

2. Post-employment benefits —

Defined contribution plan 44,627.95 44,098,905.22 43,876,011.31 267,521.86
3. Termination benefits 1,282,665.81 649,455.77 633,210.04
Total 28,892,130.93 421,594,635.47 384,244,743.82 :66,242,022.58

(b) Disclosure of Short-term benefits
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Item

Closing balance of
prior period

Increase in the
current period

Decrease in the
current period

'~ Closing balance

1. Wages or salaries, bonuses,

allowances and subsidies 23,458,279.55 1310,028,361.81 | 273,548,059.93 59,938,581.43
2. Staff welfare 50,991.38 | 17,473,380.91 17,524,372.29

3. Social security contributions 8,899.93 | 16,363,723.55 16,333,965.96 38,657.52

Including: Medical insurance -8,924.74  13,781,095.74 13,756,362.94 15,808.06

Work injury insurance 16,038.45 564,540.54 563,330.54 17,248.45

Maternity insurance 1,786.22 2,018,087.27 2,014,272.48 5,601.01

4. Housing funds 80,020.50 | 26,046,797.38 25,999,673.08 127,144.80

Z&lf:;‘i’;n‘“c‘g;’t‘sand employee 5249311.62 | 5,681,198.00 5,704,864.88 5,225,644.74

6. Others 619,602.79 608,340.60 11,262.19

Total 28,847,502.98 1376,213,064.44 | 339,719,276.74 65,341,290.68

(¢) Disclosure of defined contribution plan

Ttem Closir}g bala.nce of. Increase in .the Decrease in.the Closing balance
prior period current period current period
1. Basic medical insurance 32,063.34 32,532,653.90 32,495,201.85 69,515.39
2. Unemployment insurance 12,564.61 1,409,172.83 1,407,538.68 14,198.76
3. Enterprise annuity 10,157,078.49 9,973,270.78 183,807.71
Total 44,627.95 44,098,905.22 43,876,011.31 267,521.86
(28) Taxes payable
Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Value added tax 259,588,731.87 258,584,198.35
City maintenance and construction tax 16,517,908.05 7,759,100.99
Educational surcharge 6,796,392.06 3,038,835.51
Local educational surcharge 4,530,927.99 2,025,371.88
Enterprise income tax 148,097,768.49 179,151,929.28
House property tax 18,816,044.72 18,812,694.12
Land value added tax 17,187,754.96 10,998,543.62
Land usage tax 2,567,541.97 5,262,189.19
Individual income tax 711,706.20 450,497.44
Stamp tax 338,272.23 394,913.02
Deed tax 1,838,395.76 1,838,395.76
Total 476,991,444.30 488,316,669.16
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(29) Other payables
(a) Presentation of items

Ttem Closing balance Closing balz{nce of prior
period
Interest payables
Dividends payable
Other payables 8,624,158,721.60 7,795,072,069.68
Total 8,624,158,721.60 7,795,072,069.68
(b) Interest payables
None
(c) Other payable
(1) Disclosure by aging
Aging Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Within 1 year (including 1 year)

673,719,355.50

1,444,919,607.53

1 to 2 years (including 2 years)

1,279,495,751.67

702,433,786.30

2 to 3 years (including 3 years)

639,602,785.66

496,509,545.52

More than 3 years

6,031,340,828.77

5,151,209,130.33

Total

8,624,158,721.60

7,795,072,069.68

(2) Other payables of the top five at the end of the period according to the other party's unit

Proportion
. . . of other
Entity Nature Closing balance Aging payables
balance (%)
Zhengzhou Municipal Finance Curltent payment, 1,740,632,359.95 2 to 4 years and 20.18
Bureau project payment more than 5 years
Zhengzhou Land Reserve Center Project €onstruction | ) 575,000,000.00 | More than 5 years 18.26
Project construction
Zhengzhou Zhongyuan Development fund and Current 1,186,550,000.00 3 to 5 years and 1376
Investment (Group) Co., Ltd. more than 5 years
payment
People's Government of Erqi District, .
Zhengzhou City Performance deposit 825,996,137.57 1 to 2 years 9.58
Within 1 year and 1
Huabao Trust Co., Ltd Loans and interest 362,754,555.56 to 5 years, more 4.21
than 5 years
Total 5,690,933,053.08 65.99

(30) Current portion of non-current liabilities
(a) Classification of current portion of non-current liabilities

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Long-term borrowings due within 1

7,786,362,734.74 5,046,310,659.12
year
Bonds payable due within 1 year 10,677,560,000.00 10,210,000,000.00
Long-term payable ~ financial leasing 750,048,485.37 965,757,410.03

due within 1 year
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Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Long-term payable - Special Loans for
Baojiao Building and Urban Village 7,099,000,000.00
Renovation due within 1 year
Lease liabilities due within 1 year
Interest payables due within 1 year 719,069,059.27 726,158,377.33
Total 27,032,040,279.38 16,948,226,446.48

(b) Classification of long-term borrowings due within one year

Ttem

Pledged loans

Secured loans

Guaranteed loans

Unsecured loans

Closing balance

173,982,479.96

1,374,738,965.97

6,237,641,288.81

Total 7,786,362,734.74

1. Secured loans are classified by borrowing unit
Name Closing balance Borrower Collateral
Zhengzhou Gongyi Branch of Bank of Zhengzhou Guoxin Inventories -
L 11,188,276.96 | Enterprise Development
Communications Co., Ltd Co.. Ltd Development costs
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd. Bojin Trade City 132317,800.00 | Henan Datong Co., Ltd. Inventories -
Sub-branch L EEEEOTEET Development products
Zhengzhou
Bank of Communications Co., Ltd, 8.000.000.00 Zhonglianchuang Inventories -
Zhengzhou Jingsan Road Sub-branch SRR Zhengdong Real Estate | Development products
Co., Ltd.
China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou 211.403.00 Zhengzhou Xiesheng Inventories -
Shangding Road Branch T Real Estate Co., Ltd Development costs
Zhengzhou Public Housing

Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd. Airport Sub-branch;  22,265,000.00 Housing Construction mortgage/accounts

Investment Co., Ltd.

receivable pledge

Total

173,982,479.96

2. Guaranteed loans are classified by borrowing unit

Name Closing balance

Borrower

Guarantor

Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd.

401,720,000.00
Jinshui Sub-branch

Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding
Group Co., Ltd.

Yellow River Cross-Strait
Cultural Tourism
Development Co., Ltd.,
Zhengzhou Guancheng
Construction and

Development Co., Ltd

Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd.

6,000,000.00
Jinshui Sub-branch

Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding
Group Co., Ltd.

Zhengzhou Urban
Development Group Co., Ltd.,
Zhengzhou Guancheng
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Name Closing balance Borrower Guarantor
Construction and
Development Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Urban
China Construction Bank ) Development Group Co., Ltd.,
Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou 400,000.00 Zhengzhou Guancheng
Group Co., Ltd. )
Zhongxing Road Branch Construction and
Development Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Urban
Industrial and Commercial
) Development Group Co., Ltd.,
Bank of China Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding
14,600,000.00 Zhengzhou Guancheng
Zhengzhou Shangdu Road Group Co., Ltd.
Construction and
Branch
Development Co., Ltd
Zhongyuan Bank Co., Ltd. . Yellow River Cross-Strait
Zhengzhou Xilivhu Holdings )
Zhengzhou Jianshe Road 99,950,000.00 Co. Ltd Cultural Tourism
0., Ltd.
Branch Development Co., Ltd.
Zhongyuan Bank Co., Ltd. ) )
) Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings Zhengzhou Urban
Zhengzhou Jianshe Road 200,000.00
Co., Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Business Department, West "
Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings Zhengzhou Urban
Fourth Ring Branch, Bank 59,000,000.00
Co., Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
of Zhengzhou
Zhengzhou Bank .
Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings | Zhengzhou Shangdu Holdings
Zhongyuan Road Branch 30,000,000.00
. Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd
Business Department
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings
Bojin Commercial City 22.832,047.77 Henan Datong Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd., Henan Jingrui
Branch Holdings Co., Ltd
China Construction Bank Zhengzhou Real Estate Group Yellow River Cross-Strait
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou 1,611,000.00 | Investment Management Co., Cultural Tourism
Zhongxing Road Branch Ltd Development Co., Ltd.
Industrial and Commercial
Zhengzhou Real Estate Group
Bank of China Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Urban
10,229,600.00 | Investment Management Co.,
Zhengzhou Nanyang Road Lud Development Group Co., Ltd.
t
Branch
Yellow River Cross-Strait Henan Zhengdi New City
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd.
18,000,000.00 : Cultural Tourism Development Construction Industry
Jinshui Sub-branch
Co., Ltd. Development Co., Ltd
Yellow River Cross-Strait
) Zhengzhou Urban
Barry Trust Co., Ltd. 347,000,000.00 | Cultural Tourism Development

Development Group Co., Ltd.

Co., Ltd.
National Development Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
38,795,170.67
Bank Henan Branch Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
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Name Closing balance Borrower Guarantor
Bank of China Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
Zhengzhou South of 39,599,800.00
Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Nongye Road Branch
Bank of Communications
. Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
Zhengzhou Baihua Road 16,361,555.30
Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Chengta Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
81,471,475.78
Zhengzhou Shangdu Road Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
China Construction Bank Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban

43,110,000.00

Zhengzhou Jinshui Branch Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
China CITIC Bank Co.,
. Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
Ltd. Zhengzhou Shangding 4,914,088.70
Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Road Branch
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. )
) Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
Zhengzhou High-tech 5,507,712.04
Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Branch

Postal Savings Bank of

) Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
China Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou 27,420,000.00
o Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Yingxie Road Branch
Agricultural Bank of China
Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Free 833,500.00
Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.

Trade Zone Branch

Agricultural Bank of China
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou

8,043,079.65

Zhengzhou Chengta Anju Co.,

Zhengzhou Urban

Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.
Zhongyuan Branch
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd.
L . Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Zhengzhou Urban
West Building Materials 2,347,600.00
Ltd. Development Group Co., Ltd.

Branch

Far East Hongxin (Tianjin)

Zhengzhou Urban Construction

Zhengzhou Urban

) ) . 60,000,000.00 Construction Group
Financial Leasing Co., Ltd Development Co., Ltd
Investment Co., Ltd
. . Zhengzhou Zhongyuan
Far East International Zhengzhou Dingrun Urban
) ) 1,000,000.00 Development Investment
Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. Construction Co., Ltd.
(Group) Co., Ltd.
Industrial and Commercial
Zhengzhou Urban
Bank of China Limited Zhengzhou Chengfa Housing )
3,651,872.00 Construction Group
Zhengzhou Shangdu Road Rental Co., Ltd
Investment Co., Ltd
Branch
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Name Closing balance Borrower Guarantor
Bank of China Co., Ltd. ) Zhengzhou Urban
. Zhengzhou Chengfa Housing )
Zhengzhou High-tech 8,347,770.00 . Construction Group
Leasing Co., Ltd.
Development Zone Branch Investment Co., Ltd.
Bank of Communications Zhengzhou Shangdu Songnan Zhengzhou Shangdu
Zhengzhou Baihua Road 1,556,894.06 Impression Real Estate Co., Commercial Development
Branch Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Bank of China Limited Zhengzhou Chengfa
. Zhengzhou Urban
Zhengzhou Agricultural 20,235,800.00 Production City Investment
Development Group Co., Ltd.
South Road Branch Group Co., Ltd
1,374,738,965.9
Total .

(31) Other current liabilities

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Amount of output tax to be transferred 25,348,199.81 85,485,625.53
Total 25,348,199.81 85,485,625.53

(32) Long-term borrowings
(a) Categories long-term borrowings

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Pledged loans
Secured loans 442.797,680.54 383,830,780.00
Guaranteed loans 22,628,944,931.01 14,845,253,791.22
Unsecured loans 24,244,510,436.19 24,932,753,225.00

Total 47,316,253,047.74 40,161,837,796.22
(b) Secured loan

Name Closing balance Borrower Guaranty

Bank of Communications . . .
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Gongyi 41,610,903.54 Zhengzhou Guoxin Enterprise Inventories - Development

Branch Development Co., Ltd. costs

Bank of Communications

Co., Ltd, Zhengzhou Jingsan 136,000,000.00 Zhengzhou Zhonglianchuang Inventories - Development

Road Sub-branch Zhengdong Real Estate Co., Ltd. products
China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd. 65.521.777.00 Zhengzhou Xiesheng Real Estate | Inventories - Development
Zhengzhou Branch e Co., Ltd. costs
Postal Savings Bank of 47.570.000.00 Henan Chengfa Chuangzhi Inventories - Development
China Zhengzhou Branch o Industrial Development Co., Ltd costs
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. 80.000.000.00 Zhengzhou Public Housing Inventories - Development
Zhengzhou Branch e Construction Investment Co., Ltd. costs
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. 79.095.000.00 Zhengzhou Public Housing Investment properties -
Zhengzhou Branch TTT T | Construction Investment Co., Litd. buildings

Total 442,797,680.54
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(c) Guaranteed loan

Name Closing balance Borrower Guarantor
Yellow River Cross-Strait
Zhengzhou Shangdu Cultural Tourism Development
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd.
372,880,000.00 Holding Group Co., Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Guancheng
Jinshui Sub-branch
Ltd. Construction and Development
Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Shangdu
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd. ] Group Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou
. . 400,000,000.00 Holding Group Co., .
Jinshui Sub-branch Lid Guancheng Construction and
td.

Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Co., Ltd.

306,500,000.00 |

Zhengzhou Shangdu

Holding Group Co.,

Zhengzhou Urban Development
Group Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou

Zhengzhou Shangdu Road 43 Guancheng Construction and
1.
Branch Development Co., Ltd
o Zhengzhou Urban Development
Bank of Communications Co., Zhengzhou Shangdu
. . Group Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou
Ltd. Zhengzhou Jiuru Road 138,957,663.77 Holding Group Co., .
Guancheng Construction and
Branch Ltd.
Development Co., Ltd
. . Zhengzhou Urban Development
China Construction Bank Zhengzhou Shangdu
) ] Group Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou
Corporation Zhengzhou 18,600,000.00 Holding Group Co., )
. Guancheng Construction and
Zhongxing Road Branch Ltd.
Development Co., Ltd
Bohai International Trust Co., Zhengzhou Shangdu
i Zhengzhou Urban Development
Ltd. 200,000,000.00 Holding Group Co.,
Group Co., Ltd.
Ltd.
Agricultural Bank of China Zhengzhou Urban Development
o Zhengzhou Shangdu
Limited Zhengzhou ) Group Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou
329,650,985.61 | Holding Group Co., .
Guancheng Branch L Guancheng Construction and
td.
Development Co., Ltd
Zhongyuan Bank Co., Ltd.
. Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Jianshe Road 278,600,000.00
Holdings Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Zhongyuan Bank Co., Ltd. »
) Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Jianshe Road 199,850,000.00 .
Holdings Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Zhengzhou Bank Zhongyuan »
Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Zhengzhou Urban Development
Road Branch Business 126,000,000.00 ]
Holdings Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Department
Zhengzhou Bank Zhongyuan N
Zhengzhou Xilivhu Zhengzhou Urban Development
Road Branch Business 245,000,000.00 ]
Holdings Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Department
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Name Closing balance Borrower Guarantor
. ) Zhengzhou Real ) .
China Construction Bank Yellow River Cross-Strait
i Estate Group .
Corporation Zhengzhou 31,414,500.00 Cultural Tourism Development
. Investment
Zhongxing Road Branch Co., Ltd.
Management Co., Ltd
. . Zhengzhou Real
Industrial and Commercial
) Estate Group Zhengzhou Urban Development
Bank of China Nanyang Road 160,629,200.00
Investment Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Management Co., Ltd
China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd.
) Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Shangding Road 67,359,111.30
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
China Construction Bank Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
) ) 2,162,413,852.30
Zhengzhou Jinshui Branch Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Bank of Communications
Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Baihua Road 1,428,123,373.02
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
) 182,771,022.79 ]
Zhengzhou High-tech Branch Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
6,076,014,084.90 )
Zhengzhou Shangdu Road Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Postal Savings Bank of China
o Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Yingxie 644,850,000.00 )
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Road Branch
Bank of China Limited
) Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Agricultural 2,322,419,800.00 )
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
South Road Branch
Agricultural Bank of China
Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Zhengzhou Zhongyuan 116,462,920.35 )
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Agricultural Bank of China
Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Free 657,423,680.93 ]
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Trade Zone Branch
National Development Bank Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
2,674,175,888.33 ]
Henan Branch Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Bank Co., Ltd.
L ) Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
West Building Materials 615,652,400.00 i
Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Branch
Shanghai Pudong
Zhengzhou Chengfa Zhengzhou Urban Development
Development Bank Co., Ltd. 425,900,000.00 ]
o Anju Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Jianxi Branch
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Name

Closing balance

Borrower

Guarantor

Bank of Communications
Zhengzhou Baihua Road

Branch

75,226,346.71

Zhengzhou Shangdu
Songnan Impression

Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Zhengzhou Shangdu Commercial

Development Co., Ltd.

Henan Zhengdi
Industry City Zhengzhou Urban Development
China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd. Integrated Group Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou
120,050,383.00 .
Zhengzhou Branch Construction Jianzhong Construction and
Development Co., Development (Group) Co., Ltd.
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Chengfa
Bank of China Limited )
Production City Zhengzhou Urban Development

Zhengzhou Agricultural

128,139,400.00

Investment Group

Group Co., Ltd.

South Road Branch
Co., Ltd
} Zhengzhou Urban
Pacific Debt Investment Plan Zhengzhou Urban Development
1,000,000,000.00 | Construction Group

(CITIC)

Investment Co., Ltd.

Group Co., Ltd.

Far East Hongxin (Tianjin)

Henan Chengtou

) ) 110,000,000.00 Construction Deposit 11,000,000.00
Financial Leasing Co., Ltd )
Engineering Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Urban
Far East Hongxin (Tianjin) Construction Zhengzhou Urban Construction
) ) 50,000,000.00
Financial Leasing Co., Ltd Development Co., Group Investment Co., Ltd.
Ltd
Bank of China Limited Zhengzhou Chengfa .
Zhengzhou Urban Construction
Zhengzhou High tech 776,562,190.00 ; Housing Leasing Co.,
Group Investment Co., Ltd.
Development Zone Branch Ltd.
Bank of China Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Chengfa

Zhengzhou High-tech

187,318,128.00

Housing Leasing Co.,

Zhengzhou Urban Construction
Group Investment Co., Ltd.

Development Zone Branch Ltd.
Total 22,628,944,931.01
(33) Bonds payable
. . Coupon
Bond name Nominal value Maturity of bond Issue Amount
rate

20 US Dollar Bonds 1,437,680,000.00 ; 2020.01.16-2025.01.16 | 3.80% | 1,414,599,075.30
20 Zhengjian 01 500,000,000.00 ; 2020.03.24-2025.03.24 | 3.77% 494,103,773.60
22 700 million medium-term

700,000,000.00 | 2022.01.27-2025.01.27 | 3.13% 696,991,320.76
notes
22 Debt Financing Plan Phase 1 554,400,000.00 | 2022.02.23-2025.02.23 | 5.12% 549,222,113.23
22 Debt Financing Plan Phase 3 245,600,000.00 i 2022.06.27-2025.06.27 | 4.92% 243,306,188.69
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) Coupon
Bond name Nominal value Maturity of bond Issue Amount
rate

22 Zheng Jian 01 Corporate

Bond 1,000,000,000.00 : 2022.06.29-2027.06.29 | 3.89% 988,207,547.17
onds

22 Zheng Jian 02 Corporate

Bond 500,000,000.00 : 2022.08.17-2027.08.17 | 3.48% 494,103,773.59
onds

22 US Dollar Bonds 2,515,940,000.00 | 2022.08.30-2025.08.30 : 5.20% ; 2,497,155,071.10

23 1 billion Middle-term Notes 1,000,000,000.00 : 2023.03.22-2026.03.22 ; 3.54% 995,754,716.98

24 Zhengjian 01 Corporate

Bond 1,000,000,000.00 : 2024.01.26-2029.01.26 : 3.20% 992,905,660.38
onds

24 Zhengjian 02 Corporate

Bond 1,500,000,000.00 | 2024.03.22-2029.03.22 | 2.99% | 1,489,216,981.13
onds

24 Zhengjian 03 Corporate

Bond 500,000,000.00 ; 2024.10.29-2029.10.28 : 2.49% 496,688,679.25
onds

24 Zhengcheng 06 Corporate

Bond 500,000,000.00 | 2024.11.20-2031.11.19 ;| 2.97% 495,353,773.58
onds

24 Middle-term Phase 1 300,000,000.00 | 2024.04.19-2029.04.18 : 2.67% 298,160,377.35

24 Middle-term Phase 2 700,000,000.00 | 2024.12.19-2029.12.19 : 2.97% 695,450,000.00

24 US Dollar Bonds 1,509,564,000.00 | 2024.12.12-2027.12.12 ; 5.20% : 1,509,564,000.00

19 public housing investment

bond 01 700,000,000.00 ; 2019.10.31-2026.10.30 | 4.93% 700,000,000.00
on

21 Zhengzhu Investment Bonds 600,000,000.00 2021.06.22-2028.06.21 4.98% 600,000,000.00

23 Zhengzhou Real Estate

PPNOOL 350,000,000.00 | 2023.04.26-2026.04.26 | 3.80% 350,000,000.00

23 Zhengzhu 01 400,000,000.00 : 2023.06.15-2028.06.15 | 3.60% 400,000,000.00

23 Zhengzhou Real Estate

PPNOO2 300,000,000.00 | 2023.07.06-2026.07.06 | 3.80% 300,000,000.00

23 Zhengzhou Real Estate

MTNOOL 300,000,000.00 | 2023.08.08-2026.08.08 : 3.45% 300,000,000.00

23 Zhengzhu 02 600,000,000.00 | 2023.09.12-2028.09.12 i 3.57% 600,000,000.00

24 Zhengzhou Real Estate

MTNGOL 410,000,000.00 | 2024.06.27-2029.06.27 | 2.45% 410,000,000.00

24 Zhengzhou Real Estate

PPNOOI 480,000,000.00 | 2024.08.02-2029.08.02 | 2.35% 480,000,000.00

21 Zhengdi 01 1,500,000,000.00 | 2021.04.07-2026.04.07 i 4.21% | 1,500,000,000.00

21 Zhengdi 05 1,000,000,000.00 : 2021.08.09-2026.08.09 | 3.97% : 1,000,000,000.00

21 Zhengzhou Real Estate

bonds 01 3,000,000,000.00 | 2021.06.23-2028.06.22 | 3.80% i 3,000,000,000.00
onds

21 Zhengzhou Real Estate

bonds 02 1,000,000,000.00 : 2021.06.23-2028.06.22 | 4.10% | 1,000,000,000.00
onds
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Coupon
Bond name Nominal value Maturity of bond Issue Amount
rate
22 Zhengzhou Real Estate
1,200,000,000.00 i 2022.03.18-2027.03.18 ; 4.03% | 1,200,000,000.00
MTNO0O01
22 Zhengzhou Real Estate
500,000,000.00 i 2022.06.23-2037.06.23 | 3.57% 500,000,000.00
bonds 01
23Zhengzhou Chengfa
800,000,000.00 i 2023.04.26-2026.04.26 | 3.47% 800,000,000.00
MTNO001
23 Zhengfa 01 bond principal 500,000,000.00 i 2023.07.07-2028.07.07 | 3.40% 500,000,000.00
23 Zhengfa 03 bond principal 500,000,000.00 | 2023.08.25-2026.08.25 | 3.05% 500,000,000.00
23 Zhengtfa 05 bond principal 200,000,000.00 ¢ 2023.11.02-2028.11.01 3.27% 200,000,000.00
23 Zhengfa 06 bond principal 1,000,000,000.00 { 2023.11.02-2028.11.01 3.57% | 1,000,000,000.00
23 Zhengfa 08 bond principal 800,000,000.00 i 2023.12.19-2028.12.18 | 3.38% 800,000,000.00
24 Zhengzhou Chengfa
520,000,000.00 | 2024.02.22-2029.02.22 | 3.04% 520,000,000.00
PPN001
24 Zhengzhou Chengfa
1,100,000,000.00 i 2024.04.02-2029.04.02 : 2.89% | 1,100,000,000.00
MTNO001
24 Zhengtfa 01 300,000,000.00 : 2024.05.23-2029.05.23 | 2.40% 300,000,000.00
24 Zhengfa 02 300,000,000.00 ; 2024.05.23-2029.05.23 | 2.60% 300,000,000.00
24 Zhengfa 03 500,000,000.00 | 2024.07.12-2031.07.12 | 2.35% 500,000,000.00
24 Zhengzhou Chengfa
1,000,000,000.00 | 2024.08.16-2029.08.16 | 2.37% i 1,000,000,000.00
PPN002
24 Zhengta 04 1,000,000,000.00 | 2024.09.25-2031.09.25 i 2.39% : 1,000,000,000.00
Total 35,323,184,000.00 35,210,783,052.11
(Continued)
Interest
) Interest paid in
Closing balance adjustment Accrued interest i
Bond name . . the current Closing balance
of prior period cumulative for the period )
o period
amortization
20 US Dollar Bonds 27,098,750.00 | 23,080,924.70 69,352,216.68 64,821,768.01
20 Zhengjian 01 14,751,666.67 5,896,226.40 19,250,000.00 19,250,000.00
22 700 million medium-
16,432,500.00 ; 3,008,679.24 21,910,000.00 21,910,000.00
term notes
22 Debt Financing Plan
65,616.64 5,177,886.77 29,272,320.00 29,357,378.64
Phase 1
22 Debt Financing Plan
-18,621.86 | 2,293,811.31 12,838,740.00 12,873,914.63
Phase 3
22 Zheng Jian 01
19,450,000.00 | 7,075,471.70 38,900,000.00 38,901,945.00 995,283,018.87
Corporate Bonds
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Interest o
. . Interest paid in
Closing balance adjustment Accrued interest
Bond name . . ) ) the current Closing balance
of prior period cumulative for the period )
o period
amortization
22 Zheng Jian 02
4,350,000.00 : 3,537,735.84 17,400,000.00 17,400,000.00 497,641,509.43
Corporate Bonds
22 US Dollar Bonds 32,312,073.73 | 18,784,928.90 | 206,663,019.98 | 163,231,486.38
23 1 billion Middle-term
26,550,000.00 | 2,872,641.51 35,400,000.00 35,400,000.00 998,627,358.49
Notes
24 Zhengjian 01
1,418,867.92 24,000,000.00 994,324,528.30
Corporate Bonds
24 Zhengjian 02
2,156,603.77 33,637,500.00 1,491,373,584.90
Corporate Bonds
24 Zhengjian 03
662,264.15 497,350,943.40
Corporate Bonds
24 Zhengcheng 06
663,746.63 496,017,520.21
Corporate Bonds
24 Middle-term Phase 1 367,924.53 4,005,000.00 298,528,301.88
24 Middle-term Phase 2 858,490.57 696,308,490.57
24 US Dollar Bonds 1,509,564,000.00
19 public housing
140,000,000.00
investment bond 01
21 Zhengzhu Investment
360,000,000.00
Bonds
23 Zhengzhou Real Estate
350,000,000.00
PPN001
23 Zhengzhu 01 400,000,000.00
23 Zhengzhou Real Estate
300,000,000.00
PPNO002
23 Zhengzhou Real Estate
300,000,000.00
MTNO0O01
23 Zhengzhu 02 600,000,000.00
24 Zhengzhou Real Estate
410,000,000.00
MTNO001
24 Zhengzhou Real Estate
480,000,000.00
PPNO001
21 Zhengdi 01 1,500,000,000.00
21 Zhengdi 05 1,000,000,000.00
21 Zhengzhou Real Estate
3,000,000,000.00
bonds 01
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Bond name

Closing balance

of prior period

Interest
adjustment
cumulative

amortization

Accrued interest

for the period

Interest paid in
the current

period

Closing balance

21 Zhengzhou Real Estate
bonds 02

1,000,000,000.00

22 Zhengzhou Real Estate
MTNOO01

1,200,000,000.00

22 Zhengzhou Real Estate

500,000,000.00
bonds 01
23Zhengzhou Chengfa

800,000,000.00
MTN0O01
23 Zhengfa 01 bond

500,000,000.00
principal
23 Zhengfa 03 bond

500,000,000.00
principal
23 Zhengfa 05 bond

200,000,000.00

principal

23 Zhengfa 06 bond

1,000,000,000.00

principal
23 Zhengfa 08 bond
800,000,000.00
principal
24 Zhengzhou Chengfa
520,000,000.00
PPN0O1
24 Zhengzhou Chengfa
1,100,000,000.00
MTNO01
24 Zhengfa 01 300,000,000.00
24 Zhengfa 02 300,000,000.00
24 Zhengfa 03 500,000,000.00
24 Zhengzhou Chengfa
1,000,000,000.00
PPN002
24 Zhengfa 04 1,000,000,000.00
Total 140,991,985.18 | 77,856,203.94 i 512,628,796.66 | 403,146,492.66 | 28,535,019,256.05

Note 1: In April 2020, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued bonds of RMB 1 billion.
The name of the bond: Zhengzhou Real Estate Group Co., Ltd.'s 2020 first phase of targeted debt
financing instruments, referred to as 20 Zhengzhou Real Estate PPN0O1. The face value is RMB 1
billion, the coupon rate is 3.52%, and the bond term is from April 29, 2020 to April 29, 2025.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued bonds of RMB 1 billion, referred to as
21 Zhengzhou Real Estate PPN003, with a face value of RMB 1 billion and a coupon rate of 3.68%.
The bond term is from August 30, 2021 to August 30, 2024. In 2024, the bond will be renewed until
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August 30, 2026.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued bonds of RMB 1.5 billion, referred to
as 21 Zhengdi 01, with a face value of RMB 1.5 billion and a coupon rate of 4.21%. The bond term is
from April 7, 2021 to April 7, 2026.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued bonds of RMB 1 billion, referred to as
21 Zhengdi 05, with a face value of RMB 1 billion and a coupon rate of 3.97%. The bond term is from
August 9, 2021 to August 9, 2026.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued bonds of RMB 3 billion, referred to as
21 Zhengzhou Real Estate Bond 01, with a face value of RMB 3 billion and a coupon rate of 3.80%.
The bond term is from June 23, 2021 to June 22, 2028.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued bonds of RMB 1 billion, referred to as
21 Zhengzhou Real Estate Bond 02, with a face value of RMB 1 billion and a coupon rate of 4.10%.
The bond term is from June 23, 2021 to June 22, 2028.

In March 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a bond of RMB 1.2 billion,
referred to as 22 Zhengzhou Real Estate MTN001, with a face value of RMB 1.2 billion and a coupon
rate of 4.03%. The maturity of the bond is from March 18, 2022 to March 18, 2027.

In June 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a bond of RMB 500 miillion,
referred to as 22 Zhengzhou Real Estate Bond 01, with a face value of RMB 500 million and a coupon
rate of 3.57%. The maturity of the bond is from June 23, 2022 to June 23, 2037.

In September 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued USD bonds of RMB 2.484
billion, referred to as 22 Zhengzhou Real Estate USD Bonds, with a face value of RMB 2.484 billion
and a coupon rate of 5.10%. The maturity of the bonds is from September 13, 2022 to September 12,
2025.

In September 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a Free trade zone bond of
RMB 1 billion, referred to as G22 Zhengzhou Real Estate 01, with a face value of RMB 1 billion and a
coupon rate of 5.00%. The bond term is from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2025.

In April 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a medium-term note of RMB
800 million, referred to as 23 Zhengzhou Chengfa MTNOO1, with a face value of RMB 800 million and
a coupon rate of 3.47%. The bond period is from April 26, 2023 to April 26, 2026.

In July 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a corporate bond of RMB 500
million, referred to as 23 Zhengfa 01, with a face value of RMB 500 million and a coupon rate of 3.40%.
The bond period is from July 7, 2023 to July 7, 2028.

In August 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a corporate bond of RMB 500
million, referred to as 23 Zhengfa 03, with a face value of RMB 500 million and a coupon rate of 3.05%.
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The bond period is from August 25, 2023 to August 25, 2026.

In November 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a corporate bond of RMB
200 million, referred to as 23 Zhengfa 05, with a face value of RMB 200 million and a coupon rate of
3.27%. The bond period is from November 2, 2023 to November 1, 2028.

In November 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a corporate bond of RMB
1 billion, referred to as 23 Zhengfa 06, with a face value of RMB 1 billion and a coupon rate of 3.57%.
The bond period is from November 2, 2023 to November 1, 2028.

In December 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued corporate bonds of RMB
800 million, referred to as 23 Zhengfa 08, with a face value of RMB 800 million and a coupon rate of
3.38%. The bond period is from December 19, 2023 to December 18, 2028.

In February 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued corporate bonds of RMB 520
million, referred to as 24 Zhengzhou Urban Development PPN0O1, with a face value of RMB 520
million and a coupon rate of 3.04%. The bond period is from February 22, 2024 to February 22, 2029.

In April 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued medium-term notes of RMB 1.1
billion, referred to as 24 Zhengzhou Urban Development MTNOO1, with a face value of RMB 1.1 billion
and a coupon rate of 2.89%. The bond period is from April 2, 2024 to April 2, 2029.

In May 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued corporate bonds of RMB 300
million, referred to as 24 Zhengta 01, with a face value of RMB 300 million and a coupon rate of 2.40%.
The bond period is from May 23, 2024 to May 23, 2029.

In May 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued corporate bonds of RMB 300
million, referred to as 24 Zhengfa 02, with a face value of RMB 300 million and a coupon rate of 2.60%.
The bond period is from May 23, 2024 to May 23, 2029.

In July 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued corporate bonds of RMB 500
million, referred to as 24 Zhengfa 03, with a face value of RMB 500 million and a coupon rate of 2.35%.
The bond period is from July 12, 2024 to July 12, 2031.

In August 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued a corporate bond of RMB 1
billion, referred to as 24 Zhengzhou Urban Development PPN002, with a face value of RMB 1 billion
and a coupon rate of 2.37%. The bond period is from August 16, 2024 to August 16, 2029.

In September 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. issued corporate bonds of RMB 1
billion, referred to as 24 Zhengfa 04, with a face value of 1 RMB billion and a coupon rate of 2.39%.
The bond period is from September 25, 2024 to September 25, 2031.

Note 2: In 2020, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issue USD 200 million of
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20 US dollar bonds. The term is 5 years, the coupon rate is 3.80%, and the interest is paid semi-annually.

The maturity date is January 16, 2025. The company received the payment on January 16, 2020.

In 2020, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. plans to issue 20 Urban
Construction 01 bonds with a plan of RMB 500 million, with a term of 5 years and a coupon rate of
3.77%. Interest is paid once a year, and the maturity date is March 24, 2025; the Company received the
payment on the March 26, 2020.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 21 Zhengjian 02 corporate
bonds of RMB 500 million; the term is 5 years, the coupon rate is 3.78%, the interest is paid once a
year, and the maturity date is November 1, 2026. The Company received the payment on November 1,
2021.

In 2021, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 21 Zhengjian 03 corporate
bonds of RMB 500 million; the term of 5 years, the coupon rate of 3.50%, the interest is paid once a
year, and the maturity date is December 2, 2026. The Company received the payment on December 3,
2021.

In 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued a 22-year medium-term
note of RMB 700 million. The maturity is 3 years, the coupon rate is 3.13%, the interest will be paid

once a vear. the maturity is January 27, 2025. the Company received the payment on January 27, 2023.

In 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 22 debt financing plan of
RMB 693 million in phase 1. The maturity is 3 years, the coupon rate is 5.12%, and the interest will be
paid once a year. The maturity date is February 23, 2025, and the Company received the payment on
February 23, 2022.

In 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 22 debt financing plan of
RMB 307 million in phase 3. The maturity is 3 years and the coupon rate is 4.92%, payable quarterly.
The maturity date is June 27, 2025, and the Company received the payment on June 27, 2022.

In 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 22 Zhengjian 01 bonds
worth RMB 1 billion. The maturity is 5 years, the coupon rate is 3.89%, and the interest will be paid
once a year. The maturity date is June 29, 2027, and the Company received the payment on June 29,
2022.

In 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 22 Zhengjian 02 bonds
worth RMB 500 million. The maturity is 5 years, the coupon rate is 3.48%, and the interest will be paid
once a year. The maturity date is August 27, 2027, and the Company received the payment on August
16, 2022.

In 2022, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued $350 million in 22 US
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Dollar Bonds. The maturity is 3 years, the coupon rate is 5.20%, and the interest will be paid once a

year. The maturity date is August 30, 2025, and the Company received the payment on August 30, 2022.

In 2023, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued the first phase of 2024
medium-term notes of RMB 1 billion; the term is 3 years, the coupon rate is 3.54%, and the interest is
paid once a year. The maturity date is March 22, 2026 and the Company received the payment on the
March 22, 2023.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 24 Zhengjian 01 corporate
bonds of RMB 1 billion; The term is 5 years, with a coupon rate of 3.20% and annual interest payment.

The maturity date is January 26, 2029 and the Company received the payment on January 30, 2024.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 24 Zhengjian 02 corporate
bonds of RMB 1.5 billion, the term is 5 years, with a coupon rate of 2.99% and annual interest payment.

The maturity date is March 22, 2029, and the Company received the payment on March 27, 2024.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 24 Zhengjian 03 corporate
bonds of RMB 500 million, the term is 5 years, with a coupon rate 0f 2.49% and annual interest payment.

The maturity date is October 28, 2029 and the Company received the payment on October 29, 2024.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 24 Zhengjian 06 corporate
bonds of RMB 500 million, the term is 7 years, with a coupon rate of 2.97% and annual interest payment.
The maturity date is November 19, 2031 and the Company received the payment on November 27,
2024.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 24 medium-term notes of
RMB 300 million, the term is 5 years, with a coupon rate of 2.67%, and interest is paid once a year. The

maturity date is April 18, 2029, and the Company received the payment on April 29, 2024.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued a 24 medium-term note of
RMB 700 million, the term is 5 years, with a coupon rate 0of 2.97%, and interest is paid once a year. The

maturity date is December 19, 2029, and the Company received the payment on December 23, 2024.

In 2024, Zhengzhou Urban Construction Group Investment Co., Ltd. issued 24 US Dollar bonds of
RMB 1.5 billion, the term is 3 years, with a coupon rate of 5.2%, and interest is paid once a year. The

maturity date is December 12, 2027, and the Company received the payment on December 25, 2024.

Note 3: Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. was approved by the National
Development and Reform Commission on the issuance of corporate bonds by Henan Zhengzhou Public
Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. (Fa Gai Enterprise Bond [2019] No. 115). RMB 700 million
of corporate bonds are publicly issued to domestic institutional investors, with a coupon rate 0of 4.93%,
and the bond interest period is from October 31, 2019 to October 30, 2026. This bond is a 7-year fixed-

rate bond with simple interest paid annually. The current bond is set to repay the principal in advance,
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starting from the third year of the bond's duration, the principal of the bond will be repaid in the
proportion of 20% of the total bond issuance, that is, RMB 140 million. The year-end balance of bond
interest payable on December 31, 2024 was RMB 2,344,789.04.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. will follow the Reply of the National
Development and Reform Commission on the Approval of the Issuance of Corporate Bonds by
Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. in Henan Province (Fa Gai Enterprise
Bond [2019] No. 115). RMB 600 million of corporate bonds were publicly issued to domestic
institutional investors in 2021, with a coupon rate of 4.98%, and the bond interest period was from June
22,2021 to June 21, 2028. The bond this year is a 7-year fixed-rate bond; with simple interest paid
annually. The bonds have an early repayment clause. Starting from the third year of the bond's duration,
the bond principal will be repaid in the proportion of 20% of the total bond issuance, that is, RMB 120
million. The year-end balance of bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 was RMB 12,639,649.32.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd., according to Beijing Financial Assets
Exchange Co., Ltd., May 13, 2022 Notice of Acceptance of the record (debt financing Plan [2022] No.
0278). The record amount is RMB 500,000,000.00 and the record amount is valid for 2 years from the
date of payment of this notice, which is mainly underwritten by Ping An Bank Co., Ltd. The target debt
financing instrument issued in May, 2022 is RMB 200 million, the record is 22 Yu public housing ZR002,
the coupon rate is 4.17%, the bond interest period is from May 26, 2022 to May 26, 2025, quarterly
interest, bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 year-end balance of RMB 619,216.43. In June
2022, RMB 100 million of directional debt financing instrument is issued, with the record of 22 Yu
public housing ZR003, the coupon rate is 4.17%, the bond interest period is from June 24, 2022 to June
24, 2025, and the interest is paid quarterly. The year-end balance of bond interest payable on December
31, 2024 was RMB 54,838.37.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. accepted the registration of green debt
financing instruments of RMB 1 billion, according to the "Notice of Acceptance of Registration” issued
by the National Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors on September 24, 2021
(Zhongshi Xiezhu [2021] GN36). The registration limit is valid for 2 years from the date of signing this
notice. China Minsheng Bank Co., Ltd. is the main underwriter. A targeted debt financing instrument of
RMB 300 million was issued in March 2023. The bond abbreviation is: 23 Zhengzhou Public House
GNO001 Carbon Neutral Bond. The coupon rate is 4.00%. The bond interest period is from March 2,
2023 to March 2, 2026, interest is paid once a year and the principal is repaid once upon maturity. The
year-end balance of bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 was RMB 10,027,397.26.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. accepted the company’s targeted debt
financing instruments according to the "Notice of Acceptance of Registration" issued by the National
Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors on December 29, 2022 (Zhongshi Xiezhu [2022]
PPN582) The registered amount is RMB 1.5 billion. The registration quota is valid for 2 years from the
date of signing this notice. China Minsheng Bank Co., Ltd. is the main underwriter. A targeted debt
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financing instrument of RMB 350 million was issued in April 2023. The bond abbreviation is: 23
Zhengzhou Public House PPNOO1. The coupon rate is 3.80%. The interest period of the bond is from
April 26, 2023 to April 26, 2026. Interest is paid annually. The principal will be repaid once upon
maturity. The year-end balance of bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 was RMB 9,073,150.68.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. issued the "Letter on No Objection to the
Listing and Transfer of Non-Public Issuance of Corporate Bonds by Zhengzhou Public Housing
Construction Investment Co., Ltd." issued by the Shanghai Stock Exchange on February 20, 2023
(Letter from the Shanghai Stock Exchange [2023]425), clarifying that the total amount of the company's
non-public issuance of corporate bonds shall not exceed RMB 1 billion, which shall be underwritten by
Caida Securities Co., Ltd. and shall be issued within 12 months from the date of this letter. A corporate
bond of RMB 400 million will be issued in June 2023. The bond abbreviation is: 23 Zhengzhu 01. The
coupon rate is 3.60%. The bond interest period is from June 15, 2023 to June 15, 2028. Interest is paid
once a year. The principal is repaid in one installment, and the year-end balance of bond interest payable
on December 31, 2024 is RMB 7,850,958.91.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. accepted the company's targeted debt
financing instruments according to the "Notice of Acceptance of Registration” issued by the National
Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors on December 29, 2022 (Zhongshi Xiezhu [2022]
PPN582) The registered amount is RMB 1.5 billion. The registration quota is valid for 2 years from the
date of signing this notice. China Minsheng Bank Co., Ltd. is the main underwriter. The second phase
of targeted debt financing instruments of RMB 300 million will be issued in July 2023. The bond
abbreviation is: 23 Zhengzhou Public House PPN002, the coupon rate is 3.80%, and the interest period
of the bond is from July 10, 2023 to July 10, 2026. Interest is paid once a year and the principal is repaid
once upon maturity. The year-end balance of bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 was RMB
5,434,520.55.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. accepted the company's orientation
according to the "Notice of Acceptance of Registration" (Zhongshi Xiezhu [2024] MTN [715]) issued
by the National Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors on July 12, 2024. The registered
amount of debt financing instruments is RMB 1.37 billion. The registered limit is valid for 2 years from
the date of signing this notice. It is underwritten by Ping An Bank Co., Ltd. A targeted debt financing
instrument of RMB 300 million will be issued in August 2024. The bond abbreviation is: 23 Zhengzhou
Public House MTNOO1. The coupon rate is 3.45%. The interest accrual period of the bond is from
August 8, 2023 to August 8, 2026. Interest is paid annually. The principal will be repaid once upon
maturity. The year-end balance of bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 was RMB 4,140,000.00.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. issued the "Letter on No Objection to the
Listing and Transfer of Non-Public Issuance of Corporate Bonds by Zhengzhou Public Housing
Construction Investment Co., Ltd." issued by the Shanghai Stock Exchange on February 20, 2023
(Letter from the Shanghai Stock Exchange [2023]425), clarifying that the total amount of the company's
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non-public issuance of corporate bonds shall not exceed RMB 1 billion, which shall be underwritten by
Caida Securities Co., Ltd. and shall be issued within 12 months from the date of this letter. The second
phase of corporate bonds of RMB 600 million will be issued in September 2023. The bond abbreviation
is: 23 Zhengzhu 02. The coupon rate is 3.57%. The interest accrual period of the bond is from September
12, 2023 to September 12, 2028. Interest is paid annually. The principal will be repaid once upon
maturity. The year-end balance of bond interest payable on December 31, 2024 is RMB 6,455,342.47.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. has accepted a registration amount of
RMB 1.37 billion for the company's targeted debt financing instruments in accordance with the "Notice
of Acceptance of Registration" (Zhongshi Xiezhu [2023] MTN [715]) issued by the China Interbank
Market Dealers Association on July 12, 2023. The registration amount is valid for 2 years from the date
of this notice and is underwritten by Ping An Bank Co., Ltd. In June 2024, a targeted debt financing
instruments of RMB 410 million was issued, the bond abbreviation: 24 Zhengzhou Public Housing
MTNOO1. The coupon rate is 2.45%, and the interest period of the bond is from June 27, 2024 to June
27, 2029, with interest paid annually and principal repaid at maturity. The year-end balance of bond
interest payable as of December 31, 2024 is RMB 5,173,863.01.

Zhengzhou Public Housing Construction Investment Co., Ltd. accepted the company's targeted debt
financing instruments according to the "Notice of Acceptance of Registration” issued by the National
Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors on December 29, 2022 (Zhongshi Xiezhu [2022]
PPN582) The registered amount is RMB 1.5 billion. The registration quota is valid for 2 years from the
date of signing this notice. China Minsheng Bank Co., Ltd. is the main underwriter. In August 2024, the
second phase of targeted debt financing instruments of RMB 480 million was issued. The bond
abbreviation: 24 Zhengzhou Public Housing PPN001, with a coupon rate of 2.35%. The interest period
of the bond is from August 2, 2024 to August 2, 2029, with interest paid annually and principal repaid
at maturity. The year-end balance of bond interest payable as of December 31, 2024 is RMB
4,666,520.55.

(34) Long-term payables

Item Closing balance Closing bala:nce of prior

period
Long-term payables - financing leases 1,693,017,807.91 2,237,188,013.43
Long-term payables - special loans 40,829,015,145.35 12,720,000,000.00
Special payables 284,573,300.00 284,573,300.00
Total 42,806,606,253.26 15,241,761,313.43

Notel: ICBC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co.,
Ltd. (Party B) signed a financial lease contract numbered 2020 ICBC Leasing Industrial Chuangzi No.
03 in 2020, with a total lease principal of RMB 990 million. The lease term is 10 years, with a total of
39 periods.
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Note 2: Everbright Financial Leasing Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding Group Co., Ltd. and
Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd. (Party B) signed a financial lease contract numbered
Everbright Financial Leasing (2106) Huizi 25-00007 in June 2021. The lease principal is RMB 700

million, and the lease term is 5 years, with a total of 10 periods.

Note 3: Bangyin Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding Group Co.,
Ltd. (Party B) signed the financial leasing contract No. BYHZ20230051 on March 14, 2022. The
contract adopts the sale-leaseback method, and the leased item is the attached facilities of the property
owned by Party B. The lease principal is RMB 300 million, and the lease term is 5 years with 10 periods.

The rent is paid semi-annually.

Note 4: CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co., Ltd.
(Party B) entered into the finance lease contract No. 202106710010001557 on January 19, 2022, in the
form of sale and leaseback. The lease item is the attached facility of the property owned by Party B, and
the lease principal is RMB 20 million. The term of the lease is 6 years with 12 installments . The rent is

paid every six months.

Note 5: Taiping Petrochemical Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Urban
Development Group Co., Ltd. (Party B) entered into a financial leasing contract numbered TPSH2022
(ZL) 030 on June 13, 2022. In the sale-leaseback mode, the leased property is the attached facilities of
the property owned by Party B. The lease principal is RMB 200 million, the lease term is 8 years, a total

of 16 periods, the rent is paid every six months

Note 6: Taiping Petrochemical Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Urban
Development Group Co., Ltd. (Party B) entered into a financial leasing contract numbered TPSH2022

(ZL) 059. TPSH2022 (ZL) 060 on September 14, 2022. In the sale-leaseback mode, the leased
property is the attached facilities of the property owned by Party B. The lease principal is RMB 600

million, the lease term is 8 years, a total of 16 periods, the rent is paid every six months.

Note 7: Taiping Petrochemical Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Urban
Development Group Co., Ltd. (Party B) signed a financial lease contract numbered TPSH (2023) ZL018
on March 31, 2023, adopting a sale and leaseback method, and the leased property It is an ancillary
facility of the property. The lease principal is RMB 300 million. The lease term is 5 years, with a total

of 10 periods. The rent is paid every six months.

Note 8: Ping An International Financial Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Shangdu
Holding Group Co., Ltd. (Party B) signed a financial lease contract numbered 2023PAZL (TJ) 0101122-
ZL-01 on December 19, 2023, using after-sales services in the leaseback method, the leased object is
ancillary facilities of the property owned by Party B. The lease principal is RMB 200 million. The lease

term is 3 years, with a total of 6 periods. The rent is paid every six months.
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Note 9: Henan Jiuding Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding Group
Co., Ltd. (Party B) signed a financial lease contract numbered 2023-E-3-009 on April 7, 2023, using the
sale and leaseback method. The leased property is ancillary facilities of the property owned by Party B.
The lease principal is RMB 100 million. The lease term is 3 years, with a total of 12 periods. The rent
is paid quarterly.

Note 10: Bangyin Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. (Party A) and Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding Group Co.,
Ltd. (Party B) signed a financial lease contract numbered BYHZ20240079 on August 23, 2023, using a
sale and leaseback method, and the leased object is the property owned by Party B The ancillary
facilities are leased with a principal amount of RMB 100 million, a lease term of 3 years, a total of 12

periods, and the rent is paid quarterly.

Note 11: The special loan refers to the special loan received by the Company from China Development
Bank in 2022 for the project of guaranteed building, with a term from August 2022 to July 2026, Special

loan for urban village renovation, with a loan term from January 2024 to March 2029.

(35) Deferred Income
Asset-
Closing balance of prior )
Item Closing balance ) related/income-
period
related

Foxconn public rental housing

. 103,429,642.00 113,772,606.20 Asset- related
project financial special subsidy
Zhengzhou Urban and Rural
Development Burcau Xingze
Garden Ultra-low Energy 115,290,000.00 115,290,000.00 Asset- related
Consumption Award and Subsidy
Fund
Zhengzhou Housing Security and
Real Estate Administration Burean

115,540,416.65 117,703,833.33 Asset- related

of New Type Rental Housing
Award Supplementary Fund
152PZDZX03 project 37,060.27 Asset- related

Zhongyuan District "Fourth Up"
12,295.30 Income- related
Unit Incentives

Zhihui Zhengzhou. 1125 Jucai

) 87,845.00 Income- related
Project

Provincial Financial Special

1,000,000.00 Income- related
Awards and Subsidy Funds

Housing Security Bureau Mall
8,090,000.00 Income- related
Jiayuan Award Subsidy Fund

Erqi District Oma Square special

4,074,755.30 40,843,117.10 Asset- related
award fund
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Item

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior

period

Asset-
related/income-

related

Special award and subsidy fund of
Zhengmi Road, Huanggang
Temple, Erqi District

32,578,057.63

Asset- related

Special award and subsidy fund of
Maozhuang No. 4 of Huiji District

58,584,874.96

Asset- related

Special award and subsidy funds
for Xingrenju No.4 Courtyard,
Shibalihe, Guancheng District

3,090,133.78

15,984,063.08

Asset- related

Jinshui District Kanggiao
Platinum House special award

fund

17,388,974.37

Asset- related

Special award and subsidy fund
for the fifth phase of Zhengdi

11,880,807.00 22,770,605.44 Asset- related
Beauty East View Project in
Zhengdong New District
Buildings 5#, 6#, and 8# of

9,440,000.00 Asset- related
Zhonghai Yiran Garden Project
affordable housing project 487,620,000.01 258,666,666.67 Asset- related
Total 840,925,754.74 812,249,999.35

(36) Other non-current liabilities

Item

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Amount of output tax to be
transferred

577,331,122.06

593,482,201.92

Total

577,331,122.06

593,482,201.92

(37) Paid-in capital

Closing balance of |

Increase in

Decrease in

T Item ..... — | prior period cutrent period | current period | Closing b?lanj_ ......
Zhengzhou State-owned ‘
Assets  Supervision  and | 2,000,000,000.00 | 700,540,000.00 2,700,540,000.00
_Administration Commission i — [ N
Total ‘ 2,000,000,000.00 | 700,540,000.00 2,700,540,000.00
(38) Capital reserves
Closing balance of Increase in current Decrease in .
Item . . . . Closing balance
prior period period current period
Capital Premium 30,540,000.00 30,540,000.00
Other capital reserves 52,520,072,327.40 68,254,241.80 670,000,000.00 51,918,326,569.20
Total 52,550,612,327.40 68,254.241.80 | 700,540,000.00 51,918,326,569.20
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Note: In November 2024, according to the decision of Zhengzhou State owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission, the capital reserve will be converted into capital of RMB 700,540,000.00.
In 2024, Zhengdi Infrastructure Construction Co., Ltd. will be included in the consolidation scope, with
an increase in capital reserve of RMB 68,254,241.80.

(39) Other comprehensive income

I Closing balance of Increase in Decrease in current Closing
tem . . . R
prior period current period period balance
Othér  comprehensiye 167,533,071.94 | 5,576,978.25 5,765,248.52 | 167,344,801.67
income
Total 167,533,071.94 5,576,978.25 5,765,248.52 | 167,344,801.67

(40) Surplus reserve

Closing balance of Increase in Decrease in

Item

prior period

current period

current period

Closing balance

Statutory surplus reserve

366,561,133.91

366,561,133.91

Discretionary surplus reserve

Total

366,561,133.91

366,561,133.91

(41) Undistributed profits

Items

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior
period

Before adjustment: undistributed profits of the prior
period

4,360,144,112.78

4,209,747,331.07

Adjustment: Total undistributed profits at the
beginning of the reporting period (increase “+”,
decrease “-”)

-39,372,147.86

-21,515,150.77

After adjustment: undistributed profits at the
beginning of the reporting period

4,320,771,964.92

4,188,232,180.30

Increase in current period 349,441,189.66 267,598,684.62
Including: The current net profit transfer-in 349,441,189.66 267,598,684.62
Other adjustment factors

Current reduction 49,943,100.00 135,058,900.00
Including: current period transfer to surplus reserves

Current period transfer to general risk reserve

Income from state-owned capital paid in the current 49,943,100.00 135,058,900.00

period

Transfer to capital

Other reduction

Undistributed profits at the end of the reporting
period

4,620,270.054.58

4,320.771,964.92

(42) Operating revenue and cost of sales
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Item

The amount incurred in the current
period

The amount incurred in the prior
period

Revenue

Cost

Revenue

Cost

1. Principal operating activities
subtotal

8,798,979,062.61

7,305,293,578.20

8,758,269,737.12

7,601,324,304.93

Land consolidation and related

3,571,374,613.28

3,382,156,129.57

4,245,730,376.36

4,028,668,200.80

Infrastructure construction

1,323,333,589.90

1,280,633,472.07

1,802,711,181.50

1,777,271,047.41

Assets operating

307,828,632.25

194,199,160.85

205,812,348.14

144,442,582.50

Real estate sales

1,445,840,532.54

1,180,062,236.00

790,654,131.11

444,086,697.61

Construction of resettlement

784,098,678.78

714,775,382.05

1,105,479,345.61

1,039,062,972.78

housing

Allocation  type  affordable |79 o1 529 91 180,012,348.69

housing

Management consulting 9,165,153.95 1,000.00 101,967,534.01 50,800.00
Industrial park 382,891,660.05 | 256,213,782.31 175,057,789.74 | 125,288,730.33
Trade 4,787,185.82 3,766,819.17
Housing rental and 708,890,331.97 | 100,077,892.78 |  283,527,554.48 34,196,595.11
management

Sales of goods 10,684,211.28 230,389.60 4,306,287.46 3,987,342.30
Surveying and mapping fees 33,912,999.77 12,500,167.96 31,633,975.62

Other 41,877,368.93 4,431,616.32 6,602,027.27 502,516.92

2. Other business subtotal

961,423,017.38

788,286,137.09

634,693,131.31

492,856,368.13

Capital occupation fee

881,789,750.06

723,953,491.74

559,012,933.71

426,901,027.23

Property service 48,468,296.88 34,878,169.26 43,824,598.09 40,630,016.33
Others 31,164,970.44 29,454,476.09 31,855,599.51 25,325,324.57
Total 9,760,402,079.99 | 8,093,579,715.29 | 9,392,962,868.43 | 8,094,180,673.06

(43) Taxes and surcharges

The amount incurred in the

The amount incurred in the

ftem current period prior period
City maintenance and construction tax 20,941,266.58 8,668,792.94
Educational surcharge 8,912,732.58 3,660,444.92
Local educational surcharge 5,947,021.79 2,440,296.57
Land value added tax 53,944,635.53 54,758,368.56

House property tax

118,674,145.54

86,549,357.51

Land use tax

15,726,662.97

10,169,766.56

Stamp tax 17,046,990.43 13,083,138.96
Vehicle and vessel usage tax 36,520.08 36,661.72
Total 241,229,975.50 179,366,827.74
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(44) Selling expenses
Item The amount incurred in the current The amount incurred in the prior
period period
Selling expenses 89,018,354.51 77,705,348.55
Total 89,018,354.51 77,705,348.55

(45) General and administrative expenses

Ttem The amount incurred in the current | The amount incurred in the prior

period period
General and administrative expenses 343,488,391.19 343,557,860.70
Total 343,488,391.19 343,557,860.70

(46) Research and development expenses

Item The amount incurred in the current The amount incurred in the prior
period period
Research and development expenses 14,244,284.97 7,847,901.97
Total 14,244,284 .97 7,847,901.97
(47) Financial expenses
Ttem The amount incurred in the current The amount incurred in the prior
period period
Financial expenses
Including: Interest expenses 2,044,918,814.23 1,428,542,112.76
Less: Interest income 655,363,471.95 602,175,308.05
Less: Exchange income
Exchange losses 38,224,134.87 27,944,645 .66
Charges and others 47,677,548.23 109,402,127.85
Others 149,741.31 7,273,066.37
Total 1,475,606,766.69 970,986,644.59
(48) Other income
Item The amount incurred in the currenti The amount incurred in the
N period prior period
Government grants assets-related 516,604,104.31 349,741,771.60
Individual tax refunds 146,779.76 523,841.46
Job stabilization subsidy 207,333.64 480,521.54
Unemployment benefits 209,433.71 376,552.79
VAT plus deduction 423,278.84 84,750.87
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Others 91,564.85 | 362.18

Total 517,682,495.11 351,207,800.44

(49) Investment income

The amount incurred in the | The amount incurred in the
Item . . .
current period prior period
Income from long-term equity investments under equity
method -88,207,518.44 25,811,387.04
Investment income on disposal of long-term equity
investments
Investment income from holding financial assets at
FVTPL 406,600.00
DIV.ldeI.ld income from holding investments in other 9,240,000.00 10,560,000.00
equity instruments
Investment income from disposal of financial assets at
FVTPL
Investment income from holding held-for-trading
financial assets
Interest income from holding other debt investments
Others 9,497,527.09
Total -78,967,518.44 46,275,514.13

(50) Gains from changes in fair value

. .. . Lo The amount incurred in the | The amount incurred in
Source resulting in gains from changes in fair values . . .
current period the prior period
Financial assets at FVTPL
Including: Gains from changes in fair values arising from
derivatives
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Including: Gains from changes in fair values arising from
derivatives
Investment properties carried at fair value 832,901,360.84 555,445,134.66
Others
Total 832,901,360.84 555,445,134.66
(51) Credit impairment losses
Ttem The amount incurred in the current The amount incurred in the prior
period period

Bad debt provision -66,923,225.29 -138,560,720.64
Impairment on debt investments
Impairment on long-term equity
investment
Others 1,271,939.95 -1,716,980.38
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Item

The amount incurred in the current
period

The amount incurred in the prior
period

Total

-65,651,285.34

-140,277,701.02

(52) Asset impairment losses

The amount incurred in the current

The amount incurred in the prior

g period period
Impairment losses on contract assets -323,776.35
Impairment losses on fixed assets
Impairment losses on other non- 156,177.61 4.541,717.35
current assets
Others

Total 156,177.61 -4,865,493.70

(53) Gains from disposal of assets

The amount incurred in the current

The amount incurred in the prior

ftem period period
Disposal of fixed assets gains -21,741.10 12,644.65
Disposal of intangible assets gains

Total -21,741.10 12,644.65

(54) Non-operating income

The amount incurred in the current

Item - The amount incurred in the prior period
period
Total gains on disposal of non- 1,014.74 38.918.81
current assets
Including: Gains on disposal of 1,014.74 38.918.81
fixed assets
Gains on disposal of intangible
assets
Gains on exchange of non-
mornetary assets
Government grants 173,300.00 2,145,456.00
Insurance compensation, 510,085.84 2,767,741.14
liquidated damages
Others 1,633,668.03 3,419,641.81
Total 2,318,068.61 8,371,757.76

(55) Non-operating expenses

Item

The amount incurred in the
current period

The amount incurred in the
prior period

Total losses on disposal of non-current assets

26,219.31

2,009.59
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The amount incurred in the

The amount incurred in the

Ttem current period prior period
Including: Losses on disposal of fixed assets 26,219.31 2,009.59
Losses on disposal of intangible assets
Losses on debt restructuring
Donations to third parties 304,000.00 1,144,082.43
Compensation, fine 1,678,194.32 359,915.59
Others 8,284,899.19 1,082,278.51
Total 10,293,312.82 2,588,286.12

(56) Income tax expenses

Item

The amount incurred in the
current period

The amount incurred in the
prior period

Current income tax calculated in accordance with
taxation laws and related regulations

116,155,041.31

115,860,918.13

Deferred income tax

187,783,013.97

117,055,345.60

Total

303,938,055.28

232,916,263.73

(57) Consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Items of the cash flow statement

(1) Cash received relating to other operating activities:

Item

The amount incurred in the
current period

The amount incurred in the prior

period

Withdraw current payment

1,511,120,838.85

1,657,415,855.94

Withdrawal of deposit

195,931,317.17

1,524,091,394.00

Bank deposit interest and other

57,173,984.03

104,838,016.07

Subsidy income

550,890,090.88

85,456,606.89

Others

5,036,067.03

3,246,092.07

Total

2,320,152,297.96

3,375,047,964.97

(2) Cash paid relating to other operating activities:

Item

The amount incurred in the current

period

The amount incurred in the prior

period

Payment of current payment

794,873,180.11

7,033,042,578.71

Payment of deposit 142,800,446.14 108,184,981.34
Daily operating expenses 159,522,496.56 118,261,754.59
Others 5,986,316.39 6,839,020.79

Total 1,103,182,439.20 7,266,328,335.43
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(3) Cash received relating to other investing activities

Item

The amount incurred in the current
period

The amount incurred in the prior
period

Deposit

21,200,000.00

Short term investment in wealth management
funds

Others

32,604.32

Total

21,232,604.32

(4) Cash paid relating to other investing

activities

Ttem

The amount incurred in the current

The amount incurred in the prior

period period
Trust deposit 34,340,000.00
Short term investment in wealth management
funds
Others 13,674,921.69
Total 34,340,000.00 13,674,921.69

(5) Cash receipts relating to other financ

ing activities

The amount incurred in the current

The amount incurred in the prior

ftem period period
Financing lease payments 799,500,000.00
Deposit 75,166,997.62 65,000,454.70

Borrowings within companies

598,453,361.09

Special funds

31,898,117.00

Special loans

35,953,837,482.28

5,730,000,000.00

Total

36,627,457,840.99

6,626,398,571.70

(6) Cash payments relating to other financing activities

Item

The amount incurred in the current
period

The amount incurred in the prior
period

Principal and interest of financing lease

1,055,373,402.39

1,079,386,915.47

Deposit

65,000,000.00

Special loans

31,758,494,536.42

375,369,502.94

Other financing expenses

52,364,236.25

Total

32,866,232,175.06

1,519,756,418.41

(b) Supplementary information to the cash flow statement

Supplementary information

The amount incurred in the

current period

The amount incurred

in the prior period

1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow fro
activities:

m operating
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Supplementary information

The amount incurred in the

current period

The amount incurred

in the prior period

Net profit 397,420,781.03 299,982,718.89
Add: Credit impairment losses 65,651,285.34 140,277,701.02
Asset impairment losses -156,177.61 4,865,493.70

Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil and gas

assets, depreciation of productive biological assets, etc. 24,726,038.14 35,797,918.42
Amortization of intangible assets 6,121,989.07 6,091,188.49
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 8,478,486.44 6,732,733.12
Losses from disposal of ﬁ?(ed ass.ets,~ 1ntang1b1’<'3 as"sets and 21,741.10 112,644.65
other long-term assets (gains are indicated by "—")

'I:gs.?;es on retirement of fixed assets (gains are indicated by 2520457 36,909.22
'I'd)osses on changes in fair value (gains are indicated by "— -832,901,360.84 -555,445,134.66
Financial expenses (income is indicated by "—") 2,044,918,814.23 1,428,542,112.76

Losses arising from investments (gains are indicated by "

)

78,967,518.44

-46,275,514.13

Decrease in deferred tax assets (increase is indicated by "

_n)

-33,664,373.21

-31,306,807.02

Increase in deferred tax liabilities (decrease is indicated by

n_u)

221,447,387.18

160,800,331.22

Decrease in inventories (increase is listed with "-") 511,416,738.21 -477,086,555.73
Pc?crgase in recswa"bles from operating activities (increase 30,373,349,684.93 13,000,194,654.62
is indicated by "—")

Increase in payables from operating activities (decrease is 31,768.381,419.44 992.504,181.21

_indicated by "—")

Other

Net cash flow from operating activities

1,097,442,337.58

-1,034,763,841.20

2. Significant investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible corporate bonds due within one year

Fixed assets acquired under finance leases

3. Net changes of cash and cash equivalents:

Closing balance of cash

11,019,442,675.77

9,570,517,404.10

Less: Opening balance of cash

9,570,517,404.10

11,050,738,957.21

Add: Closing balance of cash equivalents

Less: Opening balance of cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

1,448,925,271.67

-1,480,221,553.11

(¢) Composition of cash and cash equivalents
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{tem

Closing balance

Closing balance of
prior period

1. Cash

11,019,442,675.77

9,570,517,404.10

Including: cash on hand

58,132.89

132,213.94

Bank deposits

11,009,294,687.85

9,568,489,738.16

Other monetary funds

10,089,855.03

1,895,452.00

Deposits with the central bank

Deposits with other banks

2.Cash equivalents

Including: Investments in debt securities due within three

months

3. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

11,019,442,675.77

9,570,517,404.10

Including: Restricted Cash and cash equivalents of the
Company and subsidiaries within the Group

Note: The difference between cash and cash equivalents and monetary funds at the end of the period

was RMB 84,574,044.07, mainly including mortgage loan deposits with long term and low liquidity,

mortgage deposits, time deposit certificates, bank acceptance bill deposits, guarantee deposits, freeze

funds, etc.

(58) Assets with restricted ownership or right-of-use

Item Closing balance Reasons of restricted
Cash and cash equivalents 84,574,044.07 | Morteage deposit, guaranteed deposit, bank
acceptance note deposit, freeze funds
Long-term equity investments 278,210,736.64 Equity pledge

Inventories 1,512,835,894.72 Secured loan
Investment properties 206,859,284.00 Secured loan
Total 2,082,479,959.43

IX. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) The relevant information of the parent company of the Company is disclosed as follows:

Shareholding Proportion of
Economic ratio of parent | voting rights of
Place of . .
Parent Company . . Relationship type or company to parent
registration
nature the company | company to the
(%) company (%)
Zhengzhou State-owned No. 1 Songshan
Assets Supervision and Road, Controlling | Institutional 100.00 100.00
Administration Zhengzhou, sharcholder | legal entity ’ ’
Commission Henan Province
{(b) Other related party trading units
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Shareholding ratio of

The proportion of

Relationship with the voting rights of the
Name company to the
company company to the
company (%)
company (%)

Henan Guochuang Culture

Shareholding company 49.00 49.00
Development Co., Ltd.
Henan Zhonglianchuang Real

Shareholding company 30.00 30.00
Estate Development Co., Ltd.
Henan New Gaodi Holdings )

Shareholding company 49.00 49.00
Limited
Zhengzhou Ersha Culture

Shareholding company 22.00 22.00
Development Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction
Zhengzhou Ecological Construction | Shareholding company 35.00 35.00
Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Zhengdihe New Urban

Shareholding company 40.00 40.00
Construction Co., Ltd.
Henan Dongwang Real Estate Co.,

Shareholding company 51.00 51.00
Ltd.
Henan Zhengdi Runxin Industrial

Shareholding company 40.00 40.00
Co., Ltd.
Henan Zhengdi Lanlv New

Shareholding company 40.00 40.00
Urbanization Construction Co., Ltd.
Henan Runmu Real Estate Co., Ltd. | Shareholding company 10.00 10.00
Henan Huiying Real Estate Co.,

Shareholding company 4.00 4.00
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Chengfa Suoke

. Shareholding company 30.00 30.00

Technology Service Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction
(Zhengzhou) Urban Construction Shareholding company 20.00 20.00
Investment Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Urban Construction
Jucheng Theater Management Co., Shareholding company 50.00 50.00
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Housing Real Estate

Shareholding company 21.30 21.30
Guarantee Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Shangdu Impression )

Shareholding company 40.00 40.00
Business Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou South Station Hub
Investment and Construction Co., Shareholding company 20.00 20.00
Ltd

Shareholders of the

Zhengzhou Jindai Construction

Investment Co., Ltd.

controlling subsidiary
of the company
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The proportion of
. L Shareholding ratio of L
Relationship with the voting rights of the
Name company to the
company company to the
company (%)
company (%)
China Power Construction Road Sharcholders of the
) controlling subsidiary
and Bridge Group Co., Ltd. of the company
(c) Major related party transactions
Related The amount incurred in the The amount incurred in the
Related . . R
party current period prior period
Related party ) party
transaction . Proportion Proportion
transactions Amount Amount
type (%) (%)
Zhengzhou
Urban
Asset Property
Construction )
operation management 3,581,524.53 1.24 5,785,539.63 1.65
Jucheng Theater ) )
service service
Management
Co., Ltd.
Henan
Zhonglianchuang Recetving
Money )
Real Estate lendi borrowing 4,319,677.42 1.50 21,948,782.88 6.25
ending
Development Interest
Co., Ltd.
Henan Receiving
Guochuang borrowing
Money
Culture 13,896,154.21 4.82 32,774,258.79 9.34
lending
Development Interest
Co., Ltd.
Henan Receiving
Money .
Dongwang Real lendi borrowing 45,066,092.53 15.64 37,615,870.41 10.72
endin
Estate Co., Ltd. £ Interest
Henan  Runmu Receiving
Money .
Real Estate Co., borrowing 34,903,230.81 12.11 17,768,363.92 5.06
lending
Ltd. Interest
Henan Huitying M Receiving
oney .
Real Estate Co., borrowing 47,306,267.30 16.42 48,021,750.51 13.68
lending
Ltd. Interest
Henan ~ Yanhu Receiving
Real Estate Money borrowing
) 20,163,784.07 7.00 90,141,745.28 25.68
Development lending
Interest
Co., Ltd.
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Related The amount incurred in the The amount incurred in the
Related . . .
party current period prior period
Related party ) party
transaction . Proportion Proportion
transactions Amount Amount
type (%) (%)
Zhengzhou Receiving
Jindai borrowing
Money
Construction 64,206,486.58 22.28 52,374,961.66 14.92
lending
Investment Co., Interest
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Ersha Receiving
Culture Money borrowing
1,158,424.52 0.40 1,138,551.88 0.32
Development lending
Interest
Co., Ltd.
China Power
Construction Labor
Service fee 6,249,524 .87 2.17 3,773,584.80 1.08
Road and Bridge service
Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou
Shangdu
Impression Consulting Consulting
) ) 800,000.00 0.28 400,000.00 0.11
Business services fees
Management
Co., Ltd.
China Power
Construction
(Zhengzhou) Operation Operation
Urban and and
) ) ) 46,526,225.58 16.14 39,248,675.49 11.19
Construction maintenance ;| maintenance
Investment services costs
Management
Co., Ltd.
Total 288,177,392.42 100.00 | 350,992,085.25 100.00

Note: For subsidiaries that have a controlling relationship and have been included in the scope of the

Company's consolidated financial statements, their mutual transactions and transactions between parent

and subsidiary companies have been eliminated.

(d) Major receivables and payables of related parties

Closing balance of
Related party Account Closing balance ) .
prior period
Zhengzhou Urban Construction Jucheng Theater .
Accounts receivable 3,796,816.00 2,482,272.00
Management Co., Ltd.
Henan Runmu Real Estate Co., Ltd. Accounts receivable 2,761,980.65
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Closing balance of

Related party Account Closing balance ) .
prior period
Zhengzhou Shangdu Impression Business
Accounts receivable 424.000.00 424,000.00
Management Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction (Zhengzhou) Urban )
Accounts receivable 49,730,016.00 42,664,549.33
Construction Investment Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Zhengdi Hexin Urban Construction
Accounts receivable 5,934.00 42.406.00
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Chengfa Suoke Technology Service
Accounts receivable 5,140.60
Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction Road and Bridge
Accounts receivable 4,629,866.89
Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Shangdu Impression Business
Prepayments 5,312,091.59
Management Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction Road and Bridge
Prepayments 6,274,771.81
Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou State owned Assets Supervision and )
Other receivables 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
Administration Commission
China Power Construction Road and Bridge
Other receivables 2,117,164.90
Group Co., Ltd.
China Power Construction Zhengzhou Ecological
Other receivables 498,955.39

Construction Management Co., Ltd.

Henan Dongwang Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Other receivables

659,771,709.28

613,139,610.49

Henan Zhengdi Lanlv New Urbanization

Construction Co., Ltd.

Other receivables

42,259,101.21

42,259,101.21

Zhengzhou Zhengdi Hexin Urban Construction

Other receivables 16,442.95
Co., Ltd.
Henan Zhengdi Runxin Industrial Co., Ltd. Other receivables 149,970,572.39
Henan Yanhu Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Other receivables 972,429,250.00

Henan Zhonglianchuang Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd.

Other receivables

173,316,873.49

168,569,277.40

Zhengzhou Ersha Culture Development Co., Ltd.

Other current assets

16,645,145.00

15,401,797.79

Henan Guochuang Cultural Development Co.,
Ltd.

Other current assets

278,424,711.14

404,585,560.11

Henan Huiying Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Other current assets

543,125,164.50

Henan Runmu Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Other current assets

434,274,564.70

Henan Zhengdi Runxin Industrial Co., Ltd.

Other current assets

149,307,041.10

Zhengzhou Jindai Construction Investment Co.,
1id.

Long-term receivables

2,175,034,000.00

2,175,034,000.00

Total

3,770,978,850.34

5,763,755,037.58
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. Closing balance of
Related party Account Closing balance . )
prior period
Zhengzhou Zhengdi Hexin Urban Construction
Accounts payable 3,098,685.60 1,777,165.34
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Chengfa Suoke Technology Service
Accounts payable 1,903,129.49 1,016,630.89
Co., Ltd.
Henan Huiying Real Estate Co., Ltd. Accounts payable 49,198,104.00
China Power Construction Road and Bridge
Accounts payable 676,788,722.91
Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Urban Construction Jucheng Theater
Accounts payable 5,990,000.00
Management Co., Ltd.
Henan Yanhu Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Receipts in advance 6,129,500.00
Zhengzhou Chengfa Suoke Technology Service
Other payables 376,653.52 120,337.52
Co., Ltd.
"Zhengzhou Zhengdi Hexin Urban Construction
Other payables 1,164,981.91 1,015,641.48
Co., Ltd.
Henan Dongwang Real Estate Co., Ltd. Other payables 7,183,905.26 7,285,243.00
China Power Construction Zhengzhou Ecological
Construction Management Co., Ltd. Other payables 40,154.96
China Power Construction (Zhengzhou) Urban
Construction Investment Management Co., Ltd. Other payables 3,183,102.10 3,183,102.10
Total 748,887,284.79 20,567,775.29
X. CONTINGENT EVENT
As at December 31, 2024, the Company has the following external guarantee matters
Guarantor Guarantee Guarantee amount | Guarantee balance Guarantee term
Zhengzhon Urban | 1%L Tnciuene 2024.01.01 to
Development 631,120,000.00 291,396,369.86 Pre
Development Co., 2043.11.21
Group Co., Ltd. Ltd

Note: Zhengzhou Investment Group Co., Ltd. has provided a counter guarantee for the Company's

guarantee to Henan Guochuang Cultural Development Co., Ltd. The amount and term of the counter

guarantee are consistent with the above-mentioned guarantee amount and term.

XI. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of December 31, 2024, the Company had no events after the balance sheet date.

XII. NOTES TO MAJOR ACCOUNT OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Accounts receivable
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(a) Disclosed by Aging
Aging Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Within 1 year 233,758,100.00 379,587,364.00
1 to 2 years 235,853,764.00 2,910,522.00
2 to 3 years 2,910,522.00 710,511.12
3 to 4 years 710,511.12
4 to 5 years 343,318.23

More than 5 years

682,191,318.23

681,848,000.00

Subtotal

1,155,424,215.35

1,065,399,715.35

Less: Provision for bad
debts

482,304.03

383,884.97

Total

1,154,941,911.32

1,065,015,830.38

(b) Accounts receivable are listed by type as follows

Closing balance

Category Book balance Provision for bad debts
Amounts PI‘O?OO/OI;IOH Amounts Proportion (%)
Accounts receivable with single
provision for bad debts
Accounts receivable with bad
debt provision based on 1,155,424,215.35 100.00 482,304.03 0.04
combination of credit risk
__characteristics
Including: Aging combination 209,864.00 0.02 10,493.20 5.00
Low risk combination 1,155,214,351.35 99.98 471,810.83 0.04
Total 1,155,424,215.35 100.00 482,304.03 0.04
(Continued)
Closing balance of prior period
Category Book balance Provision for bad debts
Amounts Pro?‘;’r)tlon Amounts Proportion (%)
Accounts receivable with single
provision for bad debts
Accounts receivable with bad
debt provision based on 1,065,399,715.35 100.00 383,884.97 0.04
combination of credit risk
characteristics
Including: Aging combination 209,864.00 0.02 2,098.64 1.00
Low risk combination 1,065,189,851.35 99.98 381,786.33 0.04
Total 1,065,399,715.35 100.00 383,884.97 0.04

(c) Accounts receivable for bad debt provision by group

(i) In the combination, accounts receivable using aging combination
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Closing balance
Aging Book balance
Provisions
Amount Proportion (%)
Within 1 year
1 to 2 years 209,864.00 100.00 10,493.20
2 to 3 years
3 to 4 years
4 to 5 years
More than 5 years
Total 209,864.00 100.00 10,493.20
(ii) Accounts receivable with bad debt provisions using low risk combination
Combination Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
name Book balance Prop (,0 rtion Provisions Book balance Prop‘? suol Provisions
(%) (%)
Related
parties 683,403,522.00 683,403,522.00
_combination _
Government | 17, 610,829 35 0.10 | 471,810.83 = 381,786,329.35 0.10 | 381,786.33
combinations
Total 1,155,214,351.35 0.10 ; 471,810.83 | 1,065,189,851.35 0.10 | 381,786.33

(d) Top five accounts receivable based on debtor

Proportion to the total amount of accounts

Entity Closing balance receivable at the end of the period (%)
Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings Co., Ltd. 681,848,000.00 59.01
Zhengzhou Key Project Construction 469,402,000.00 40.63
Center
Henan Yatong Real Estate Co., Ltd 1,555,522.00 0.13
Zhengzhou Guancheng Hui District
Housing Acquisition and Compensation 1,355,000.00 0.12
Office
Zhengzhou Affordable Housing Center 1,053,829.35 0.09
Total 1,155,214,351.35 99.98
(2) Other receivables
(a) Presentation of items
Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Interest receivable
Dividends receivable 15,447,600.00 15,447,600.00
Other receivables 12,318,071,458.02 12,192,528,556.38
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Item

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

Total

12,333,519,058.02

12,207,976,156.38

(b) Dividend receivables

Item Closing balance Closing balance of prior period
Henan Donglong Holding Co., Ltd. 15,447,600.00 15,447,600.00
Total 15,447,600.00 15,447,600.00

(c) Other receivables

(1) Disclosure by aging
Aging Closing balance Closing balance of prior period

Within 1 year 3,223,898,001.64 6,042,778,804.15
1 to 2 years 5,297,280,796.40 2,407,981,776.63
2 to 3 years 1,927,001,388.24 2,060,537,032.12
3 to 4 years 1,230,737,032.12 1,452,798,336.54
4 to 5 years 520,240,609.72 167,839,309.77
More than 5 years 156,437,993.97 92,144,640.62

.............. Subtotal 12,355,595,822.09 12,224,079,899.83

Less: Provision for bad debts

37,524,364.07

31,551,343.45

Total

12,318,071,458.02

12,192,528,556.38

(2) Details of classification by nature

Closing balance

Closing balance of prior period

12,160,076,329.84

12,015,141,197.78

Company current payments

125,508,592.25

123,936,902.05

Deposits, Reserve fund and
others

70,010,900.00

85,001,800.00

Subtotal

12,355,595,822.09

12,224,079,899.83

Less: Provision for bad debts

37,524,364.07

31,551,343.45

Total

12,318,071,458.02

12,192,528,556.38

(3) Provision for bad debts

. Amount of change in the current period
Closing balance of : .
Types . . pr— Closing balance
prior period Provisi Recovery or Elimination or
rovision .
reversal write-off
Stage 1 31,551,343.45 5,973,020.62 37,524,364.07
Stage 11
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. Amount of change in the current period
Closing balance of .
Types . . P Closing balance
prior period Provision Recovery or Elimination or
reversal write-off
Stage 111
Total 31,551,343.45 5,973,020.62 37,524,364.07
(4) Top five other receivables based on debtors
. . . Nature of
Entity Closing balance Aging money
Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings Co., Ltd. 4,067,296,506.25 |  Within I ycarand L to 3 et
years payment
Zhengzhou Healthy City Development Co., 3,651,945,579.79 Within 1 year and 1 to 4 Current
Ltd. years payment
Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding Group Co., 1,886,713.891.66 Within 1 year and 1 to 4 Current
Ltd. years payment
. - Current
Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Ltd 1,107,282,698.63 Within 1 year
payment
Henan Zhengdi Infrastructure Construction 672.278.621.27 Within 1 year Current
...... Co., Ltd payment
Total 11,385,517,297.60

(5) There were no other receivables actually written off during the reporting period.
(6) There are no other receivables related to government grants during the reporting period.

(7) During the reporting period, there were no other receivables derecognized due to the transfer of
financial assets.

(8) During the reporting period, there is no amount of assets and liabilities formed by transferring
other receivables and continuing to be involved.

(3) Long-term equity investments
(a) Long-term equity investment classification

Closing balance of Increase in current Decrease in
prior period period current period

31,394,774,255.15 | 16,225,634,330.96 | 13,345,747,067.22 34,274,661,518.89

Items Closing balance

Investment in

subsidiaries
Investment in joint
ventures and 1,336,891,487.55 168,721,000.00 128,439,376.56 1,377,173,110.99
associates
Subtotal 32,731,665,742.70 | 16,394,355,330.96 i 13,474,186,443.78 35,651,834,629.88

Less: Long-term
equity investment
impairment provision

Total 32,731,665,742.70 | 16,394,355,330.96 | 13,474,186,443.78 35,651,834,629.88

(b) Details of long-term equity investment

Accounting Cost of Closing balance of
Investee
Method investment prior period
1. Subsidiaries 32,675,809,040.31 31,394,774,255.15
Henan Datong Investment Co., Ltd. Cost method 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00
130

~F-262 -



Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co.. Ltd. Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting Cost of Closing balance of
Investee
Method investment prior period

Zhengzhou Shangdu Holding Group Co., Ltd. Cost method 1,325,000,000.00 1,325,000,000.00
Zhengzhou Xiliuhu Holdings Co., Ltd. Cost method 424.,099,350.00 424,099,350.00
Zhengzhou Real Estate  Group Urban (i pohog 740,000,000.00 740,000,000.00
Development Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Real Estate Group Investment | o oog 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou  Urban  Construction  Group | o nomod | 11,473,789,503.21 11,473,789,503.21
Investment Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou  Public - Housing ~ Construction | ¢ nahod | 1,770,350,925.03 1,770,350,925.03
Investment Co., Ltd.
Yellow River Cross-Strait Cultural Tourism | ¢ nomod | 1,000,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00
Development Co., Ltd.
Henan Zhengdi Xincheng Construction
Industry Development Co., Ltd. Cost method 890,000,000.00 890,000,000.00
enan Zhengdi Ecological Development Co., | (o omoq 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
Henan Zhengdi Olympic Sports  Center ¢\ 1epog 108,000,000.00 108,000,000.00
Management Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Shangdu Commercial | ¢t method 1,103,173,418.02 1,103,173,418.02
Development Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Zhonglianchuang Zhengdong Real | i 1 oipog 55,114,177.72 55,114,177.72
Estate Co., Ltd.
Henan Zhengdi Chancheng Integration
Construction Development Co., Ltd. Cost method 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Co., Ltd Cost method 11,177,506,900.00 11,177,506,900.00
Zhengzhou Chengfa Anju Technology Co., Ltd Cost method 1,000,000,000.00
Zhengzhou  Chengfa Production  City | oo yomod 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
Investment Group Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Xiesheng Real Estate Co., Ltd Cost method 346,575,291.00 346,575,291.00
fi‘de“gz}‘o“ Zhengdi Kangping Industrial Co., | o 1 omog 10,011,251.19 10,011,251.19
£henige U EhERRng SIS and Mapping | ¢ method 195,653,438.98 195,653,438.98
Henan Zhengdi Infrastructure Construction Cost method 281,034.785.16
Co., Ltd
2. Joint ventures and associates 861,853,000.00 1,336,891,487.55
Henan  Zhonglianchuang  Real  Estate .
Development Co., Ltd Equity method 30,000,000.00 644,276,017.49
Henan Xingaodi Holdings Limited Equity method 24,500,000.00 30,567,029.21
Ete;la.n Guochuang Culture Development Co., Equity method 147,000,000.00
China Power Construction Zhengzhou .
Ecological Construction Management Co., Ltd. Equity method 245,853,000.00 301,951,230.28
Henan Chengtou Ecological Environment .
Management Co., Ltd. Equity method 332,500,000.00 341,762,844.96
ﬁ‘f‘gzmu Ersha Culture Development Co., | g0 pcthod 22,000,000.00 18,334,365.61
Zhengzhou South Station Hub Investment and .
Construction Co., Ltd Equity method 60,000,000.00

Total 35,136,514,518.89 32,731,665,742.70

(Continued)
131

~F-263 -




Zhengzhou Urban Development Group Co.. Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Proportion of Proportion of
Changes in the . o
Investee Closing balance shareholding voting rights
current year
(%) (%)

1. Subsidiaries 2,879,887,263.74 | 34,274,661,518.89
}Lizlnan Datong Investment Co., 25,500,000.00 51.00 51.00
Zhengzhou _ Shangdu  Holding 1,325,000,000.00 77.94 77.94
Group Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou - Xiliuhu - Holdings 424,099,350.00 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou Real Estate Group
Urban Development Co., Ltd. 687,606,249.99 | 1,427,606,249.99 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Real Estate Group
Investment Management Co., 354,073,861.12 654,073,861.12 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
Zhengzhou Urban Construction
Group Investment Co., Ltd, 11,473,789,503.21 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Public Housing
Construction Investment Co., -1,770,350,925.03 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
Yellow  River  Cross-Strait
Cultural Tourism Development 1,000,000,000.00 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd.
Henan  Zhengdi  Xincheng
Construction Industry 284,619,373.63 | 1,174,619,373.63 100.00 100.00
Development Co., Ltd.
Henan  Zhengdi  Ecological
Development Co,, Ltd. 100,000,000.00 100.00 100.00
Henan Zhengdi Olympic Sports
Center Management Co., Ltd. 6,000,000.00 114,000,000.00 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Shangdu
Commercial Development Co., 225261,545.03 | 1,328,434,963.05 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
Zhengzhou  Zhonglianchuang
Zhengdong Real Estate Co., Ltd. 35,114,177.72 90.00 90.00
Henan Zhengdi Chancheng
Integration Construction 200,000,000.00 60.00 60.00
Development Co., Ltd.
ﬁf"glh"“ Chengfa Anju Co., |11 177.506,900.00 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou ~ Chengfa  Anju | 5 959 160 53503 | 13,959,160,525.03 100.00 100.00
Technology Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Chengfa Production
City Tnvestment Group Co., Ltd 386,575,291.00 536,575,291.00 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Xiesheng Real Estate -346,575,291.00 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd
Zhengzhou Zhengdi Kangping
Industrial Co., Ltd -10,011,251.19 100.00 100.00
Zhengzhou Zhengfang
Surveying and Mapping Co., 195,653,438.98 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
Henan Zhengdi Infrastructure 281,034,785.16 | 281,034,785.16 100.00 100.00
Construction Co., Ltd
2. Joint ventures and associates 40,281,623.44 1,377,173,110.99
Henan Zhonglianchuang Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd -155,025,653.59 489,250,363.90 30.00 30.00
Henan = Xingaodi  Holdings 7387212 | 30,640,901.33 49.00 49.00
Limited
Henan  Guochuang  Culture
Development Co., Ltd. 49.00 49.00
China  Power  Construction

" 14,070,166.45 316,021,396.73 35.00 35.00
Zhengzhou Ecological
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. Proportion of Proportion of
Changes in the .
Investee Closing balance shareholding voting rights
current year
(%) (%)
Construction Management Co.,
Ltd.
Henan Chengtou Ecological
Environment Management Co., 122,050,701.87 463,813,546.83 23.80 23.80
Ltd.
Zhengzhou  Ersha  Culture
Development Co., Ltd. -541,328.17 17,793,037.44 22.00 22.00
Zhengzhou South Station Hub
Investment and Construction 59,653,864.76 59,653,864.76 20.00 20.00
Co., Ltd
Total 2,920,168,887.18 | 35,651,834,629.88

(4) Operating revenue and cost of sales

The amount incurred in the current period

The amount incurred in the prior period

Ttems
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
i& tivitirsi‘;ffbpt"(‘)ltal operating 617,306,309.82 533,246,726.93 1,127,877,191.67 11,052,452,953.09
Assets operating 102,093,838.82 24,663,044.92 64,589,517.22 20,964,082.91
Infrastructure construction 508,655,867.23 508,583,682.01 1,036,103,294.96 11,024,765,353.91
Property sales 6,429,662.85 6,723,516.27
Management Consulting 6,556,603.77 20,754,716.64
2. Other business subtotal 706,816,199.60 446,901,090.75 697,727,542.25 | 450,403,884.95
House rent 8,039,515.73 7,290,918.34
Capital &ii‘iﬁi‘“"“ fee 698,697,391.83 446,901,090.75 689,368,393.41 | 450,224,108.49
Others 79,292.04 1,068,230.50 179,776.46
Total 1,324,122,509.42 980,147,817.68 1,825,604,733.92 11,502,856,838.04

(5) Investment income

1. Details of investment income

Sources of investment income

The amount incurred in the
current period

The amount incurred in the
prior period

Income from long-term equity investments under

equity method

-122,674,128.04

-5,718,081.10

Investment income on disposal of long-term equity

investments

203,830,000.00

Investment income from holding financial assets at

FVTPL

Dividend income from holding investments in

other equity instruments

Investment income from disposal of financial

assets at FVTPL

Others

-7,841,312.62

656,362.93

Total

-130,515,440.66

198,768,281.83
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